

75th Annual Session 2024 Year Book

Hosted By: Longview Missionary Baptist Church

> Longview, Texas November 19-20, 2024

Cover: Picture of the Longview MBC's church building about 1950 and their current building



On behalf of the membership of New Liberty Baptist Church, we invite you to join us for the 2025 MBA of Texas state messenger meeting in Garland, TX, on November 18-19, 2025! New Liberty is located at 333 W. Centerville, Garland, TX, 75041.

You can reach us at (972)278-8043 or by email at mba@newliberty.com for more information.

The church facilities will provide adequate meeting space for all

general and committee meetings and booth space for those wishing to display information regarding their ministry endeavors. The Ladies' Conference will be held in our Annex building, which has an intimate setting with a nice kitchen. The Pastor & Layman's Council will be held in the Sanctuary along with the afternoon workshop. Turner Family Center will host the ministry booths and provide space for campus lunches purchased by individuals. If you are interested in setting up a booth, please contact the church to guarantee a spot.

We understand that time is precious and that you don't always have an opportunity to grab lunch and return in a timely manner, so we are offering to serve as your delivery person for lunch. If you would like a lunch for either Tuesday or Wednesday, you may purchase a boxed lunch from Jason's Deli for \$10 per person. There will be approximately four meal options for the lunches, however, you must call and order the lunch by November 12th. The lunches will be ready for you in Turner Family Center immediately following each morning session. Tables and chairs will be set up for you to relax and enjoy your lunch while also visiting with ministry booth leaders.

The **host hotel is Holiday Inn Express** in the Firewheel area of Garland, which has many nice restaurants and shops. This is a newer area of development, and we believe you would enjoy your stay in this area. The hotel has allotted 50 rooms (32 doubles and 18 king) for us at a rate of \$119.00, so advanced booking is recommended. There are also many other hotels and RV locations to choose from if you prefer.

To make a reservation, please visit the link provided on the MBA of Texas website or you may contact Andrew Milke, Director of Sales, at andrew.milke@higarland.com or by calling the hotel directly at (972)495-1144 any time between 11:00 AM-4:00 PM, Monday-Friday. Please mention that you are with the MBA of Texas.

The Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary Alumni Banquet will be held on Tuesday at 5:00 PM at "The Atrium" (300 N 5th St., Garland, TX, 75040) on the square in Garland. The tickets are \$25.00 per person. For more information, please contact the school.

For your transportation needs, Garland has plenty of options, from the DART train (very conveniently located to the Church and will allow for travel to multiple areas in the metroplex), to taxis, to Uber/Lyft providers, to bus services. Both airports, DFW and Love Field, are approximately thirty minutes from the Church as well.

If you find yourself in the Garland area on the Sunday before the meeting, we extend an invitation to attend New Liberty or one of our fellow sister churches in the DFW Metroplex. We would be honored to have you as our special guests.



NEW LIBERTY BAPTIST CHURCH 333 W. CENTERVILLE RD GARLAND TEXAS. 972-278-8043 MBA@NEWLIBERTY.COM

Next Session

November 18 - 19, 2025 New Liberty Missionary Baptist Church, Garland, TX 333 W. Centerville Rd. Garland, TX 75041

State Ladies Auxiliary

Meets November 18, 2025 at 10:00 am & 1:15 pm

Pastor's and Laymen's Council

Meets November 18, 2025 at 9:00 am
Workshop hosted by Faith MBC of Round Rock 1:30 pm
Annual Messenger Meeting

Begins November 19, 2025 7:00 pm

2026 Messenger Meeting (Nov. 17-18) To be hosted by Walnut Street MBC, Hillsboro TX.

Officers for 2025

Messenger Meeting Schedule:

Tuesday and Wednesday of the week before Thanksgiving

Annual Sermon	Chet Brake
Alternate	Lawrence Thompson
Wed. Night Sermon	Juan Gallegos
Alternate	Greg Devine
Moderator	Justin Gatlin
Asst. Moderator	James Williams
Clerk	Paul Clark
Clerk	Matt Gholson
Secretary/Treas.	Daniel Mendoza
Asst. Sec/Treas.	Justin Gatlin

Table of Contents	Page
Proposed Agenda	7
Reports to be Given	8
Associational Representatives	8
MBA of Texas Officers	9
Missionaries Supported	
Contacts for Missions and Benevolence	12
Local Messenger Meeting Schedules	14
Minutes of the Messenger Meeting	15
Moderator's Address	
Levi Cohorst's Sermon	35
Steve Butler's Sermon	42
Memorials to Preachers	45
Seminary Reports	47
Heritage Baptist Institute	
Texas Baptist Institute	47
History and Archives Report	51
TMD Annual Report	
Texas Mission Builder's Report	52
Youth Report	53
Pastor and Laymen's Council	54
Enrollment And Finance Committee Report	54
Women's Work Report	55
Restoration Ministry	55
Worship Report	56
Media Report	58
Chaplaincy Report	59
ABA Credit Union Report	60
Benevolence Report	61
Guidelines for Hosting Messenger Meeting	62
Doctrinal Statement of the MBA OF TEXAS	63
Statement of Mission Policy	66
Articles of Agreement	68
Texas State Ladies Auxiliary 2022 Officers	71
Women's Auxiliary Order of Business	
President's Address	74
Ladies' Auxiliary Proceedings	76
History of Texas Ladies' Auxiliary	79

District Auxiliary Presidents 2022	81
Women's Auxiliary Treasurer's Report	82
MBA of Texas Bible & Tract Report	85
TEXAS STATE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY	86
STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES	86
Directory of Churches	91
PASTORS DIRECTORY	139
MINISTERS DIRECTORY	143
MUSIC DIRECTORS	147

Proposed Agenda

TUESDAY EVENING, 7:00 To Adjournment

Singing, Devotional, Welcome, Open for Business

Moderator's Address

Adoption of Agenda

Appointment of Committees

Special Music and Annual Sermon

WEDNESDAY MORNING

9:30-12:00

Singing and Devotional

Selection of Meeting Place for year after next

Select Speakers for next year

State Missions Report:

A. Auditor's Report

B. Secretary-Treasurer's Report

C. Select Salaried Missionaries & Set Salaries

D. Miscellaneous Mission Items

History & Archives Report

WEDNESDAY AFTERNOON

2:00-4:30

Texas Mission Development Report

Texas Mission Builder's Report

Miscellaneous Reports and Business

WEDNESDAY EVENING

6:30 Music Prelude

7:00 To Adjournment

Sermon

Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary Report

Mexican Baptist Institute Report

Heritage Baptist Institute Report

Central Baptist Institute Report

Miscellaneous Reports and Business

Election of Officers

Recognition of Officers for Next Meeting

Adjournment

Reports to be Given

Auditor & State Missions Interstate, Foreign, and National Missions **Texas Mission Development Texas Mission Builders History & Archives Committee** Youth Women's Work **Publications** Missionary Baptist Student Fellowship Benevolence Memorial of Preachers **Enrollment & Finance** Resolutions Texas Baptist Institute Mexican Baptist Institute Central Baptist Institute Heritage Baptist Institute

Associational Representatives

n In' n '	T. C. II
Red River Bowie	Justin Colburn
Mission Valley	Roddy Rodgers
Southwest	Roy Ramon
Tri-County	Donald Howard
Timberland	Milton Kelly
Anderson Co.	Brandon Bridges
Mt. Zion	Mark Manning
Bethlehem	Henry Sims
North Texas	Kevin Clinton

Navarro Co.	Landon Barrios	
Trinity River	Ernest Moyers	
Old Cherokee	Jack White	
Hopewell	Michael Thompson	
Shelby Co.	Carroll Jones	
South Texas	Brandon Harrington	
Salem	Dan McGuire	
Central Texas	Danny Chappell	



MBA of Texas Officers Secretary/Treasurer of Missions

Daniel Mendoza PO Box 2318; Dayton, TX 77535 281-948-5915 dmendoza6@live.com



Assistant Sec/Treasurer, Assistant Moderator for 2022

Justin Gatlin 2100 W. Lang, Alvin TX 77511 713-302-9319 justin@alvinmbc.com



Clerk

Matt Gholson 333 W. Centerville Rd. Garland, TX 75041 903-312-3181 matt@newliberty.com



Clerk

Paul Clark 1030 Carr Street, Hillsboro, TX 76645 254-580-5068 paulclarkclerk@gmail.com



Moderator

Justin Gatlin 2100 W. Lang, Alvin TX 77511 713-302-9319 justin@alvinmbc.com

Missionaries Supported



Landmark MBC

PO Box 581 Rockdale, TX 76567 512-876-1582

Larry Watson

Spouse: Sheila 512-760-0279 Iwatson111304@gmail.com 1149 FM 2446 Franklin TX 77856



Borderland BC

7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924 915-490-8350 borderlandbc@yahoo.com

Glenn McCarver

Spouse: Amy 915-301-3712 7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924



Lifeline BC

938 Carthage Way Arlington TX 76017 1951 N Main Street Mansfield

David Smith

Spouse: Alice 817-726-8781 davidpsmith47@gmail.com



Fellowship BC

1304 Wilson Rd., Conroe, TX 77301 281-797-5778 Sponsoring Church: Alvin MBC, Alvin, Texas

Aaron Bryan,

Pastor Fellowship BC 1304 Wilson Rd Conroe, TX 77304 Cell: (817) 915-5125 aaronbryan12000@yahoo.com



MBSF Lubbock Texas

903-722-1545 Quaker Ave. MBC 4405 - 51st Street Lubbock, TX 79414

Chris Robertson

crrobertson2004@gmail.com or 325-574-4414



Coastal Way BC Greg Devine

903-491-1852 Gdevine104@gmail.com Sponorsing Church: Friendship MBC 262 HWY 82E Clarksville, TX 75426 870-353-7543



MRA of Texas

Restoration Hill Kerrville, Texas Todd Haneline

todd@restorekerrville.org 281-303-3061 Sponsoring Church: College Station BC 2555 Texas Ave S. College Station, TX 77840

Contacts for Missions and Benevolence

History & Archives Michael D. Thompson P. O. 2318, Dayton, TX 77535 (903) 575-7110
State Missions Daniel Mendoza PO Box 2318, Dayton, Texas 77535; 281-948-5915
Texas Mission Development Bennie Boles PO Box 1840, Jacksonville, TX 75766; 936-366-6253
Texas Mission Builders Mike Pearson 1100 East Loop 456, Jacksonville, Tx 75766; 254-405-1305
Texas Seminaries Texas Baptist Institute PO Box 570, Henderson, TX 75653 903-657-6543
Mexican Baptist InstitutePO Box 771, McAllen, TX 78505 956-499-5566
Central Baptist Seminary 108 Aduna, Del Rio, TX 78840 830-313-2363
Heritage Baptist Institute 2223 FM 1092, Missouri City. TX 77459: 281-403-4994

Interstate, Foreign & National Missions Justin Coburn PO Box 1050, Texarkana, AR-TX 75501; 903-792-2312			
Philippine Mission Development			
Youth Camps Pine Springs Baptist Camp			
Publications Baptist Sunday School Committee 4605 N. State Line Texarkana, TX 75503-2928; 800-264-2482			
Baptist Monitor			
International Christian Publishers (His Offspring Ministries)			
Bill Johnson Office: 3006 E. 19th, P. O. Box 2587, Texarkana, AR 71854 Sponsoring Church: Calvary Baptist Church, P. O. Box 557, Hamburg, AR 71646; 903-278-2648			
Texarkana Baptist Children's Home Box 611, Texarkana, AR 75504 phone: 870-774-8214. baptistkids.org			
A.B.A. Credit Union P.O. Box 489, Angleton, TX 77516 281-245-6887 abacu.org			
Missionary Travel & Logistics Jack Story 324 E. 4th Street, Fairmount, IN 46928; 765-461-5672			

Local Messenger Meeting Schedules

Association	Date	Time	Where
Red River	Sept 11	9am	Friendship MBC, Clarksville
Mission Valley	Sep 13	10am	Lifeway BC, Cuero
Timberland	Sep 13	10am	Ora MBC, Huntington
Tri-County	Sep 20	9:30 am	Modoc MBC, Athens
Navarro County	Sep 20	10 am	Landmark MBC, Waco
Southwest	Sep 25-26	7pm/9am	Landmark MBC, Clovis NM
Anderson County	Sep 27	9am	Graceland MBC, Grapeland
Mt Zion	Oct 3	8:30am	Sulpher Springs BC MT Enterprise
Bethlehem	Oct 4	9am	Kirbyville MBC, Kirbyville
North Texas	Oct 4	9am	Emmanuel MBC, Greenville
Old Cherokee		9am	
Trinity River	Oct 11	10am	New Hope MBC, Moss HIll
Hopewell	Oct 12	9am	Grace Temple BC, Mt. Pleasant
Shelby County	Oct 18-19	7pm/9am	Spanns Chapel MBC, Center
South Texas	Oct 18	9am	Twinland BC, Houston
Salem	Oct 23	9am	Antioch MBC, Hughes Springs
Central Texas	Oct 25	10am	Meadowbrook MBC, Quinlan
State Meeting	Nov 18-19	7pm/9:30am	New Liberty MBC, Garland

Minutes of the Messenger Meeting

MBA of Texas Annual Messenger Meeting

November 19-20, 2024 – Longview Missionary Baptist Church, Longview, TX (75th Anniversary)

Tuesday Evening Session (7:00-8:45 PM) - 222 Attendees

The 2024 MBA of Texas Annual Messenger Meeting opened with a joyful rendition of "To God Be the Glory" led by Bro. Jimmy Jones, Longview MBC Worship Pastor. The beautiful music and worship continued with "Jesus Messiah." Bro. Jason Enochs read Mark 8:27-29 then led the Messengers in prayer.

Bro. Jimmy Jones asked Bro. Ron Witcher to come forward. Bro. Witcher asked all veterans to raise their hands for a moment of recognition. He then led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America and in prayer.

Sis. Kendra Robery then led in the singing of the National Anthem. Councilman John Nustad welcomed the Messengers of the MBA of Texas to Longview on behalf of the Mayor, the Council, and the residents of Longview. Bro. Aaron Johnson, Lead Pastor of Longview MBC, welcomed the assembly to the 75th Anniversary Meeting of the MBA of Texas and shared his joy of hosting the meeting. Bro. Lawrence Thompson, Pastor of Unity BC in Longview, also welcomed the assembly on behalf of his church and asked everyone to share Jesus and love on people. Bro. Roger Bynog, Pastor of Greggton MBC, likewise welcomed the assembly and encouraged everyone to enjoy the week and be like Jesus.

Bro. Justin Gatlin, Moderator, Pastor of Alvin MBC in Alvin, recognized Bro. Joseph Rice, Shiloh MBC of San Antonio. On behalf of the Messengers, Bro. Rice gave the response and thanked Longview MBC and fellow area Churches for their invitation, work, and service for this year's meeting.

Bro. Justin Gatlin then proclaimed the 75th annual session of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas open and ready to conduct business. Bro. Mike Pearson, Director of Texas Mission Builders, led in the opening prayer and asked God's blessing upon the meeting and the Churches of the MBA.

Bro. Gatlin highlighted the Rules of Decorum. The Rules of Decorum are as follows: 1) It is important that each person present remember that this is a Christian Business Meeting, and each of us should conduct ourselves in a like manner; 2) If you wish to make a motion or speak to a motion, or make an announcement, please come to a microphone, address the moderator so everyone can hear you, and identify yourself so that the clerks may make proper record;

and 3) All business should be conducted in an orderly and brotherly fashion.

Assistant Moderator, Bro. James Williams, Pastor of College Station MBC, addressed the assembly and invited Bro. John Strader, Pastor of Horizon BC in Missouri City, to introduce the Moderator, Bro. Justin Gatlin, for the annual Moderator's Address. Bro. Aaron Bryan, Missionary Pastor of Fellowship BC in Conroe, delivered a wonderful version of "Daystar." Moderator, Bro. Gatlin, spoke from Joshua 1 about "Celebrating the Past while Stepping into the Promise." A motion and second was made to include the Moderator's Address in the minutes. The motion passed. The address can be found included in the 2024 Minute Book and online at www.mbaoftexas.org.

Assistant Moderator, Bro. Williams, called for a motion and second to adopt the agenda for the 2024 meeting with a recommendation to move the Publications Report to the end of the Wednesday morning session, to accommodate the Business Manager for Bogard Press. The motion passed. Bro. Gatlin reminded the Messengers to turn in Church Letters to the Enrollment and Finance Committee, Bros. Michael Thompson and Ernest Moyers. He also recognized the Tellers for this year's meeting (Head Teller, Bro. Hugh Roth) and reminded them to be ready to help as needed. Guests were then recognized from Arizona, Arkansas, Kansas, Louisiana, France, and Israel among others.

Bro. Gatlin recognized Levi Cohorst, Pastor of Timpson MBC in Timpson, as the 2024 Annual Speaker. He shared Bro. Cohorst's love for the Lord, training of young Pastors, and great leadership in Timpson. Bro. Dustin Wright and family sang a special before Bro. Cohorst spoke.

Bro. Cohorst preached from Joshua 1:1-9 about "Some Things Never Change." (The sermon is available online at www.mbaoftexas.org.) The assembly sang "I Have Decided to Follow Jesus" as a hymn of response.

Following the sermon, Bro. Todd Haneline offered Bros. Gatlin and Cohorst the Right Hand of Appreciation for sharing God's Word and challenging the Messengers.

A motion and second was made to include the Annual Sermon in the minute book. The motion passed.

Bro. Monty Hilliard, Pastor of Quaker Avenue BC in Lubbock, moved to place on the table, for a subsequent session, a motion to set aside Section 3, Article A, of the MBA of Texas Statement of Mission Policy to allow Bro. Chris Roberson, MBSF Director at Quaker Avenue Baptist Church, Lubbock, TX, to be included as a mission project, eligible for consideration as a Missionary on salary.

Prayer requests were shared with the assembly. Miscellaneous announcements were made followed by testimony and prayer given by Bro. Wendell Puerin.

The meeting was adjourned until 9:30 Wednesday morning. (The Longview MBC Praise Team provided beautiful music as the Messengers fellowshipped and adjourned.)

Wednesday Morning Session (9:30-11:35 AM) - 160 Attendees

Bro. Jimmy Jones, Worship Pastor of Longview MBC in Longview, opened the morning session by leading the assembly in wondrous singing of "O How I Love Jesus" and "Tis So Sweet to Trust in Jesus." He then prayed and asked a blessing upon the meeting.

Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin welcomed the assembly and recognized Bro. Bobby Bryant to share Scripture and his testimony. Bro. Bryant shared of how God had worked in his family and then shared Psalm 51.

Moderator Bro. Gatlin reminded the assembly of miscellaneous information and asked the Tellers to be ready to tally the voting.

Invitations for 2026:

Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin asked for invitations for the 77th Messenger Meeting of the MBA of Texas. The Messengers were reminded that the 2025 Messenger Meeting will be held at New Liberty Baptist Church in Garland, TX.

Walnut Street Baptist Church in Hillsboro invited the Messengers to join them in 2026. The body accepted the invitation.

The Moderator called for nominations for the 2025 Annual Sermon (Tuesday evening) and the Missions Sermon (Wednesday evening).

A motion and second were made for the runner-up to serve as the alternate. The motion passed.

Nominations for Annual Sermon: Bros. Chet Brake and Lawrence Thompson. Bro. Chet Brake was elected as speaker with Bro. Lawrence Thompson serving as alternate.

Nominations for the Missions Sermon: Brothers. Danny Mendoza, Juan Gallegos, Greg Devine, and Dean Grigsby were nominated. Bro. Mendoza asked for his name to be withdrawn due to him speaking at the meeting last year. The assembly accepted his request. Bro. Juan Gallegos was elected as the speaker with Bro. Greg Devine serving as alternate.

Mission Report:

Bro. Danny Mendoza, Secretary-Treasurer of Missions, was recognized to conduct the Missions section of the meeting and to bring the annual report. (The annual report and audit can be seen in the appropriate sections of the State Minute Book.) Bro. Mendoza thanked the Messengers and Churches of the MBA of Texas for the many years of support, encouragement, and prayers for the work of the MBA of Texas.

Bro. Mendoza recognized the State Missionaries and projects requesting support for the upcoming fiscal year from the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas to speak to the Messenger Assembly sharing thoughts for their respective work.

Bro. Monty Hilliard, moved that the Messengers move from the table the motion to set aside the mission policy to allow bro Chris Robertson be considered for salary support. The motion was seconded. Bro. Hilliard discussed the reason for the request and the time factors included in this request. Bro. Gatlin spoke to the motion and explained the motion on the floor to the Messengers. The motion passed.

Missionaries:

Bro. Aaron Bryan, Fellowship MBC, Conroe, TX, greeted the Messengers and thanked them for their support. He shared how Conroe is the second fastest growing city in Texas and that God has really blessed that area. The current building is an old bank building and has provided needed facilities. However, there is damage to the building, and repairs are being made. The funds from the State Women's Conference has helped greatly with this endeavor. The Lord has blessed the work and added to the church body. There is hope to organize in a timely manner. Bro. Bryan thanked Alvin MBC in Alvin for their help over the past year. The work is sponsored by Alvin Missionary Baptist Church, Alvin, TX, with Bro. Justin Gatlin as Pastor. The request is for \$3,100.00 per month decreasing by \$200.00 a month.

Bro. Todd Haneline, Restoration Hill, Kerrville, TX, greeted the body and shared his thankfulness for this opportunity to do God's work in the Texas Hill Country. He and his wife are firmly assured of their call to that community. The community lacks gospel-preaching churches and churches that will love them and disciple them. He asked the Messengers to visit with him at his booth for more information. The work is sponsored by College Station Baptist Church, College Station, TX with Bro. James Williams as Pastor. The request is for \$3,000.00 per month.

Bro. Mike Black spoke on behalf of Bro. Greg Devine, Coastal Way Baptist Church, Lake Jackson, TX, due to him being sick and unable to attend. Bro. Black reported that explosive growth in that

area has helped provide many great opportunities to reach people and establish multiple churches in that area. Bro. Bobby Bryant was asked to speak as representative of Coastal Way Baptist Church. The work is sponsored by Friendship Missionary Baptist Church, Clarksville, TX with Bro. Mike Black as Pastor. The request is for \$4,000.00 per month.

Bro. Glenn McCarver, Borderland Missionary Baptist Church, El Paso, TX, shared how there have been many personal difficulties over the past year, however, he thanked the Lord for the many blessings and seeing them through the difficult times. God has provided many opportunities for them to minister to the area along with reaching many of the soldiers on the military base. The work has now also established a Bible Study in Spanish. This is helping them reach many people coming from a Catholic background. After the first of the year, the work will be looking for property. The work is sponsored by Northside Baptist Church, Snyder, TX, with Bro. Ron Davis as Pastor. The request is for \$2,800.00 per month.

Bro. David Smith, Lifeline Baptist Church, Venus, TX, greeted the body and has expressed his excitement for the current work. The work is located on one acre in the middle of a cornfield. However, the church is located next to a major highway with hundreds of houses currently being built all around the work. Bro. Smith shared that the pandemic in 2020 really set the work back, but things have really picked up in the last few months. The goal is to hit the attendance mark of 100 within the next year. Currently, the work is building and expanding the current facilities. The work is sponsored by Quaker Avenue Missionary Baptist Church, Lubbock, TX, with Bro. Monty Hilliard as Pastor. The request is for \$2,435.00 per month.

Projects:

Bro. Chris Robertson, Raider MBSF Director, greeted the body and explained the need for this great work at Texas Tech University. He shared that the students of the MBSF have chosen a theme verse and bought into the program. The students are sharing Christ with their friends and fellow students. The weekly gathering and Bible Studies are gaining traction along with the overall excitement for the MBSF. The work is sponsored by Quaker Avenue Missionary Baptist Church, Lubbock, TX with Monty Hilliard as Pastor. The request is for \$1,000.00 per month.

Bro. Larry Watson, Landmark Missionary Baptist Church, Rockdale, TX, greeted the Messengers and shared his encouragement from the 2024 meeting. The work is beginning to see some growth as a new subdivision is being built close to the church. God has added to this work which has really encouraged the members. The assembly was asked to pray for the work and for continued blessings. The work is sponsored by College Station Baptist Church, Col-

lege Station, TX, with Bro. James Williams as Pastor. The request is for \$1,550.00 per month.

Requests for financial support for the upcoming fiscal year from the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas are as follows.

Missionaries:

Aaron Bryan, Fellowship BC in Conroe; Alvin MBC, Alvin. \$3,100.00 Greg Devine, Coastal Way BC in Lake Jackson; Friendship MBC, Clarksville. \$4,000.00

Todd Haneline, Restoration Hill, in Kerrville; College Station MBC, College Station. \$3,000.00

Glenn McCarver, Borderland MBC in El Paso; Northside BC, Snyder. \$2,800.00

David Smith, Lifeline BC in Venus; Quaker Ave. MBC, Lubbock. \$2,435.00

Projects:

Raider MBSF in Lubbock, Director Chris Roberson; Quaker Ave. MBC, Lubbock. \$1,000.00

Landmark MBC in Rockdale, Pastor Larry Watson; College Station MBC, CS. \$1,550.00

The Secretary-Treasurer called for a vote of the Messenger Assembly for the Missionaries recommended for Missionary Baptist Association of Texas funds. The motion was seconded and passed.

Bro. Aaron Bryan – Approved.

Bro. Greg Devine – Approved.

Bro. Todd Haneline – Approved.

Bro. Glenn McCarver - Approved.

Bro. David Smith – Approved.

Raider MBSF – Approved.

Landmark MBC – Approved.

A motion and a second were made to keep the Christmas bonus the same (\$300.00 per Missionary) as last year. The substitute motion passed.

A motion and a second to keep the salaries for both the Secretary-Treasurer of Missions (\$3,150.00 per month) and the Office Help (\$500.00) the same for the coming year. The motion carried.

A motion and a second were made to adopt the entire Mission Report as presented. The motion carried.

Bro. Glenn Moore was invited to speak to the body about a relaunch of the work in Marshall. Currently, the work will be called

Project Marshall with Gib Allen helping serve as the Missionary/ Church Planter.

Moderator Bro. Gatlin asked Bro. Jonathan Smith, Pastor of Sublett Road BC, to come forward and lead the assembly in prayer over the Missionaries. The Missionaries gathered at the front of sanctuary with many Messengers surrounding them in support and prayer.

Assistant Moderator, Bro. James Williams, was recognized to preside over the following portion of the meeting.

A motion and a second were made to set a salary of \$1,200.00 per clerk along with a \$1,400.00 stipend for the clerk administering the website and publishing the Minute book. The motion passed.

A motion and a second were made to retain Bros. Paul Clark and Matt Gholson in their current positions. The motion passed.

A motion and a second were made to receive the Wednesday night offering for Sis. Sims (Bro. Henry Sims' wife) due to his passing and debt that was incurred.

A motion and a second were made to reimburse the host church for meeting expenses. The motion passed.

Moderator Bro. Gatlin asked for the body to give him leeway in addressing a needed item. The following item was addressed:

It has been brought to my attention that the Missionary Baptist church of Trinity, Texas, has disbanded after the death of their Pastor, Bro. Jim Golden. This is a tragedy, but not really the business of this body, except for the fact that the remaining members of the church successfully attempted to sell the property and ran into an issue with the dead, which reads:

"At such time as the property should ever cease to be used primarily as a house of worship with the American Baptist Association, all interest shall be forfeited and shall revert automatically to the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas, in care of its Secretary-Treasurer of Missions, without the necessity of any act whatsoever on the part of the said Missionary Baptist Association of Texas."

This clause was inserted by Good Shepherd Baptist Church, the sponsoring church of Trinity before her organization and is legally airtight. However, the bylaws of the MBA of Texas give no direction on how to handle this type of event. Although the deed says no action is required, either formally claiming the property or abandoning it would require securing the services of an attorney to file the proper paperwork.

After prayerful consideration and discussion with some wise brethren, it seemed best to Brother Danny Mendoza and I to include this discussion on the agenda and ask the Messengers for further

direction. I have been in communication with Sister Golden through her son-in-law

Bro. Larry Allbritton, Pastor of Good Shepherd MBC in Shepherd Texas, spoke to the history of the work. His current church has a member that is still a current Trustee of the mentioned work. They have also spoken with Bro. Culley, Pastor of Bethel MBC in Tatum, which had kept the deed in the name of Good Shepherd MBC. In 2002, the deed was turned over to Trinity MBC in Trinity with the above stated guideline.

The recommendation of Good Shepherd MBC is to not turn over the property due to certain concerns.

Various Messengers spoke to this issue and shared their thoughts.

The following motion was made by Bro. John Wisener, Pastor of Chapelwood MBC in Huntsville: Chapelwood MBC moves to "instruct the officers of the MBA of Texas to exercise the claim on the deed to the property of the former Trinity Missionary Baptist Church in Trinity, Texas, and then transfer the property to Chapelwood Missionary Baptist Church, paying all necessary and reasonable expenses from the Missionary Funds of the MBA of Texas." A Point of Order was made. The Moderator addressed the Point of Order. The motion was not seconded, and the motion failed.

A motion was made to exercise the reverted clause in the deed for the former Trinity Missionary Baptist Church in Trinity, Texas, and proceed with selling said property and depositing such funds resulting from the sale in the appropriate Missionary Baptist Association of Texas bank account. The motion was seconded. The motion carried.

Publications:

Bro. Jim Crain, Business Manager of Bogard Press, thanked the Messengers for their support and use of the ABA printed literature. He shared that while there had been some unexpected expenses in the past year, the current work atmosphere is one of unity and joy. He is thankful for the biblically sound literature being produced in Texarkana written by various writers. One of the largest expenses that is not controlled by Bogard Press is that of shipping, however, they continually try to find ways to minimize the cost.

Bro. Mark Clements, Editor-in-Chief of Bogard Press, expressed his joy of being with the Messengers and shared his thankfulness for the great writers of our work. There will be some updated and revised material that will be sent out next year. Brand new teen material will

begin next fall and will also help them follow the ten-year plan that the adult materials follow.

The 2025 VBS is called "Timeless," and students will travel back in time to visit Bible characters and learn from their stories. The VBS is currently on sale with samples available. The VBS Seminar is scheduled for February 22, 2025, at Northern Hills BC with a live stream option for those not able to attend. Bro. Clements encouraged anyone with questions or needs for literature to contact the Bogard Press office and let them know.

A printed report was not available, so a motion and second was made to use the reports of Bros. Jim Crain and Mark Clements as the Publications Report. The entire Publications Report was adopted.

Assistant Moderator Bro. James Williams made a motion to authorize the Secretary-Treasurer of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas to pay all necessary, reasonable, and legal expenses while authorizing the Secretary-Treasurer and the Moderator of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas to act as authorized signers on behalf of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. The motion was seconded.

An amendment motion was made to also authorize the Assistant Moderator of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas as one of the authorized signers to represent the MBA of Texas for the property transaction mentioned above. The amendment was seconded and passed.

The amended motion to cover expenses and authorize signers was passed.

A motion and second was made to suspend the agenda and allow Bro. Justin Coburn to speak. The motion passed.

Interstate & Foreign Missions:

Bro. Justin Coburn, Secretary-Treasurer of Missions for the American Baptist Association (ABA), greeted the Messengers and rejoiced over the work being done through the churches of the American Baptist Association. He recently returned from Colombia and gave a report from his various travels over the last few months. There is a new work in Italy which exceeded his expectations and brought him much encouragement. The Thanksgiving Offering goal for this year is \$350,000.00. That offering helps offset the monthly deficits accrued throughout the year. Monthly reports and updates can be seen through the magazine and online site of the ABA Missions Office.

A printed report was not available, so a motion and second was made to use the report of Bro. Justin Coburn as the Interstate & Foreign Missions report. The entire Interstate & Foreign Missions report was adopted.

Bro. Ron Davis, Pastor of Northside BC in Snyder, was asked to share his testimony along with Scripture. He spoke about the goodness of God and shared Matthew 6:33. The meeting was adjourned until 2:00 PM.

Wednesday Afternoon Session (2:00-4:15 PM) - 120 Attendees

Bro. Jimmy Jones, Worship Pastor of Longview MBC in Longview, opened the session by leading the assembly in a grand singing of "Victory in Jesus."

Bro. Jay Gibson opened with a Scripture reading from 2 Timothy 1:12 and shared his testimony of how God has worked in the life of his family. Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin thanked Bro. Gibson and led the assembly in prayer.

Assistant Moderator, Bro. James Williams, called for the following reports for the afternoon session:

Publications Report (addendum):

Due to a prior engagement, Bro. Bill Johnson, Director of International Christian Publishers (ICP), was unable to be present during the Morning Session. Bro. Williams allowed for him to speak to the Publications Report and share the work being done through ICP. Bro. Johnson spoke of the amazing work being done overseas and the development of self-supporting churches. Three areas of work are in need of facility development, and he hopes to find churches able to help sponsor those works. The ICP reach is now extended to Africa. At this point, ICP is sending out tens of thousands of book, yet there is not enough literature printed to send to all the locations. He thanked the churches of Texas for the generous and faithful support.

Seminary Reports:

Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary – Bro. Steve Butler, President of Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary, read the written report supplied to the associations. He shared current needs of the school such as more students, expanded finances, and continued prayerful support. He moved to adopt this report. The motion was seconded and passed.

Mexican Baptist Institute – Bro. Al Valladares, President of Mexican

Baptist Institute, shared the good news of the accomplished students and their work all over Mexico. The purchased Many students have been prepared for the work. Lecture week will be February 24-25. All are invited to this great time of fellowship and preaching. He \ moved to adopt this report. The motion was seconded and carried. Bro. Valladares and Bro. Matt Gholson, Pastor of New Liberty Baptist Church in Garland (sponsoring church) spoke to the report.

Heritage Baptist Institute – Bro. Stephen Tate (?) shared the news that Bro. Horace Deaton had leg surgery and has been placed in Hospice Care. Please keep him and his family in your prayers. Currently HBI has four teachers and twenty-one students, many of which are Hispanic. He moved to adopt this report. The motion was seconded and passed.

Central Baptist Institute – Bro. Juan Gallegos, President of Central Baptist Institute, shared some numbers from the last year such as beginning the school year with sixty-three students. Currently, CBI has partnered with TBI to offer a Masters program. The school is building on land that was purchased some years ago and is looking to buy some more land. Lecture week will be March 6-7 and is the fortieth year of these lectures. He also thanked the Messengers for their prayer and support during the loss of his father. He moved to adopt this report. The motion was seconded and passed.

Texas Mission Development:

Bro. Bennie Boles, Director of TMD, thanked the assembly for their prayers over the last year. He spoke of upcoming changes that will be made in the coming year for TMD. He also shared that he would be stepping back to the Assistant Director role while Bro. Tony Cline would take over as Director of TMD.

TMD presented Chapelwood Missionary Baptist Church in Huntsville with a check for the amount \$33,441.39.

A motion and second was made to adopt the report. The motion passed.

A motion and second was made to include the printed TMD report when received by the clerks. The motion passed.

Texas Mission Builders:

A motion and second was made to accept this report to replace the report that was received that was incorrect. The motion passed.

Bro. Mike Pearson, Director of TMB, shared that TMB is comprised of men who volunteer their time and labor to serve the churches of the MBA of Texas. TMB continually saves the churches money through the gift of labor, expertise, and assistance. Eastside MBC in Jacksonville is the sponsoring church.

A motion and second was made to adopt the report. The motion passed. Bro. John Bryant, Pastor of Eastside MBC in Jacksonville spoke to the report.

Youth Work:

Bro. JD Richardson moved to adopt the report as printed. The motion was seconded. The motion carried.

He spoke to the report about the importance of Youth Ministry and how it has impacted his life and his church. He shared information about CityReach and its mission to Indiana.

Bro. Ricky Lee, Manager of Pine Springs Baptist Camp in Laneville, spoke to the report. He shared that there were 2,649 campers with 144 professions of faith for the 2024 camp year. The camp was able to install a covered basketball court which will help provide further access to games and covered areas for meeting, etc. Many other improvements were made along with various repairs. Many pavilions need repair and some of the dorms need major renovations or foundation repair. The camp is cutting down some trees while reforesting some entrances and boundary lines. The front section of the cafeteria is being remodeled along with upgrading air conditioning. As of this month, the money toward a new dorm stands at \$60,000.00 with the need to raise approximately \$280,000.00 for the dorm build.

Bro. John Jacks, Manager of Bogg Springs Baptist Camp in Wickes, AR, spoke to the report. Bro. Jacks is the new Manager for Bogg Springs with this past summer being his first summer to run the camp on his own. There were approximately 5,300 campers with around 250 salvations reported. The camp has built a pond and is doing dirt work around the camp. There is a lot of work being done to help renovate certain areas to increase the appeal of the campgrounds.

Bro. James Williams, Pastor of College Station BC in College Station, spoke about the Texas A&M MBSF. The MBSF was restarted in the Fall and currently averages about ten attendees each week. There is much excitement about this college ministry and the Trinity Valley Association has voted to support the work with a goal of \$10,000.00 for the year.

Bro. Ron Witcher spoke about the great need and impact of the MBSF works around the nation.

Bro. Chris Cates, Pastor of Hughes Springs MBC, spoke to the report and shared the dates and information for Weekend 4 Jesus (W4J) retreat held January 3-4 at Pine Springs Baptist Camp.

Women's Ministry:

Sis. Sheila Faske, Ladies' Conference President, was recognized to speak to the Women's Ministry Report.

The ladies held their meeting yesterday and reported that \$9,755.00 has been received to date for the 2024 state project, Fellowship

MBC (Conroe). Further information can be found in the printed report submitted by the Women's Conference of the MBA of Texas. A motion and second were made to adopt the report. The motion passed.

The Mattingly Family was asked to provide a time of musical worship while the Messengers were able to stand and enjoy a quick break from the meeting's work.

Worship Report:

A motion and second was made to adopt the report as printed. The motion passed.

Chaplaincy Report:

Bro. Lawrence Thompson, Pastor of Unity MBC in Longview, spoke of his service as a hospice chaplain. This ministry provides great opportunities for those facing end of life moments and in great need. Many companies require a degree, however, many of them allow volunteer service as well.

A motion and second was made to adopt the report as printed. The motion passed.

Media:

A motion and a second were made to adopt the report. (The report can be found in the Minute Book.) The motion passed.

ABA Credit Union:

A motion and second was made to adopt the report as printed. The motion passed. Bro. Justin Gatlin, a Board Member, spoke to the report and shared who can participate as a member of the ABA Credit Union. The Credit Union is now able to offer Shared Certificates (comparable to CDs at a bank) to its members at a competitive rate. The money deposited with the Credit Union is able to help other churches obtain low-cost loans and save the Lord's churches money. You may go to abacu.org for more information.

Recovery Ministry:

A motion and second was made to adopt the report as printed. The motion passed.

Bro. David Thompson, Pastor of Unity MBC in Richwood, was recognized to speak concerning the ABA Credit Union and encouraged the messengers to utilize this great work.

Benevolence:

A motion and second were made to adopt the report. The motion passed.

Bro. Matt Gholson, Pastor of New Liberty BC in Garland and Trustee and Texas Representative for the Texarkana Baptist Children's Home, spoke to the report and shared his love for this work. Bro. Ryan Smith, Assistant Administrator for the Texarkana Baptist Children's Home spoke to the report. The Home currently has ten children in the facility. Four children were saved and baptized since this last meeting. Three children have taken Drivers Education. Several of the children are involved in extracurricular activities and enjoy their activities. Two of the children were recently adopted. He further explained what happens to the children once they reach the age of eighteen. The Home also helps these children transition to college, trade school, etc. The Home has also established a Day of Recognition for the Children's Home on the third Sunday in September - ROCK Sunday (Remember Our Children's Home Kids). All churches are asked to pray for the Home, salvation of the children, house parents, and other needs.

Resolutions:

Whereas Longview MBC and her Pastor and other area Pastors have so graciously hosted this 75th Meeting of the Messengers of the MBA of Texas, be it resolved that the Messengers of this Assembly give them a rising vote of appreciation. (Respectfully submitted by Bro. Kevin Clinton)

A motion and second were made to set the salaries at \$500.00 for each member of the Enrollment and Finance Committee. The Committee consists of Bros. Michael Thompson and Larry Moyers. The motion passed.

Bro. John Kight from Roswell, NM, closed the afternoon session with Philippians 4:13 and his testimony about how God has continually provided for the work even when it seemed impossible.

The Messengers were adjourned and will reconvene at 7:00 PM for the last session of the 2023 Meeting.

Wednesday Evening Session (7:00-9:05 PM)

The last session of the 2024 Missionary Baptist Association of Texas Annual State Meeting opened with a glorious time of worship led by Bro. Jimmy Jones and the Longview MBC Choir. The congregation was led in a grandiose version of "Blessed Be the Name." The Longview MBC Children's Choir and Adult Choir blessed the assembly with beautiful singing that honored the Lord and and blessed the assembly.

The choir then led the congregation in singing "Days of Elijah" with spirit-filled voices.

Tellers were called to the front to receive the Wednesday Night Love Offering for Bro. Henry Sims' wife. The love offering totaled \$2,565.00.

Bro. Jerry Bailey, Brook Besor BC in West Texas, read from Psalm 119:15-16 and shared his testimony of how God is always with us.

Memorial to Preachers:

Bro. David Bostick announced that in the last year, the MBA of Texas lost two godly members who served the Lord and the churches of the MBA of Texas faithfully for many years and have now received their reward, Bros. Joe Bozarth and Henry Sims. Bro. Bostick led in prayer and remembrance of these men.

A motion and second was made to adopt the report with the privilege to include any names overlooked. The motion passed.

Bro. Jay Gibson, Pastor of Harvest Oaks BC in Allen, shared that he is the Chair of the Memorial Committee for the ABA and asked for any names of Pastors who have passed away in the past year to contact the Committee.

Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin called for the election of Officers. Since no officers are facing a term limit, it would be in order to make a motion that all officers stand with privilege of substitution. A motion and second were made to that order. The motion carried.

Moderator - Justin Gatlin

Assistant Moderator – James Williams

Recording Clerks - Paul Clark, Matt Gholson

Secretary-Treasurer - Danny Mendoza

Assistant Treasurer - Justin Gatlin

(The Enrollment and Finance Committee are appointed by the Moderator.)

Bro. Jimmy Jones introduced the Evening Speaker, Bro. Steve Butler, President of Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary. He shared many memories of Bro. Butler along with bragging on his family. Bro. Butler has received at least two Bachelors, two Masters, two Doctorates, and one PhD. He has served as an Instructor, Registrar, Vice-President, and now President of Texas Baptist Institute & Seminary. Bro. Jones shared how Bro. Butler has been his instructor, mentor, boss, and most importantly his friend.

Bro. Steven Booker, member of Calvary BC in Henderson, sang a soulful, worshipful rendition of "I Bowed on My Knees and Cried Holy."

Bro. Steve Butler brought a heartfelt message from Matthew 28:18-20 about the authority for the job, the responsibilities of the

job, and the going and teaching of the job given to us by Jesus Christ. He encouraged and challenged the churches of the MBA of Texas and the respective members to fulfill the calling and job God has given us.

Bro. John Bryant, Pastor of Eastside in Jacksonville, extended the right hand of fellowship to Bro. Butler on behalf of the assembly.

A motion and second were made to include the sermon in the minute book. The motion passed.

Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin called for the following reports:

Enrollment & Finance Committee:

Bro. Michael Thompson shared the Messenger information, financial receipts, and various other information for the 2024 Messenger Meeting. The complete report will be available in the 2024 Minute Book.

A motion and second was made to adopt the report. The motion passed.

History & Archives Committee:

Bro. Michael Thompson shared information from the last 75 years of the MBA of Texas.

A motion and second were made to adopt the report. The motion passed.

Bro. Michael Thompson made a motion that the current committee men stand as nominees with the privilege of substitution. The motion was seconded.

Bro. Danny Chappell, from Arlington, has been nominated to replace Bro. Curtis Gilbert. Bro. Chappell was elected. The Committee was elected to serve for the 2024-2025 associational year.

Assistant Moderator Bro. James Williams made a motion for a standing vote of appreciation for the History & Archives service. The motion was seconded and passed.

Closing:

The Officers of the MBA of Texas thanked the Messengers for their support and prayers.

Sis. Paula Sims thank the Messenger Body for the generous love offering. She asked for prayer as this is the hardest thing she has ever endured. She encouraged the ladies to continue to make their husband's ministry part of their life.

Prayer requests were shared with the body.

On behalf of Quaker Avenue BC, Raider MBSF, Bro. Hilliard, and Bro. Roberson thank the association for their support.

Bro. David Smith, Pastor of Lifeline BC in Venus, shared Acts 1:8 and encouraged the Messengers to carry the message of which we've been encouraged to remember. He then led the assembly in prayer.

Moderator Bro. Justin Gatlin closed the 2024 Messenger Meeting of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas, and the Messengers were adjourned until the 2025 or the Lord's return.

Moderator's Address

Introduction

Today, we mark seventy-five years of cooperation as the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas. It is a tremendous honor for me to stand here as your moderator, especially as I consider the amazing men of God who have filled this role before me. Many things have changed n the last three-quarters of a century. Back then, bacon was about 50 cents a pound and Coke was 5 cents a bottle. Life expectancy when the MBA of Texas started was about 68 years versus almost 80 years today; maybe people live longer because they can't afford so much bacon.

In the religious world, the changes are more stark. In the late 1940s, mass evangelism was limited to huge churches with massive budgets. Today, almost every pastor has the means to send their sermon live around the world in his pocket. Many of us have gone on mission trips overseas or hosted missionaries from around the world - something that was much more difficult in a world which was still several years away from the first jet aircraft.

Yet, today the number of people who identify as Bible-believing Christians has cut in half, and I think we would all agree that the number of people who actually follow the Lord has declined by even more. We are in a period of contrasts - of tremendous opportunities and of tremendous challenges.

We have seen that in our churches too. In my ministry, I have been to more funerals of godly pastors than I have been to ordinations. Brother Joe Bozarth, who served as a state missionary for years, passed away just a few weeks ago. On my way to this meeting, I stopped and visited with a wonderful mentor and friend, Brother Horace Deaton, who has been placed on hospice care and will not fellowship with most of us again until we worship around the throne. I have preached the funerals of powerful men of God and sometimes wonder how we will go forward.

It reminds me of the Israelites standing on the banks of the Jordan River, preparing to cross into the land of Promise. A whole generation had died -

Moses was gone, and they were going to trade manna and water from a stone for crops and wells. Many things were changing - but not everything.

Let me share the story for you from the book of Joshua.

Joshua 3:14–17 KJV

14 And it came to pass, when the people removed from their tents, to pass over Jordan, and the priests bearing the ark of the covenant before the people;

15 And as they that bare the ark were come unto Jordan, and the feet of the priests that bare the ark were dipped in the brim of the water, (for Jordan overfloweth all his banks all the time of harvest,)

16 That the waters which came down from above stood *and* rose up upon an heap very far from the city Adam, that *is* beside Zaretan: and those that came down toward the sea of the plain, *even* the salt sea, failed, *and* were cut off: and the people passed over right against Jericho.

17 And the priests that bare the ark of the covenant of the Lord stood firm on dry ground in the midst of Jordan, and all the Israelites passed over on dry ground, until all the people were passed clean over Jordan.

Imagine this scene- a literal and a symbolic transition. The oldest among them remembered walking through the Red Sea with a wall of water on either side and dry ground beneath their feet. The rest had heard the stories throughout their lives. Imagine them sitting on their father's lap: "Tell me again, Daddy, about how the blood saved you and set you free. Tell me how the Lord brought you out of Egypt and defeated Pharoah's army while you just stood still." What a tragedy it would have been if they had not passed on those stories about God's faithfulness and grace! Friends, there are seventy-five years of stories of churches who sent out missionaries with nothing to rely upon but prayers, and the work that God did through them. There are seventy-five years of testimonies about men and women who thought that God could never use them but then saw Him work beyond their wildest dreams. We need to hear these stories!

Let me tell you one that some of you have heard me share before.

The first page of the first minute book of the church I pastor reads (in Brother James Kirkland's handwriting, he served as the clerk): "A new church was organized May 24, 1959 in Alvin, Texas, as a result of the work of Bro. Leroy Pittman. This work was sponsored by the Waynecrest Missionary Baptist Church of which Bro. M.J. Wilson

is pastor. Ten people joined Bro. Pittman in the covenant to form a Missionary Baptist Church. Nine of those who entered in the covenant were in full fellowship with sister churches in the Gulf Coast area, and came with

letters from their churches. One came on statement of her profession of faith and baptism."

Shortly after Alvin MBC organized, Brother Pittman went to serve elsewhere and Brother Bill Myrick became the pastor. If Texas Mission Builders ever served your church, you knew Brother Myrick. When he was too frail to work, he drove all over the state of Texas to encourage the workers with a box of kolaches and a smile. To know him was to love him, and he loved missionaries and Texas Mission Builders. When he died a few years ago, I preached his funeral in the auditorium of Alvin MBC, without ever knowing that the church he pastored had started it because the name had been changed to Harmony MBC. After his death, the church disbanded and sent us a generous love offering. When we received it, we had been talking to Brother Mike Pearson about raising money to install an air conditioner in the cabinet shop for the Mission Builders. Brother Mike sent me an estimate - to the dollar the same amount that we had received from Harmony.

A story like that deserves to be told because a God like that deserved to be praised!

But now these Israelites were not just hearing about crossing water on dry ground. They were experiencing it for themselves. The same God who was with Moses was with Joshua. The God in Egypt was still God in Canaan. The God of the mountains is the God of the valleys and the God of 1949 is the God of 2024.

Many things change but the things that matter most are the things which were true 75 years ago, 750 years ago, and will be true until the Lord returns. The same Jesus who called His disciples out on the seashores of Galilee is still Lord of His churches today, empowering them to send out His people to the uttermost part of the Earth. We must remember!

God gave them instructions to help them remember. Look in chapter 4

Joshua 4:4-10 KJV

- 4 Then Joshua called the twelve men, whom he had prepared of the children of Israel, out of every tribe a man:
- 5 And Joshua said unto them, Pass over before the ark of the Lord your God into the midst of Jordan, and take ye up every man of you a stone upon his shoulder, according unto the number of the tribes of the children of Israel:
- 6 That this may be a sign among you, *that* when your children ask *their fathers* in time to come, saying, What *mean* ye by these stones?
- 7 Then ye shall answer them, That the waters of Jordan were cut off before the ark of the covenant of the Lord; when it passed over Jordan, the waters

of Jordan were cut off: and these stones shall be for a memorial unto the children of Israel for ever

8 And the children of Israel did so as Joshua commanded, and took up twelve stones out of the midst of Jordan, as the Lord spake unto Joshua, according to the number of the tribes of the children of Israel, and carried them over with them unto the place where they lodged, and laid them down there.

9 And Joshua set up twelve stones in the midst of Jordan, in the place where the feet of the priests which bare the ark of the covenant stood: and they are there unto this day.

10 For the priests which bare the ark stood in the midst of Jordan, until every thing was finished that the Lord commanded Joshua to speak unto the people, according to all that Moses commanded Joshua: and the people hasted and passed over.

It has always seemed strange to me how often the Bible calls us to remember. Jesus instituted the Lord's Supper and said, "This do in remembrance of me." Why should we need to be reminded to remember that the God of creation gave His Son for us? That should be easy! But we do need to be reminded.

Israel was reminded by twelve stones in the midst of the waters so that they could remind their children of what God had done before. They could look back, like we can look back on shelves of yearbooks, and see what God had done. They could pass it onto their children like we can share our testimonies and remind them of what God has done.

But the stones were in the middle of the river because the people "hasted and passed over." They crossed the river - they did not live there. Brothers and sisters, we do not live in the past, staring gazing at the things God has done before. If we do, we have missed the point! The same Lord who was on the far side of Jordan is the same God in the middle is the same God who is with us now.

This is true in our lives. I have buried friends, mentors, and family, and it is easy to look back on the "good old days." But God has not raised me to serve 1949. He has placed me here and now to serve Him in my generation and then to go home to Him. The challenges and opportunities today are above my pay grade. My job is simply to be faithful.

One 19th century preacher put it this way:

An All-Round Ministry: Addresses to Ministers and Students Individuality, and Its Opposite

Come fair or come foul, my comrades, hold ye the fort. Some men attempt to excuse their own negligence by blaming the times. What have you and I to do with the times, except to serve our God in them?

...

Watch on, and work on, even to the crack of doom. Leave the times and the seasons with God, and go on with your work. Carlyle speaks somewhere of the house-cricket chirping on while the trump of the archangel is sounding; —who blames it for so doing? If God had made you a house-cricket, and bidden you chirp, you could not do better than fulfill His will. As He has made you a preacher, you must abide in your vocation. Even if the earth should be removed, and the mountains should be cast into the midst of the sea, would that alter our duty? I trow not. Christ has sent us to preach the gospel; and if our life-work is not yet finished, (and it is not,) let us continue delivering our message under all circumstances till death shall silence us.

Here, as we celebrate the 75 years of the work of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas, we must avoid two errors. On one hand, we must resist the sinful temptation to forget about our past. On the other, we must resist the sinful temptation to idolize our past. Build the stones, get out of the river, and serve where God has planted us. His work is not finished, and we must occupy until He comes.

Levi Cohorst's Sermon

I invite your attention to Joshua chapter number 1. It is a great privilege to preach tonight, and I thank the messengers for the opportunity. And of course, my family and church family for being here, and the great special they brought.

I can't help but think about the many great men who have stood in this position over the last 75 years and preached on this occasion. I understand the words of Paul when he said, "I am a debtor.."

I am glad to be an associational Baptist, and I am thankful for this association of churches. I recognize tonight that we are indebted to all those men and women who gave of themselves so we could be a part of this great association. I am reminded of the story of a young man who came into town carrying a lion's tail boasting of how he cut this tail off a lion on his way into town. One man finally approached him and asked him why he cut the tail off and not his head if he was so tough. The man quietly responded, "well, someone else had already done that."

Jesus said it like this, "I sent you to reap that whereon ye bestowed no labor: other men labored, and ye are entered into their labors."

I am fully aware today that I reap many blessing from where I bestowed no labor, and I give my thanks to those who relentlessly labored for the Lord before us.

75 years is a great milestone. I can't even begin to imagine all the transitions, changes, and challenges that have been experienced. But I am thankful that I can stand before you tonight and unapologetically say, "Jesus Christ, the same yesterday, today, and forever."

Tonight, I want to be an encouragement to you. Some look for every opportunity to promote change just for the sake of change. But tonight, I want to preach to you on this thought, "Some Things That Will Never Change."

Our text speaks of two men that God used. Moses was Gods leader. He was raised up by Pharaohs daughter in Pharaohs house. Later he was taught how to control himself and be a shepherd out in the fields of Midian taking care of the flock of his father-in-law. From there God called him to be a leader and deliverer for the people of Israel. God would use him to confront the Pharaoh and eventually lead the people out of Egypt and through the Red Sea. It was to Moses that god would give the law too. It was by Moses God would lead the people to the edge of the Promised Land Where their unbelief would keep them from entering it. And for another 38.5 years he would lead them through the wilderness ministering and pastoring the people. Moses played a huge role in the nation of Israel. While he had his enemies, he was likely a hero to many. Many looked up to him. I'm sure there were countless numbers of people that had been helped and encouraged by Moses. But then Moses died. When I read this statement, I am reminded of a few truths I believe would be helpful for you and I tonight.

<u>Death is certain.</u> It is the one thing in this life that we can be certain about happening. No matter how great, or influential of a person you might be, one day it will be said of you as well, "my servant is dead."

The work of God does not die with one person. Moses died. The people mourned. But the work of God continued! Gods plan did not fall apart when Moses died. The mission did not end when Moses died. Because the work of God was never about just one person. It has never been our work, but it has always been His work! And may we remember, no matter what titles or degrees sit beside our name, the work of God will always be so much bigger than just one person! There have been some great men and women who have made such monumental contributions to this work throughout the years. But now they are in glory, and the work is continuing! And I don't mean to burst anyone's bubble tonight, but none of us individually are holding this work together or keeping our church together! We are replaceable. The work of God does not die because one man dies.

There is call for the next generation to arise. The one who had been leading had prepared one to step into his role. He had enough foresight to invest in the next generation to train up men that they might be prepared to step into the roles of leadership when they were called on! May we tonight not forget the importance of investing, mentoring, and training up men and women to be the next generation of leaders in our churches and associated work! The reason we hire youth pastors and MBSF directors and the reason countless number of people volunteer in their churches is to train and prepare the younger generation for the roles of leadership they currently have and will have in the future. The reason churches support our seminaries is that preachers might be trained and equipped to be the best they can be in the gospel ministry and properly trained to pastor the Lords churches. But let me say a word to all the Joshua's that are here tonight. God is calling for us to arise! There are positions to fill. There are sermons to preach. There are people in need of ministering. There are churches in need of a pastor. There are fields that need missionaries. And God is calling upon us to arise! The work of God must continue! And we must embrace the calling of God and raise our white flag of surrender to the will of God tonight!

But sometimes that is challenging. Can you imagine how Joshua must have felt. He is being called on to fill the shoes of a great man. He is taking on the role of leadership in a troubled nation. He has never been in this spot. But when God calls on him to arise, there is an encouraging theme that accompanies that call and I believe the theme is still true today... SOME THINGS THAT NEVER CHANGE.

THE PLAN OF GOD NEVER CHANGED.

When God issues the call to Joshua the plan was still the same. He instructed him to do just as he had told Moses to do! The marching orders were no different! God still intended for his people to cross the Jordan, go into the land, and conquer the land! Joshua didn't have to worry about figuring out a new plan. He didn't have to discover a new purpose. He was to do the same thing God had told Moses to do!

I like what God told Joshua, "Every place that the sole of your foot shall tread upon, that have I given you."

Here it is. Joshua, take the people across the Jordan, and everywhere you go, I'm going to give you that land! Just like I told Moses!

Friend, can I remind you tonight...2k years later from the time that Jesus ascended up into heaven and the plan of God is still the same! It has not changed. The marching orders are still the same!

Matthew 28:18-20. Acts 1:8.

The local church today is still to operate by the same instruction that the local church was operating by 75 years ago! The culture might be different. The setting might appear different. But the marching orders are still the same! GO! GO!

There are souls to rescue, there are souls to save! Tonight, we can take comfort in the fact that Gods plan is the same for us as it was for those before us! We are to be a light in a world of darkness. We are to be a voice of hope in a time of discouragement. We are to be a pillar for truth in a culture of confusion! In a world that is lost and undone. Surrounded by people that are separated from God. that are bound for a devil's hell. It is still the plan of God that we hold forth the word of life in this crooked and perverse nation!

There was land for Joshua to occupy. There were cities they need to overcome. But they weren't going to do it on the wrong side of Jordan! They had to go! Could I say tonight, in the community your church is in, there are souls in the balance. There are homes under attack! May we today take the marching orders back to our churches and put our feet on the ground in places they have never been so that we might win the more!

In this great state that we live in, there are cities and communities that stand in great need of a missionary sent to plant a church! May we as an association of churches lift our eyes and see that the harvest is plenteous, that the fields are white unto harvest and resolve in our hearts, we are not satisfied with how far we have come, but there are cities and towns in which we have not stepped and with Gods help we're going to do our best to extend our footprint to every city and every town for the glory of God!

The call of God on Joshuas life was accompanied with this truth, my plan is still the same. Maybe God is calling for you to arise. Maybe he is giving you a mission. His plan is still the same as it was when He first gave it to that church in Jerusalem. Let's not deviate from the plan. Let's just determine to follow it!

THE PROMISES OF GOD NEVER CHANGED!

There was a promise of protection!

God wanted Joshua to be certain that just as he protected Moses (Deut 7:24), he would protect Him as well! Moses had plenty of people that came against him! There were people that tried to overtake his position. There were people who tried to shame him. But we read of these people getting leprosy. We read of the earth swallowing some of them up. Its evident, God protected Moses and God was going to protect Joshua! His promise of protection had not changed!

And child of God can I remind you tonight, God has promised to protect us as well! Jesus spoke to his early church, and he made this statement, "thou art Peter, and upon this Rock I will build my church; and the gates of hell shall not prevail against it." I'm thankful for the protecting hand of the Lord over his churches. Ever since Jesus started that first church during his ministry there has always been a local NT church as a witness here on planet earth, and until the day the Lord appears in the clouds and calls us up yonder, there always will be one!

But he has not only promised to protect his churches, but I like what Paul said. In Romans 8 Paul explains the doctrine on predestination. A doctrine that has nothing to do with being predestined to heaven or hell, but rather it is a predestined plan for believers! God's invitation to salvation is for all mankind! But when you trust in Jesus, there is a predestined plan! It's a plan of calling, justification, sanctification, and glorification! And Paul shares this great truth and then he comes to this conclusion, "What shall we then say to these things? If God be for us, who can be against us?"

Child of God, you might have reservation in arising to the call. Maybe the enemy alarms you. Maybe you are afraid of what might happen. But let me encourage you, "greater is he that is in you, than he that is in the world!" Hey friend, don't give up, the Lord is protecting you!

And let me say to my pastor friends tonight. When the Lord showed John a vision, he saw the seven candlesticks and there was the Lord walking in the midst of them. but then he saw the seven golden stars, the pastors of those churches and I want you to know they were held in the hand on Jesus! Hey, it might not always look pretty. It might not always be going the way you want it to go. But just remember, you are held by the master!

There was a promise of his presence!

Joshua was being called to a great responsibility. He was given a great task. But when God was calling him to this, he reminded him that just like he was with Moses he was going to be with him as well!

When God called Moses, he gave him this same promise. He told him that his presence would be with him and that it would go before him and make a way! Joshua witnessed this firsthand. He saw the Lord's presence in Moses life. And now, its time for him to arise and God is reminding him that nothing has changed!

There was Jesus soon to ascend and go back to be with His father and he made this statement, "and, lo, I am with you always, even unto the end of the world." The writer of Hebrews quoted what we find in Joshua in chapter 13:5.

There are times it feels like we are alone. There are times when you feel abandoned. There are times when it seems like it is all just too much. You don't think you can handle it on your own. The load is too heavy to carry. The course is too long. The fight is too hard.

Please, if you hear nothing else, cling to the words of David, "thou knowest my downsitting and mine uprising, thou understandest my thought afar off. Thou compassest my path and my lying down, and art acquainted with all my ways. For there is not a word in my tongue, but, lo, o Lord, thou knowest it altogether. Thou hast beset me behind, and before, and laid thine hand upon me. Such knowledge is too wonderful for me; it is high, I cannot attain unto it. Whither shall I go from thy spirit? Or whither shall I flee from thy presence? If I ascend up into heaven, thou art there: if I make my bed in hell, behold, thou art there. If I take the wings of the morning, and dwell in the uttermost parts of the sea; even there shall thy hand lead me, and thy right hand shall hold me."

Tonight, the call of God on your life might be great. It might seem overwhelming. But may we not forget the promises of God have not changed. He is going to be with you, and he will not fail you.

THE PRECEPTS OF GOD HAVE NOT CHANGED!

It was a new generation. They were going into a new land. Times would be different. The setting would be different. But the instructions from God were the same! The standards from God were the same! Joshua could take comfort in knowing the commands given to Moses were still valid for his day!

And I'm glad to say to you tonight, the Word of God is still the Word of God! he hasn't called us to change it! He hasn't called us to correct it. He hasn't called us to adjust it. My friend, he has just called us to preach it! I believe in preaching fresh, relevant, well thought out sermons and lessons, but can I just tell the crowd that is always chasing something new to share, something no one else has ever discovered. You're spinning your wheels! We weren't called to publish new, just to preach the old! We weren't called to create new, just to contend for the faith that was once delivered unto the saints!

When this great association began 75 years ago, they were operating by the same final authority that we have today, and may we remember tonight the precepts of God have not changed!

I believe we could learn a valuable lesson from the apostle Paul...

"to write the same things to you, to me is not grievous, but for you it is safe."

"and the things that thou hast heard of me among many witnesses, the same commit thou to faithful men, who shall be able to teach others also."

We might be living in a new culture. We might be ministering to a different generation. Some might say the times have surely changed. But please hear me tonight, God has not changed his standards to fit our culture. God has not discarded doctrines to fit in. God has not lowered his expectation to draw more people. The Word of God is still the same!

Jesus is still the only way to heaven! Salvation is still for whosoever! The church is still local! Jesus is still the head of the church! The Bible is still inspired!

The offices of a church are still to be held by men. Marriage is still between man and woman. Gender is determined by God. Life is in Gods hands.

Gods people are still to be holy and separated from the world. The Holy Ghost is still our power. Baptism is still by immersion. Missionaries are still sent by a church. There is still only one faith.

Preachers are still to be blameless and of a good report. The man is still the head of his household. The church is still to be pure.

Friend, if God is calling you to arise, you can take comfort that the precepts of God are still the same!

God was calling Joshua to take on a great responsibility. It would come with challenges and obstacles. The only way he could successfully do what God called him to do was with great courage and confidence in God!

Tonight, I don't know what God is calling you to do! But I know it will require courage on your part. It will require faith on your part. There will be times you struggle. There will be seasons that are challenging.

But remember, there are some things that will never change. Build your courage and confidence in what you know will always be the same. That was Gods plan for Joshua. And it's the same for us tonight.

Is God calling you to arise? Maybe to a new normal? Maybe a new field? Maybe tonight, you have spiritually drifted from the Lord and the passion you once had. And God is simply saying to your heart, that season is over with. Moses is dead. Arise. Theres a people to lead. A Jordan to cross. And a land to conquer. ARISE!

Steve Butler's Sermon

Matthew 28:18-20, Mark 16:15

It is unbelievable to be elected to bring this message tonight. It is also a tremendous honor. Let me begin by introducing the Butler family.

I grew up in Olive Street MBC in Pine Bluff, Arkansas. We were reached through VBS. I went to Bogg Springs in 1960 and prayed to receive Jesus on Thursday night. I went to Bogg every Summer for the next 11 years, committing my life to Ministry at the Bogg.

My wife, Monty, grew up in Hot Springs, Arkansas. Her family was greatly involved in Second Baptist Church in Hot Springs. We met on the campus of Ouachita Baptist University where I was a Music Education Major. While at OBU I was called as the Music and Youth Minister to Emmanuel MBC in Malvern and figured we would be there the rest of our ministry.

God had other ideas and led us to Calvary MBC in Henderson, Tx. Monty RETIRED FROM HISD, and I served as Minister of Music and other things for 41 years at CBC. We have also raised three sons who are all wonderfully married, live in Henderson and have given us seven grandchildren. I am POP and Monty, my wife, is B!! In addition to Calvary, I have taught at TBI for 48 years now, and currently serve as President/CEO, a high honor for me. Roles change!!!!!

I have pursued and achieved a Dr. of Theology, Dr. in Educational Ministry and PhD in Organizational Leadership degrees. God has used these studies in my life and work. If I can do this anybody can.

READ SCRIPTURE - Matthew 28:18-20 & Mark 16:15

- -Babe to Adult Jesus knew the facts of His own death and resurrection. He remained obedient. He knew what would happen. Amazing!!
- -He told His disciples to GO! Some of His last words on earth!!!! He has the authority. Let's listen to Him!
- -QUESTION As His Disciples, are we doing what He said? Let's examine.

Great Commission involves three matters:

The <u>authority</u> for the job (vs. 18): "All power is given unto me." Not some power. (I brought you into this world and I can take you out)

ALL POWER! STRONG! Parent "I brought you into this world...I can take you out" He is in charge.

The <u>responsibilities</u> included in it (vs 19): "*Go, teach, baptize.*" Have you ever considered YOUR RESPONSIBILITY?

The <u>going</u> responsibility. The reaching...baptizing...!!!!! Our responsibility!

The <u>teaching</u> responsibility (vs 20): "teaching them to observe ALL THINGS..."

"To **teach** is to create a space in which obedience to truth is practiced."

"Obedience should be the end result of all teaching."

The <u>promise</u> regarding is given (vs 20): "I am with you always" NEVER ALONE DOING GOD'S WORK

- -Not the end but the beginning:
- -He assured His disciples of His power. He is assuring us for today.
- -He gave a commission, marching orders, a goal. Assess our work.
- -He promised His presence. He has left us our orders!!!

Because of His COMPLETED work on earth, He handed His plan off to His disciples, His churches. This is the way God had it planned.

His plan includes:

-telling people about Christ, and for graduates, believers, church family **GO! Next door, around the block, around the world.**

What do we tell? Graduates, believers, churches - Jesus is telling us to continue the work.

- -baptizing new believers
- teaching them how to grow in their faith (non-ending)
- -living and showing as Christ would have us to live
- continually growing a personal relationship with Christ

GO, MAKE DISCIPLES, BAPTIZE, TEACH

SO, HOW ARE WE DOING IN OUR RESPONSIBILITY????? YOURS, MINE???? Assess ourselves.

Several ABA churches in Texas are CLOSE TO closing their doors.

The average church size I am privilege to visit for TBI is small.

How do we change this?

Olive Street Missionary Baptist Church and pastor Jackie Holt reached out to us. Mrs. Reed, our neighbor, asked my Mom if she could take my sister and I to VBS. Who are you reaching out to? Where is the evidence? God has given us the plan. "Go ye…"

Went from VBS to Bogg and College eventually CBC and then TBI!!! THANK YOU MRS.REED

Bill Kuykendall on a Mission trip to missionary. "I suggest you go and meet them"!!!!!

This never ends!!

PERSONAL CONCERNS

Life of ABA churches in Texas (Do something or Wait to Shut Doors)

Death of ABA churches in Texas (not all practicing Church Revitalization)

Are we going or just waiting?

WHAT IS YOUR:

VISION - PURPOSE - DECISION

Calvary Baptist Pastor Craig Duncan two-word motto: "Let's roll....".

As an Association of churches, I challenge us: "Let's roll...". There should be no more churches closing their doors or considering closing!!!!

Assess our work

Biblically adjust to do the work

Get started working. "Get over there and meet them!!!!"

Let's pray together. Come to the altar if you want.

Memorials to Preachers



Joseph Perry Bozarth,

(Joe) beloved pastor of many, passed away on October 5, 2024 in Burleson, Texas due to cancer at the age of 89. He held a significant role in the lives of family, church family, friends and colleges. He will be missed. Joe was born in Lamar, Mo on July 28, 1935 to parents Lawrence and Leona Bozarth. He married his high school sweetheart in 1954, Nancy Jo Phillips (deceased). Together they had three children, Janice (Rus) Bailey, Joe (Kathy) Bozarth and Catherine (Doug) Gulley. Joe served in the Air National Guard during this time and worked as a broom maker in his fathers broom

shop. Later in life, Joe adopted a tiny baby named Melissa (Danny) Powers. Due to life circumstances, Joe raised his children by himself. Once Melissa had graduated from high school, Joe was led to move to Houston, Texas. At church one day, he met a lovely redhead, Carolyn Lee (deceased) and was smitten. Soon afterwards, they were married on December 6, 1986. Carolyn had three children, Douglas (deceased), Trelis (Ken) Urban and Clark Lee. Joe surrendered to preach in 1963 and served as pastor in eight churches during his lifetime. He worked as a binder operator and Print Shop Manager while attending Oklahoma Missionary Baptist Seminary when his children were small. He achieved a Bachelors degree during those years. Joe was also a published author. Once Joe moved to the Houston area, he pastored a church in Dickinson, Texas. While there, he attended Heritage Baptist Institute achieving a doctorate degree. Later in life, Joe started a mission in the Conroe area, Fellowship Baptist Church on Wilson Road. Joe is a member of Northside Baptist Church in Conroe. He has served as a chaplain for Dickinson Fire and Police Departments. He taught seminary at Heritage Baptist Institute and held office at American Baptist Association Credit Union. Joe loved raising and training horses, a passion pursued most of his life. Joe also helped plant a mission in Mexico and build the work in that area.



Henry Sims, 69 of Jasper passed away on Tuesday, October 22, 2024 at his residence. A Celebration of Life Service will be held on Friday, October 25, 2024 at 1:00 p.m. at Kirbyville Missionary Baptist Church with Bro. Albert Hensarling and Bro. Ron Witcher officiating.

Interment will follow at the Erin Community Cemetery. The family will greet friends on Thursday evening, October 24, 2024 from 5:00 p.m. until 8:00 p.m. at Kirbyville Missionary Baptist Church. Melton Henry Sims was born on January 11, 1955 to Albert & Amanda Lorene Sims in Jasper, Texas. Henry was a long-time Jasper resident and always had a kind word, smile, or a genuine hello when he saw you around town. He married the love of his life Paula Kay Thomas on June 10, 1976. Henry served as pastor of Kirbyville Baptist Church for 22 years, Ebenezer Baptist Church in Colmesneil for 1 year, Erin Missionary Baptist Church for 20 years, and was currently serving as pastor for Kirbyville Missionary Baptist Church. He was also working toward his Doctorate in Theology and was a Teacher of Theology for Bethlehem Baptist Institute and Seminary. Henry spent his adult life preaching his sermon through living as an example of Gods word.

Seminary Reports Heritage Baptist Institute

After the celebration and recognition of a life full of service and commitment to the Gospel ministry, we rejoice in the heavenly transition of our late Bro. Horace Deaton.

As you may already know, Bro. Deaton's love for academics and the school was genuine. We saw this expressed through his devotion to the school and the steadfast encouragement to the students. As President, he pressed for the strength and building up of Heritage Baptist Institute. That vision has not changed. I, Gabriel Sánchez, come to you by way of this letter to inform faculty, staff, students, and supporting churches of my acceptance of the position as the new President of Heritage Baptist Institute. I count it a great honor to continue progressing the school's legacy to the best of my ability. I am grateful to Grace MBC who serves as the school's sponsoring church for their trust in me.

Brethren, upon taking up this position as president, the former position I held as Academic Dean of the school was vacated and has now been filled by Bro. Michael Torres, Pastor of Iglesia Bautista Betel in Houston. I am confident in Bro. Torres' ability to serve as the academic overseer of this great school. These changes will call on us to work together for the advancement of the school and her students. It will be our duty to keep you informed of God's expected providence over our school in the coming days.

Furthermore, I kindly ask for your prayers for Heritage Baptist Institute as we head into the year 2025.

"A place where people learn to make a difference"

Gabriel Sanchez President

Texas Baptist Institute

We are having a great year at Texas Baptist Institute and Seminary. I have taught 48 years at TBI and this is the strongest year I remember. Our enrollment is high with 148 students. Faculty is strong (21 faculty members) churches and individuals are supporting well. We invite you to come and visit us or we can come to visit you.

We launched three new degrees and a higher level of one of our existing degrees for this school year. Dr. David Proctor has built, and we began the Doctoral level of our Preaching Degree. Faculty Member Glen Moore has built and launched our degree in Church Revitalization. This is a strong and much needed study. Why not take one of these classes to see if it helps you be prepared?

We have also launched degrees in Women's Ministry and Children's Ministry. Leigh Coffman and Tammy Chastain are teaching in the Women's Ministry Degree area and Susan Magourik in the Children's Ministry area. All our new areas are vital to EQUIP leaders and workers for our churches. Please visit our website for more information.

Additional faculty for this year are Tammy Chastain, Leigh Coffman, Craig Duncan, Susan Magourik, and Casey McCarthy. Each of our faculty members are very dedicated.

This year's EQUIPPED TO SERVE CONFERENCE is scheduled for Saturday, March 1, 2025. Faculty will present workshops to better EQUIP those who attend to be better prepared for their ministry involvement. Lunch is included in the registration fee with information also being in the Monitor.

At the end of the 23-24 school year 73% of the students were employed in ministry. For this school year we are teaching 175 classes, students to faculty ratio is 5:1, continents where grads are serving = 5. On-campus students receiving financial assistance are 97%.

Please continue to pray for the work of Texas Baptist Institute and Seminary. Churches are searching for pastors and other needed staff members and workers. We receive calls almost weekly of a church looking for a pastor or someone to fill-in. This pushes TBI to continue focused on our purpose,

Dr. Steve Butler
President/CEO
Texas Baptist Institute/Seminary

Central Baptist Institute Report

We are well into our first semester of classes. As has been true for the past several years, our attendance continues to grow. This year we have a total of 63 students: 21 in house and 42 via internet taking classes from six different countries: Peru, Belize, Honduras, Colombia, Mexico and USA. We also have a total of 11 teachers. We are very proud and thankful that our students are graduating with their bachelor's degree as well as taking advantage of our new master's program. The master's program is growing corresponding to the interest of our students. We currently have 10 master's candidates registered and working on their diploma. We are also working through the requirements of beginning a new doctoral program. Of course, this will take us a couple of years to complete.

Next month, we expect to resume construction on our new seminary building. Our local missions have decided to support this endeavor and have collected an amount that will help us cover the cost of all the main pillars of the new building. The members of the area churches have also committed to the idea of physically helping in the construction process. We will keep you updated on our progress.

Our Presidential Lectures have been scheduled for the first full week in March 2025. Bro. Mark Clements (pastor of Unity B.C. in Texarkana) has graciously consented to be our keynote speaker. This year's celebration will be particularly special. The Central Baptist Seminary will be celebrating 40 years of ministry. We are especially thankful that God has allowed us to service men and women as well as to strength our ministry by providing opportunity for us to grow in many areas. However, this will also be a sad moment for all of us: as many of you know our president, Ernesto Gallegos Sr., went to be with the Lord at the end of September. Nevertheless, we will continue with the legacy that was left at his departure. If you are interested in attending, please let us know. It will be a great opportunity for you to see the work for yourself and meet many of the members of our area missions and churches.

As we do every year, we want to thank all the churches and individuals that provide funds for us to continue this ministry. We want to thank Calvary Baptist Church (Henderson, TX) and its pastor for their support and prayers.

May God continue to bless you as we continue to partner in this endeavor.

Mexican Baptist Institute

I want to thank the churches of the Texas missionary Baptist Association for your continued support of the Mexican Baptist institute. It is through your support and prayers that we are able to continue with the quality of teaching and training that we are able to give our students.

Thank you for the finances that you provide for our student mission trips, that we make twice a year. These trips inspire our students to go do the mission work that they see other missionaries doing? In the last 22 years, our graduates have gone on to begin over 25 new missions in Mexico, Texas and Honduras. We give the glory, and the honor to our Lord Jesus.

We begin our school year with 38 students. During the semester we lost one student and continue with 37 active students in classes.

Our students come from different parts of Mexico. They come from San Luis Potosi, the state of Veracruz, Yucatán and Nuevo Leon, Mexico. Most of them will finish their studies and return to their home state where they will either serve in their churches, or begin a new mission work. In the last two years, two of our graduates, have filled empty pulpits.

The need for more God called men Will continue to be urgent, as the population grows and less men are answering the call to the ministry. As believers, we need to obey our Lord Jesus, and pray the Lord of the harvest, send more laborers into his fields. This is a call to which we must be diligent in responding, as the world more desperately needs the message that the churches of our Lord Jesus, are called to proclaim.

We are in the process of finalizing the purchase of a property that will house the new facilities of the Mexican Baptist Institute. In the next few months, we shall be developing a site plan and architectural plans for the new building. We ask for the Lord's guidance, that we may erect facilities, that will honor and glorify him, a center of education and training for men and women answering the call of the Lord for ministry.

We know that there are many ministries worthy of your church's support. If you are considering a ministry to support, we ask you to prayerfully consider supporting the Mexican Baptist Institute.

We only have one lifetime to offer our Lord, and it come to an end without notice. What we do with this life here on earth will determine our status in the life to come. Invest in that which promises eternal rewards. Strive to hear the words from our Lord Jesus, "well done, good and faithful servant..."

Respectfully submitted, New Liberty Baptist Church, Garland, Texas Matt Gholson, Pastor Al Valladares, President of MBI

History and Archives Report

History and Archives Committee Report Missionary Baptist Association of Texas November 2023 The committee is meeting twice each year. The first meeting was held May 9th, 2023, and the second meeting is to be held Monday afternoon here at San Antonio. We regret that Bro. Mike Fodge, a member of our committee since being elected in 2011, passed away on October 18, 2023. The Sweet Gum Grove Museum on the campus of Texas Baptist Institute and Seminary continues to be a major part of our discussions. Bro. Steve Butler was at our May meeting and discussed aspects of this structure and its location. The committee agreed to pay \$50 per month to TBI for the purpose of managing the cleaning of the museum and the Memorial Garden which contains 6 biographical markers. The committee elected Bro. Paul Clark to look into future development of the museum. The digitizing of pre-1980 issues of the Baptist Monitor is also an ongoing project. The uploading of local minute books to the MBA of Texas website under the History and Archives section has begun. The Red River - Bowie Association which had their 180th session in September was the first to complete a major upload. Their earliest minute online is 1871. The Baptist Monitor issues that have already been digitized have been uploaded to TBI's computer to be included with those issues which the school has posted to the Baptist Monitor website. Bro. Curtis Gilbert who has faithfully served as our Secretary/Treasurer has asked that his replacement be elected. We thank him for his years of faithful service

Respectfully submitted, Michael D. Thompson, Chairman Mike Fodge Curtis Gilbert Paul Clark Ryan Youngblood

TMD Annual Report

I, Tony Cline, took over as director of TMD in October of 2024. Things are going great, 2024 was a wonderful year. Thanks to our sister churches TMD proudly gave four churches a good start of helping them. Thank the Lord for our sister churches.

 1st quarter Quaker Ave. MBC
 \$ 32,638.21

 2nd quarter Hubbard MBC
 \$ 33,276.46

 3rd quarter Chapel wood MBC
 \$ 33,441.39

 4th quarter Lifeline BC
 \$ 35,283.09

 Totals for 2024
 \$134,684.15

A very good year and looking forward to 2025 as my first year.

Thank the Lord for our sister churches, for helping our Mission in the Lord

Thanks everyone.

Tony Cline

Texas Mission Builder's Report

God has truly blessed Texas Mission Builders this past year. Prayers for additional volunteers have been answered. We praise the Lord for the great things He has done. Our cabinet shop is fully staffed and produces wonderful cabinets for our churches. The traveling crew has grown in number which allows faster completion of projects. Thank you to all who shared in this prayer request. Continue to pray for some of the regular workers that can't be with us at this time, due to health or other reasons. Each one is greatly missed. Nehemiah 3 is a great example of what can be done when "Many hands are at work." We are thankful for the opportunity to serve the churches of Texas this year.

Projects worked on since this time last year are:

Unity, Richland

Greenridge, Houston

Twinland, Houston

Brook Besor, Andrews

Highway, Huntington

East Side, Jacksonville

Eastside, Gary

Pine Springs Camp, Laneville

New Columbia, Timpson

Sulphur Springs, Mt. Enterprise

TMB Shop, Laneville

Landmark, Rockdale

Suburban Acres, Silsbee

New Shady Grove, Carthage

Woodville, Woodville

Days Chapel, Palestine

Austin Chapel, Dekalb

Pinkham Memorial, DeKalb

Concord, Zavalla

First Baptist, Lone Star

Thank you for your wonderful support of the Texas Mission Builder ministry. We covet your continued prayers as we continue to be a service to the ABA Churches of Texas.

A prayerful thank you to our sponsoring Church, Eastside MBC, Jacksonville, and Pastor John Bryant. Thank you to the Board of Directors for their dedicated service to this great work.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mike Pearson, Supervisor

Youth Report

"Let no one despise you for your youth, but set the believers an example in speech, in conduct, in love, in faith, in purity." 1 Timothy 4:12

Okay, okay, I know what you're thinking. The youth pastor in charge of writing the youth report uses the verse about not looking down on people because of their age, how cliché.

But if we as believers say that Scripture is God's inspired and inerrant word, do we truly believe what this verse is saying?

Paul is writing to a young Timothy who has been given a larger-than-life task; to go to the church in Ephesus and speak against the false teachers. Paul gave Timothy a task that may have been better fit for someone of more experience, someone a little more long in the tooth, if you will. But there is a strong sense of confidence in the way Paul is writing to Timothy. He believes in him, he trusts him, and he has high expectation of him. He fully expects Timothy to get the job done. In verse 14, Paul acknowledges that Timothy is gifted and encourages him to use those gifts.

Do we as the local church today have that same confidence in our youth? Or do we just look over them and find someone else that may do the job better or someone who has done it before? Author Shane Pruitt said this, "If you treat students like they're too young to do anything significant for the Kingdom of God, they will believe you. However, if you treat students like they're the church right now called to do significant things for the Kingdom of God, they will believe you." In the years 2023 and 2024 alone, thousands of students have received salvation and baptism due to massive revivals sparked by young students. A 16-day revival at Asbury University spread to other universities. 6,000 students at Mississippi State University came together to worship, pray, and repent. 10,000 students gathered at the University of Arkansas in the spirit of revival. Football players from Ohio State University led a revival where several hundred students gathered, and 60 students were baptized.

These movements across our great nation were sparked and led by people society would deem as "young". Paul called Timothy young, but he had confidence in him and had expectations. I believe the local church must view the younger generations as weapons and tools to spread the Gospel of Jesus Christ. They should know they have our confidence and that we have high expectations of them. They are not just the ones that show up on Wednesday nights for pizza, games and then we send them home. They need to know that they are fully capable, with the guidance of the Holy Spirit, to spark a revival right in their very own youth group, school, and city.

Let's take responsibility for praying for our younger generations and also helping to equip them for the mission set before them. Please pray for me and fellow youth pastors as we continue to implement this within our respective ministries.

In Christ,

JD Richardson

Student Pastor, Longview Missionary Baptist Church

Pastor and Laymen's Council

The 2024 meeting was opened in prayer, then the men sang "Jesus Saves." Moderator Joey Williams welcomed everyone and then called on Chris Cates for the morning devotional. He shared Hebrews 12:1,2 and spoke on "Jesus, author and finisher of our faith." Missionaries were then invited to come and share and we heard from 30 missionaries or mission works from not only the state of Texas but also from, New York City, Navaho Nation, New Mexico, REACH ministries, Panama, Indonesia, Labor of Love, Prison ministries, The Bible Project, Texas Baptist Orphanage, Mexico missions, Peru – New Mexico, Indiana, Israel missions, Russia, Interstate Mission Development, Pro Life Outreach, and the MBA of Texas treasurer of missions. The moderator then called for the elections of officers and the following were elected for the next year:

Moderator: Nate Smith

Assist. moderator: Michael Torez

Clerk: Ryan Youngblood Assist. clerk: Wes Veazey Message: Monte Hilliard Alternate: Luis Carrillo

Kevin Clinton then introduced his son Kyle Clinton to present the annual message and he spoke on "The Work of a Pastor" using Eph. 4:8-16 as his text. Following announcements the moderator closed our meeting in prayer.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert B. Hively, Clerk

Enrollment And Finance Committee Report

Churches and Missions Represented by Letter 196
Churches and Missions Represented by Messenger 69
Total Churches Reporting 265
Messengers Reported on Church Letters 139
Visitors Reported 30
General Fund \$12,215.00
State Missions \$1,776.30
History and Archives \$425.00
Total Funds Received to Date \$14,416.30
Tuesday evening attendance 219
Attendance for Wednesday morning 145
Attendance for Wednesday afternoon 106

Attendance for Wednesday evening 189
Evening Offering designated for Bro. Bobby Sparks \$ 2,020.06
Prepared by:
Michael Thompson
Ernest Moyers

Women's Work Report

Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas Our 71st annual meeting was held yesterday with 48 auxiliaries present and 89 in attendance. The 2023 State Project was for Shiloh MBC of San Antonio, TX and to date we have raised \$12,504.44 passing our goal of \$12,500. We have \$140 in our Bible and Tract and and \$890 in our Expense Fund. We passed some amendment changes to our Articles that changed our name and added 3 New positions to our board. Past President, Liaison to new women's Groups and Auxiliaries, and Coordinator for Voluntary Youth Project. Our 2024 State Project will go to Fellowship Baptist Church Conroe, TX Aaron Bryan, Missionary and the goal is \$13,500 to help with building repairs. Respectfully, Sheila Jaske President

Restoration Ministry

Recovery is for everyone. Why? Because we are all broken and in need of a Savior. Romans 3:23 "all have sinned and fall short of the glory of God". All means ALL - that includes people who struggle with addictions but also those struggling with general life issues like abuse or grief. Rick Warren says "There are only two kinds of people: Those who understand they re broken and need recovery, and those who are in denial."

While there are many secular 12-step recovery programs to address specific habits and hangups, they often address a behavior rather than addressing the root cause - sin. Sometimes its our own sin and sometimes it's the sin of others that impact us. Either way, there is only one answer to the sin problem if we truly seek healing - Jesus Christ! Having a Christ-centered 12-step program for all life issues as a ministry of the local church allows us to speak Jesus and His healing power into broken people. We become Hope Dealers. Jesus, not a generic 'higher power' is the foundation of our hope and healing.

This is what I have found through Celebrate Recovery. I have known Jesus as my Savior since I was 13 but being in Celebrate Recovery has given me accountability and tools to grow in my relationship with Jesus and others. To come to an understanding that I don't have to be labeled by my past, my hurt, my habits, or my hangups.

Many identify us by our hangup or sin but God says once we are His, He calls us by our name under the blood of Jesus and our identity is through

Him. But as I am reminded each week through the way we introduce ourselves to the group, my identity is in Christ. I am a grateful believer in Jesus Christ who, with God's help, has found victory in many of my hurts (including church hurt) and still struggles with others from time to time (like insecurity). I am grateful for God and his reminders in scriptures. 1

Corinthians 6 gives us instruction on how we should deal with each other and also gives us hope through verse 11, "And such were some of you. But you were washed, you were sanctified, you were justified in the name of the Lord Jesus Christ and by the Spirit of our God."

Listed below are three churches in our association where Celebrate Recovery meets each week and their primary contact. If you are interested in finding healing through a stronger relationship with Jesus Christ, let's chat about recovery. If you are a church that has a recovery ministry OR would like to offer a Christ-centered 12-step program, let's connect. We, as ministry leaders covet your prayers as we work our own programs but also as we minister to others through recovery ministries such as Celebrate Recovery.

Eastfield Baptist Church

3714 Motley Dr, Mesquite, Texas 75150 Contact: Rachel McBride, 214-500-7896

Meeting Time: Tuesday 7:00 PM

Faith Missionary Baptist Church (1.6 mi)

1561 Sam Bass Rd, Round Rock, Texas 78681 United States

Contact: Jason Beeler, 512-635-9083 Meeting Time: Wednesday 7:00 PM

LifeBridge

2709 Kingdale, Deer Park, Texas 77536 Contact: Merry Tindol, 713-206-4290 Meeting Time: Thursday 6:45 PM

Worship Report

Igniting Our Hearts Of Worship: A Call To Deepen Our Relationship With God

Intro: Good morning beloved Pastors and Missionaries of the MBA of Texas. It's both an honor and a privilege to stand before you today to discuss the vital subject of worship. Worship is not merely an act we perform; it is the outflow of our inner love for the Lord, an expression of our hearts. My hope is to encourage, inspire, and challenge everyone as I have been, to grow in the heart of worshipping our Great King. My Pastor the late Dr. Larry Jacobs once said to . me "Bro. Ron There Is No Such Thing As Bible Scholars, We're Only Bible Students At Best" Paul once declared "He is still learning this stuff.

• Phil.3:13-14 Brethren, I count not myself to have apprehended: but this one thing I do, forgetting those things which are behind, and reaching forth unto those things which are before, 14 l press toward the mark for the prize of the high calling of God in Christ Jesus.

I have always believed that it is a very good thing to let my congregation see my vulnerabilities, that I'm not a know it all, just a know it some. As they witness my commitment in growing in Jesus by example it encourages them to do the same.

The Essence of True Worship

Worship is an intimate expression of our hearts towards God. It is manifested to the degree of our knowledge, understanding, and trust in God's Word.

- Psalm 95:6 "O come, let us worship and bow down: let us kneel before the LORD our maker."
- O John 4:24 "God is a Spirit: and they that worship him must worship him in spirit and in truth."

Worship is an Outflow of Love

True worship arises from a deep, personal relationship with Jesus. The more we know and trust Him, the more heartfelt our worship becomes.

- O Matthew 22:37 "Jesus said unto him, Thou shalt love the Lord thy God with all thy heart, and with all thy soul, and with all thy mind."
- O Psalm 42:1 "As the hart panteth after the water brooks, so panteth my soul after thee, O God."
- The depth of our worship is directly proportional to our understanding and trust in God's Word. A robust relationship with Jesus enhances our sincerity in worship.
- O Romans 12:1 "I beseech you therefore, brethren, by the mercies of God, that ye present your bodies a living sacrifice, holy, acceptable unto God, which is your reasonable service."
- Colossians 3:16 "Let the word of Christ dwell in you richly in all wisdom; teaching and admonishing one another in psalms and hymns and spiritual songs, singing with grace in your hearts to the Lord."

Encouragement to all our Pastors and Missionaries

As leaders, your passion for worship will ignite the hearts of your congregations.

Challenge them by example, to seek a deeper relationship with God.

- 1 Timothy 4:12 "Let no man despise thy youth; but be thou an example of the believers, in word, in conversation, in charity, in spirit, in faith, in purity."
- Hebrews 13:15 "By him therefore let us offer the sacrifice of praise to God continually that is, the fruit of our lips giving thanks to his name."

Encourage your congregations to understand that true worship transforms lives, bringing them even closer to the Power Of God that Lies Within Them!

1 John 4:4 - "Ye are of God, little children, and have overcome them: because greater i He that is in you, than he that is in the world." 2 Corinthians 3:18 - "But we all, with open face beholding as in a glass the glory of the Lord, are changed into the same image from glory to glory, even as by the Spirit of the Lord."

Conclusion

We should strive for a greater and more sincere Heart of Worship. May our love for the Lord overflow into every aspect of our lives and inspire those around us to do the same.

- Psalm 29:2 "Give unto the LORD the glory due unto his name; worship the LORD in the beauty of holiness."
- Philippians 3:3 "For we are the circumcision, which worship God in the spirit, and rejoice in Christ Jesus, and have no confidence in the flesh."

Given in Sincere Love for The Brethren:

Dr. Ron Davis, Pastor Northside Baptist Church Snyder Texas

Media Report

It is astonishing how fast our world is changing. From the political to the technological and everything in between, it has changed and is still evolving at a neck-breaking pace. As God's people and His churches, tension is present in trying to discern how to navigate these changes.

A saying goes, "The message stays the same, but the methods change." That sounds great, but it does not provide any guardrails or healthy principles for using the changing methods. How do we properly steward the changing world of media and technology within the Kingdom of God?

The first thing to do is embrace it. There will never be a full embrace of anything in this world, but to act like media/technology is something churches need to avoid, is doing a disservice to God's congregations. Paul gave these encouraging words to the church in Ephesus, "Redeeming the time, because the days are evil" (Ephesians 5:16). The apostle encouraged his friends to make the most of their time for the glory of God. The message is focused on the amount of time, but it can also be looked at from the nature of the time. The world is a technological world. Everyone uses technological advances daily. The world, including God's people, has embraced technology, from smartphones and drive-through windows to Amazon Prime and Wal-Mart pickups. So why can God's churches not lean into the time that is the present?

The answer may lie in the how. How do we embrace it while living for the glory of God? Paul prefaced his encouragement in Ephesians 5:16 with the answer to the how in verse 15, "See then that you walk circumspectly, not as fools but wise." Paul's idea to the people at Ephesus was to live as though the world was watching everything said and done. If the world were to be watching, the call is to live in wisdom.

The embrace of technology is not an embrace of the world. It is an embrace of the times, but the embrace is contingent on discernment and wisdom. While social media is a cesspool of vanity and ungodliness, it may also be redeemed with the message of the Gospel. Social media does not need to be

a bulletin board for church activities; it needs to be a place of ministry. Share church services, but also share testimonies, Scripture, and encouragement.

As the world changes, God raises people to help redeem the times. He is raising up leaders and workers with creative minds and imaginations. God is giving His church people with the natural ability to create videos and media, work in the world of technology for the church, and use their talents for God's glory.

There is space for God's people to use media and technology. It is the present time. God has called us to redeem the present time through wisdom and discernment.

Embrace it. Walk in wisdom while doing so.

Craig Duncan

Lead Pastor

Calvary Baptist Church — Henderson, Texas

Chaplaincy Report

Matthew 9:35-38 (NKJV) "Then Jesus went about all the cities and villages, teaching in their synagogues, preaching the gospel of the kingdom, and healing every sickness and every disease among the people. But when He saw the multitudes, He was moved with compassion for them because they were weary and scattered having no shepherd...."

The role of a chaplain provides the opportunity to be a shepherd to the multitudes. Chaplains are considered "non-denominational" spiritual coordinators; and based on the organization that they serve, they have an open door to many individuals outside of the churches.

Over the years, the military and first responder chaplains have been a highlight within our churches. Now chaplain work is becoming prominent among different industries and in some cases, not requiring extensive educational requirements. Opportunities are open among the medical industry within hospitals and hospice companies. Chaplains are even seen being utilized among sports teams. Individuals seem to be more open to a non-denominational chaplain than a pastor of a denominational church.

In the work as a hospice chaplain in East Texas, I have contact with around 600 families a year that would not have been available to me without having a position as a chaplain. It has been my experience that the work follows the well known 80-20 rule. I find that about 20% of my clients claim to belong to a church and a small percentage of them actually have a minister who is shepherding them during this point in their lives. The Lord has taught me to present myself as a Bible believing disciple of Jesus, who loves God and loves people. I have learned not to have an agenda, lest I miss what God is trying to do. Taught by the Lord and guided by the Holy Spirit, a chaplain can minister among different faiths and be used by the Lord for His kingdom's sake without violating Biblical convictions.

Jesus said to His disciples, "The harvest truly is plentiful, but the laborers are few. Therefore

pray the Lord of the harvest to send out laborers in His harvest." May the Lord call and encourage more men and women to see the opportunity found for Kingdom work within positions of chaplaincy.

Respectfully Submitted,

Chaplain Lawrence Thompson - Heart to Heart Hospice Pastor of Unity MBC, Longview, TX

ABA Credit Union Report

The American Baptist Association Credit Union was established as a savings and

lending institution in March of 1970 to help the people and churches in fellowship with the American Baptist Association. Membership is extended to ordained and licensed ministers and their families; ABA Churches, their organizations and employees; as well as members of ABA Churches located in New Mexico, Oklahoma, Louisiana, Arkansas and Texas.

The interest rates on savings and loans are comparable to other lending institutions. Dividends are paid quarterly on shares, and a detailed statement of your account is mailed. The dividend paid for the 3a quarter of 2024 was 0.50% for deposits under \$100,000, 0.75% for deposits from \$100,000 to \$150,000, and deposits greater than \$150,000 was 1.0%. All savings are federally insured to at least \$250,000.00 and backed by the full faith and credit of the United States Government, (NCUA) National Credit Union Administration (NCUA) a US Government Agency. As of the November meeting, the Trustees approved the issuance of Share Certificates, the Credit Union Equivalent to CDs, which offer much higher rates in exchange for a set term. Share Certificates can be purchased for as little as \$1000 with a 3.75% rate of return for 24 months. Deposits over \$100,000 provide an additional 1% for 24 months. Additional details can be found on the website.

On September 30, 2024, there were 398 members with total assets of \$1,478,541.39. We pray that our membership continues to increase. Joining the Credit Union is how you can help us get closer to our goal of helping ABA Churches.

The Credit Union office is located in Angleton, Texas. The Board of Directors:

Pastor Ray Taylor, Pastor Mark Smith, Pastor Dave Parks, Pastor Justin Gatlin, Bro.

Danny Mendoza, Bro. Allen Myrick, and Bro. Aubery Adams. Julie Knight is the Manager. Visit our web site at www.abacu.org or e-mail us at aba@abacu.org. Our address is:

P. O. Box 489, Angleton, Texas 77516 or call 281-245-6887.

Respectfully submitted,

Pastor Ray Taylor

President of Board of Directors

Benevolence Report

As children of God, we should take our example from Christ. We are known to the world as

Christians, and if we look at the life of Christ, we see one of the defining words of His life and ministry is service.

Our churches (and association) show the love of Christ when we look at the people around us

• with the same compassion that He has. Everywhere we look, we see people in need. The ultimate, goal is to see their salvation, but as someone has wisely said, "No one cares what you know, until they know how much you care."

Throughout our associated work, we see those that are giving their lives to help children that

are in need at Texarkana Baptist Children's Home. They are helping this future generation to have a firm foundation that is founded and focused on our Heavenly Father. This ministry has shown fruit for many years and will continue to do so with our continued prayers and support.

We also see the love and compassion of Christ exhibited by ABA Disaster Relief. When there

is a catastrophic event, this ministry actively shows God's love by helping in times of great need.

In times of grief and sadness, the many chaplains of our association provide someone that

people rely on when they feel as if their entire world is in turmoil. By sharing of themselves, these chaplains are in essence sharing the heart of an Almighty God that loves and cares for us.

Many churches have ministries to the homeless population of our country. They take the time

to look past the often-rough exterior and see them as Christ would-someone in need. By providing for their physical needs, it affords them the opportunity to share with them the cure for their spiritual needs—Christ!

Whatever aspect our ministry takes in benevolence, may it always be focused to draw all

men to our Lord and Savior, Jesus Christ.

Respectfully submitted,

Pastor Glenn McCarver

Borderland Baptist, El Paso, TX

Guidelines for Hosting Messenger Meeting

Things To Do Before Coming To The Meeting:

Unless your church has a very large sanctuary, you will need to make arrangements with a motel or civic center that can provide two large meeting rooms on Tuesday. What about rental fees? Will a room or hall be available for displays, with tables and ample electrical outlets? A motel that can provide up to 75 rooms with a quoted and locked in rate. This could be more than one motel, but they should be close to each other. How far is it to a good, clean RV Park? What about the airport? Shuttle service, taxi, or church van to and from? Things To Do After You Have Been Selected As Host:

- Secure a meeting room with a capacity of 150 for Pastor's and Laymen's Council for Tuesday. Piano and/or organ, PA system with floor microphones required.
- Provide a room for about 150 for Ladies' Auxiliary meeting on Tuesday, same requirements. These rooms should be far enough apart so that they do not disturb each other. Ladies will need tables for registration, clerks, etc. Nursery for small children helpful. Host Ladies Auxiliary is responsible for Program during session.
- Will coffee, donuts, cookies, juice, etc. be provided? Food store might donate these. The Chamber of Commerce may provide lists of restaurants, maps, interesting sites.

The Main Sessions:

- Meeting room for the messenger meeting that can seat 350 or more.
- Sound and recording system, floor microphones.
- Piano and/or organ, two tables and podium on stage area.
- Coffee, cookies, nursery for small children (who will staff?), stage decorations.
- Song sheets or hymnals, CD player connected to sound system for background accompaniment. Wednesday night special music must be held to allotted time.
- Will city, county, officials appear for welcome?
- A welcome letter to clerks for inclusion in Minute Book.
- Contact motel manager to assure that plans agreed on early are intact
- Send letters of welcome and info to each church, two to three months in advance. Two months in advance send articles to The Baptist Monitor.

Doctrinal Statement of the MBA OF TEXAS

- 1. We believe in the plenary verbal inspiration and inerrancy of the whole Bible as originally written, and that the Bible is the all-sufficient rule of faith and practice, (Psalm 119-160; 2 Tim. 3:16-17).
- 2. We believe in the personal triune God: Father, Son, and Holy Spirit, equal in divine perfection, (Matt. 2&19).
- 3. We believe in the Genesis account of creation, (Gen. 1, 2).
- 4. We believe that Satan is a fallen angel, the archenemy of God and man, the unholy god of this world and that his destiny is the eternal lake of fire, (Isa. 14:12-15; Ezek. 2&11-19; Matt. 25:41; 2 Cor. 4:4; Eph. 6:10-17; Rev. 20:10).
- 5. We believe in the virgin birth and sinless humanity of Jesus Christ, (Matt. 1:18-20; 2 Cor. 5:21; 1 Peter 2:22).
- 6. We believe in the Deity of Jesus Christ, (John 1:1, 14; 10:30; 14:9; 2 Cor. 5:19).
- 7. We believe that the Divine Administrator for Jesus Christ in His churches is the Holy Spirit (Luke 24:49; John 14:16, 17; 16:13; Act 1:4, 5, 8), whose work as such began on the first Pentecost after the resurrection of Jesus Christ with the Baptism of the Holy Spirit, which event occurred only once and is not repeated, (Acts 2).
- 8. We believe that the miraculous gifts of the Spirit listed in 1 Cor. 12:8-10 were done away when the Bible was completed (1 Cor. 13:8-10), that the gift of apostle- ship ceased with the death of the last chosen directly by the Lord Jesus (Eph. 2:20), and that the abiding gifts adequately equip the churches for service to God, (Rom. 12:13; 1 Cor. 13:1-3; Eph. 4:7-16; 1 Peter 4:10, 11; 2 Tim. 3:16, 17). The apostles and prophets were the inspired agents through whom the New Testament revelation was given. When that revelation was complete, there was no further need for the office of apostle and prophet; thus, the apostleship ceased with the death of the last apostle chosen directly by the Lord Jesus.

- 9. We believe that man was created in the image of God and lived in innocency until he fell by voluntary transgression from his sinless state, the result being that all man- kind are now sinners, (Gen. 1:26; 3:6-24; Rom. 5:12, 19).
- 10. We believe the substitutionary suffering and death of Jesus Christ was sufficient to propitiate for the sins of all humanity, thus making salvation available for all man- kind, (Isa. 53:6; Heb. 2:9; 1 Peter. 2:24; 3:18; 2 Peter. 3:9; 1 John 2:2).
- 11. We believe in the bodily resurrection and ascension of Christ and the bodily resurrection of His saints, (Matt. 2&1-7; Acts 1:9-11; 1 Cor. 15:42-58; 1 Thess. 4:13-18). 12. We believe in the pre-millennial, personal, bodily return of Christ as the crowning event of the Gentile Age. We further believe at His coming the righteous dead shall be raised, the living saints shall be changed and both shall be caught up to meet the Lord in the air. We also believe after the Millennial Reign of Christ on earth the unrighteous shall be resurrected unto eternal punishment in the lake of fire, (John 14:1-6; 1 Thess. 4:13-18; 2 Thess. 2:8; Rev. 20: 4-6, 11-15; 21:8).
- 13. We believe the depraved alien sinner is saved wholly by grace through faith in Jesus Christ and the requisites to regeneration are repentance toward God and faith in the Lord Jesus Christ (Luke 13:3, 5; John 3:16, 18; Acts 20:21; Rom. 6:23; Eph. 2:8, 9), and the Holy Spirit convicts sinners and regenerates, seals, secures, and indwells every believer, (John 3:6; 16:8, 9; Rom. &9-11; 1 Cor. 6:19, 20; Eph. 4:30; Titus 3:5). 14. We believe all who trust in Jesus Christ for salvation are eternally secure and shall persevere in Him and shall not perish, (John 3:36; 5:24; 10:27-30; Rom. &35-39; Heb. 10:39; 1 Peter 1:5).
- 15. We believe God deals with believers as His children, chastises the disobedient, blesses the obedient in this life and reserves rewards for the future, (Matt. 16:27; 25:14-23; John 1:12; Heb. 12:5-11; 2 John 8; Rev. 22:12).

- 16. We believe Jesus Christ, during His personal ministry, established His Church, which is a local, visible assembly of scripturally baptized believers in covenant relationship, to carry out the Commission of the Lord Jesus Christ. We further believe each church is an independent, self-governing body over which no other ecclesiastical body may exercise authority. We believe Jesus Christ gave the Great Commission to New Testament churches only, and promised the perpetuity (Matt. 4:18-22; 16:18; 1&15-18; 2&19-20; Mark 1:14-20; John 1:35-51; Eph. 3:21).
- 17. We believe there are two pictorial ordinances in the Lord's churches: baptism and the Lord's Supper. Scriptural baptism is the immersion of penitent believers in water, administered by the authority of a New Testament church in the name of the Father, the Son, and the Holy Spirit. We further believe the Lord's Supper is a memorial ordinance, restricted to the members of the church observing the ordinance, (Matt. 2&19, 20; Acts. &12, 3& Rom. 6:4; 1 Cor. 5:11-13; 11:1, 2, 17-20, 26).
- 18. We believe there are two divinely appointed offices in a church, pastor and deacon, to be filled by men whose qualifications are set forth in 1 Tim. 3:1-16; Titus 1:5-9.
- 19. We believe all associations, fellowships, conventions, boards, and their committees are servants of the churches, (Matt. 20:25-28).
- 20. We believe in the complete separation of churches and state (Matt. 22:21) and affirm our belief in civil obedience unless the laws and regulations of civil government run contrary to the Holy Scriptures (Rom. 13:1-7; 1 Peter 2:13-15; Acts. 5: 29).

Statement of Mission Policy

SECTION I

We hold, as Churches composing the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas, that the authority for execution of the Great Commission was given to the New Testament Church, and the authority must remain forever with the churches. Therefore the right and privilege of every church of this Association to endorse, set apart, or send out missionaries is wholly within the rights of each church regardless of the opinions or vote of the messengers.

SECTION II

The Messengers of churches of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas will not consider requests for mission support unless it is a church associated with, and sub- scribing to, the principles and practices of the churches of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas.

SECTION III

- I. State Mission work shall be defined as that which is used to assist churches to fulfill the Great Commission:
 - 1. Reach the Lost,
 - 2. Baptize the saved,
 - 3. Teach the baptized church member.

These works may consist of:

Work to establish a new church.

Work with existing church to prevent its demise.

II. Special mission projects that do not include all three points of the Great Commission may be considered for designated funds. (E.G. = missionary helpers, church or mission ministries)

We recommend that churches seek fields in sections of the state where we have no churches.

SECTION V

Each church requesting support for a missionary or mission project must submit to the office of the Secretary Treasurer of Missions, by September 15th, a detailed report of the plan of the church for its establishment of a new church or its plans for aiding in the turnaround of an existing church., or in special mission endeavors. We request a detailed report of the missionary including his age, his family living at home, his education and experience in mission work. The report must provide how the church plans to use the requested support and their financial involvement in all areas of mission work

SECTION VI

We recognize that a missionary elected by his local church, if it be a scriptural church, is a scriptural missionary.

SECTION VII

Each request will be considered individually for the requested amount of support. If the MBA of Texas funds decline to \$20,000, the Secretary/Treasurer will be permitted to use his discretion to prorate the funds or offering proportionately for all request and all salaries, (with the exception of the Secretary/Treasurer because they have no direct church sponsorship). Reimbursements will not be implemented until the balance of the MBA of Texas reaches \$25,000. If a missionary is incapacitated either by an accident or illness and has to resign the mission field, his salary may continue up to six months upon request by the sponsoring church. In the event of the death of a missionary, his salary request will be given to his widow or dependent children for the ensuing six months upon request by the sponsoring church.

SECTION VIII

Each church receiving support for their mission work shall provide the Secretary/Treasurer a monthly progress report. Support for the month will not be mailed by the

Secretary/Treasurer if a report has not been received.

SECTION IX

Compensation for the Secretary-Treasurer shall be determined annually by the messengers, but the officers of the Association shall be authorized to designate a portion of that compensation as a ministerial housing allowance.

SECTION X

In the event the messengers are not able to meet in the annual meeting, no new recommended missionaries will be added and the current missionaries per their church recommendations, will continue to receive their support for one additional year. The current salaries will be paid with no raises added, pursuant to the terms of Section VII

Articles of Agreement

ARTICLE I -- Name

This association shall be known as the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas.

ARTICLE II -- Object

The object of this Association shall be to awaken a deeper interest in the welfare of the churches, to cultivate a closer fellowship among the churches, and to encourage and perpetuate the very greatest possible activity in missionary, educational and benevolent enterprises.

ARTICLE III

Section 1. This Association shall be composed of such regular independent Missionary Baptist Churches as may voluntarily choose to cooperate in carrying out the object of this Association.

Section 2. The Messenger Assemblies of this Association shall be composed of messengers elected by the churches composing it.

Section 3. Each church choosing to represent in this Association shall be entitled to three messengers.

Section 4. Each church shall be the sole judge of the qualification of her messengers.

ARTICLE IV -- Nature

The Messenger Assembly of this Association shall be, in nature, formed as a council in matters pertaining to missionary, education and benevolent work.

ARTICLE V -- Principles

The Messenger Assembly of this Association shall recognize the freedom of speech as essential to the highest achievement in its work. It shall stand or fall on its own conformity to the truth. It shall exercise no ecclesiastical authority, but it shall, by every precaution recognize the independence and sovereignty of every individual church. It shall also encourage on the part of the church and the messengers the greatest possible freedom of expression in discussing matters pertaining to its work.

ARTICLE VI -- Powers

The action of the Messenger Assembly shall be limited to the work of awakening enthusiasm in missionary, educational and benevolent enterprises and receiving and distributing funds for the same.

ARTICLE VII -- Funds

Section 1. All funds of this Association shall be raised by voluntary donations se- cured solely upon the merits of the cause in the interest of which appeals are made for gifts: provided, this is not to prevent the use of any income or any property that may be acquired by donation or by purchase.

Section 2. Distribution of funds shall be authorized by an act of this Messenger Assembly, or by an act of properly authorized committees of this assembly hereinafter provided for; but in no instance shall the assembly or any committee of it use means in violation of the expressed preference of the donor.

ARTICLE VIII -- Officers

Section 1. The officers of this Messenger Assembly shall be a moderator, and assistant moderator, two (2) recording secretaries and a corresponding secretary treasurer.

Section 2. All officers of this assembly shall be chosen annually, and shall hold their offices until their successors are elected and the same shall be true of all members of standing committees. All officers shall be elected by a majority of the messengers voting. No moderator shall succeed himself more than one year.

Section 3. The duties of all officers shall be as directed by the Messenger Assembly, unless otherwise directed by the churches.

Section 4. It shall be the duty of the corresponding secretary treasurer to take charge of money and valuables not specifically entrusted to someone else and to dispose of same as he may be directed by this Messenger Assembly. He shall make an annual report to this assembly of all monies received and disbursed.

Section 5. The recording secretaries, in addition to keeping the records of this Association, will superintend the printing and distribution of minutes of such regular meetings as the messengers may direct.

Section 6. In the event a host church or churches would not be able to fulfill an invitation for any circumstance, the trustees of the Association shall be authorized to seek out an alternate meeting place. The trustees shall follow the rule of ARTICLE IX -- Committees, Section 1 in selecting a new meeting place.

In the event that a cancellation occurs within three months of the next scheduled meeting, the trustees may be empowered with the responsibility to act in an emergency to secure another meeting location. In the event of but not limited to a national emergency, pandemic or other unforeseen event that places the messengers in danger for assembling, the trustees in counsel with the host church, by means of telephone or video conference, may have authority to cancel an annual meeting if there is a majority vote.

ARTICLE IX -- Committees

Section 1. The missionary committee shall be composed of one representative of each church choosing to be represented. The duty of the committee shall be to meet quarterly, or as directed by the Messenger Assembly, in the interest of all the work. It shall be

empowered to fill vacancies of regular offices between sessions of the Messenger Assembly and to call a special meeting of a Messenger Assembly when needed. Section 2. The following officers of the Assembly shall be the trustees of the association: Namely, the moderator, assistant moderator, two recording secretaries and secretary-treasurer, subject to the direction of the Messenger Assembly, and they are empowered to act in legal capacity as trustees of the Association.

ARTICLE X -- Missionaries

We hold that the authority for execution of the Great Commission was given to the New Testament Church and the authority must remain forever with the churches. Therefore, the right and privilege of every church of this Association to endorse, set apart and send out missionaries of its own choosing and the act of one church in sending out missionaries can in no way bind or obligate any other church. The churches shall be free and their support of missionaries shall be voluntary on their part.

ARTICLE XI -- Meetings

The regular meetings of the Church Messengers shall be at such time and place as the assembled messengers may appoint.

ARTICLE XII -- Amendments

The Messenger Assembly shall have no power to change the Articles of Agreement. Any church desiring a change shall send to the annual meeting a copy of the pro- posed change; the Messenger Assembly will then submit the proposed change to each cooperating church; if two-thirds of the cooperating churches vote for the change, then the Article of Agreement shall be amended to conform to the proposed change. Two-thirds of the churches representing in assembly in the previous year shall be the number determining the results.

Texas State Ladies Auxiliary 2022 Officers

President	Kimberly Story
First Vice-President	
Second Vice-President	Sarah Brake
Assist. Recording Secretary	Betty Shaw
Recording SecretaryP.O. Box 1995, Andrews, TX 79714	Joanna Bailey
Corresponding Secretary235 CR 1540, Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455. 903	Leah Thompson 3-575-7110
Treasurer	d777@gmail.com
Bible and Tract Distributor248 FM 44E. DeKalb, TX 75559. 903-293. Assist. Bible and Tract Distributor1030 Carr Street, Hillsboro, TX 76645. 25	-6898 Janie Clark
Parliamentarian	-Sheila Faske
Past President-Sheila Faske	
Liaison to New Women's Groups- Jessica Bryan	
Voluntary Youth Project-Holli Robertson	



LEAH THOMPSON, JESSICA BRYAN, JOANNA BAILEY, HOLLI ROBERTSON, KIM STORY, TAMMY DAVIS, BETTY SHAW, SARAH BRAKE, JANIE CLARK, SHIELA FASKE

Women's Auxiliary Order of Business

MORNING SESSION:

9:00 — 10:00 Registration

10:00 — 11:00 Song

Prayer

Welcome Address

Response

Necessary Business

Presentation of Resolutions
Presentation of Project Nominations

Special Music Workshop

AFTERNOON SESSION:

1:30 — 2:30 Song

Prayer

Special Music

President's Address

Program

2:30 - 4:30 Business

Announcements Adjournment

Goal for 2025 = \$12,000.00

Bro. Chris Robertson, Missionary Baptist Student Fellowship

President's Address

Time, Talent, and Treasure

As I look around the room I see a lot of hard working servants with big hearts. Choir members, Sunday School Teachers, preacher, deacon, and missionary wives, door greeters, clean-up crew all working for our Lord through His church. Which by the way, there is no greater organization on Earth to be a part of. It is an honor to serve.

Matthew 6:21 "For where your treasure is, there will your heart be also."

Many of you have invested your time with the Lord. Prioritize dedicated moments for prayer, Bible study, meditation on scripture, journaling your thoughts, and memorizing Bible verses.

Beatrice Estella Dillon was my granny. She served the Lord as a Deacon's wife, Sunday School Teacher, and pie maker. I can remember in the summer time visiting them and attending Lewisburg Missionary Baptist Church in Morrilton, AR. Watching her up front of the ladies Bible Class teaching, watching her sing out on the alto notes in the choir. After church picking up the trash in the hymnal bins behind the pews that someone left behind. She and my PawPaw put in long 40 hours a week or more at the cotton mill. Every Sunday they fed both of the daughter's families and their preacher's family. Not from the grocery store, but from their garden. Either fresh out of it or what they had canned or frozen and put up.

I am now the age my Granny was when I was a little girl. How in the world did she have time to do all she did? And we have more modern convenience than she did. Of all of the memories one stands out the most to me. On the corner of her kitchen table was a square cardboard box with the top cut out. In that box she kept her Bible, Sunday School Quarterly, a spiral note pad and pen. Every morning 5AM she made her a cup of coffee and had a Bible study. She kept everything together and handy. Many of you have that set priority. Thank you. You do not realize who else is watching how you spend your time.

Let's talk about talents for a minute. Using your talents to glorify God. He has given each one of us gifts to discover and develop.

Hazel Dove was an elderly widow in our church, where my dad pastored, that could make the most beautiful quilts. She was feeling low one Sunday about not being able to do things like she use to. She was discouraged. I got to thinking and praying about how I could lift her spirit. God laid it on my heart that she can still sit and sew and teach.

So I asked some younger ladies in church if they would like to learn how to quilt?

Now, let me preference this with telling you, I do not have the gift of sewing or crafting. That is just not my thing. So when I asked the others about learning how to quilt, there facial expressions were comical. I could see what they were thinking. (I hope you're not the one teaching, but I hate to hurt her feelings.) I interrupted their thoughts real fast with, "It's not me that would be teaching, Hazel Dove would." Oh the relief in their precious faces.

Before long we had a growing women's Bible study, quilting class, and potluck lunch once a week at our church. Hazel loved sharing about her Lord just as much as quilting. We helped new moms make keepsake quilts for their babies. Surprised nursing home residents with their own handmade with love lap quilts. It is important to dedicate our talents to God and use them to serve others and help those in the church.

We know the parable of the talents Jesus spoke of in Matthew 25: 14-30 Some used their talents and they were multiplied. But one did not use their talent for the Lord and it was taken way. How much better it will be to hear our Lord say, "Well done, good and faithful servant." than it is to hear Him say, "Thou wicked and slothful servant."

Discover your talents, develop them, dedicate them to God and serve others.

We've talked about time and talent, can you guess what is next? Treasure

In the Bible, the word "treasure" has multiple meanings.

One is possessions such as money or precious stones. People have used their great wealth to glorify God. I think of King David and King Solomon and their treasure of the Temple in Jerusalem. The vessels of gold; the alter, table, lampstands and the silver vessels. No doubt it was a beautiful sight to behold.

Another treasure is Spiritual wealth. Like, wisdom and love.

Isaiah 33:6 says "And wisdom and knowledge shall be the stability of thy times, and strength of salvation; the fear of the Lord is his treasure." Do we not need some stability in today's world? And the way we gain wisdom and knowledge is to dive deeper into God's word.

The last treasure I'll mention is a reward. Something that can be stored up in heaven, such as enduring persecution, loving enemies, praying in secret, and serving the Lord and his people.

Remember what Jesus says in Matthew 6:21 "For where your treasure is, there will your heart be also."

How cool is it that we can work here and enjoy the rewards in heaven forever? The Lord sees the persecution, He saw you help a neighbor or that kid in your Sunday School class, He hears every secret pray, He knows your works.

Sisters, you have invested your time, talent, and treasure into the best possible place here on Earth, His church. Keep on keeping on. His return is very near.

I'll leave you with Jesus' words in Matthew 5:16, "Let your light so shine before men, that they may see your good works, and glorify your Father which is in heaven."

I love and appreciate each one of you. Thank you for the encouragement you have given me.

Sheila Faske, President

Ladies' Auxiliary Proceedings

The 70th Anniversary of the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas met November 19, 2024, at Longview Missionary Baptist Church in Longview, Texas. and was hosted by Longview Missionary Baptist Church.

MORNING SESSION

The morning session was opened with the choir director leading songs including "Jesus Saves" and "Send the Light." A welcome was given by Geri Mouldin. Lisa Hargrave gave the response. Prayer was led by Joanna Bailey. Sheila Faske, our president, then asked that all present officers stand and be recognized. All past State presidents present were asked to stand and be recognized. Those present were Judy Thompson, Janie Clark, Kimberly Story, and Marsha Witcher.

There were no new auxiliaries attending our meeting.

Missionary Wives present were recognized. The missionaries present were Ruby Mattingly, Alice Smith, Rita Johnson, Jamie Ward, Amy McCarver, Kimberly Phillips Story, and Jessica Bryan.

We then had a live video presentation from missionary/teacher Susan Teer in Thailand. Thailand consists of close to 500,000 people with 95% being Buddhists and only .075% Christian. Their ministry focuses on including Holidays so they can teach the true stories of Thanksgiving, Christmas, and Easter. They have Bible studies and summer English camp. Susan requested prayer for safety, wisdom, faithfulness, more laborers, and spiritual breakthrough for people to come to know Christ. We had special prayer for the Teers.

Judy Thompson presented Chris Robertson with MBSF in Lubbock for our 2025 project. Article IX, section 2 was shared which states the nomination must be sent in writing to the Correspondence Secretary by September 1st.

We had a moment of remembrance for Sister Vickie Rodgers. Pink flowers were placed in her memory. Kimberly Story presented the memorial and mentioned her smile and hugs, love for the Lord, and love for her Christian sisters. She had special prayer for Brother Roddy and family.

The minutes were approved from last year as printed.

Sarah Brake brought a proposed resolution from Pursley Missionary Baptist Ladies Auxiliary that any changes of amendment be laid on the table until the next annual meeting and adopted only with two-thirds vote of messengers present. Sheila Faske made a motion to lay on the table until the afternoon. Cindy Brine gave 2nd. There were three opposed.

Joanna Bailey read duties of officers from the Statement of Principles.

Ruby Mattingly sang a beautiful song "If It Matters to You, It Matters to the Master."

President's Address was given by Sheila Faske. "For where your treasure is, there will your heart be also," from Matthew 6:33. She mentioned her Granny having Bible study at 5:30 in the morning Bible in hand. She invested her TIME for the LORD. Hazel made beautiful quilts, yet she got frustrated in later years cause she couldn't do like she once could. So ladies at church started doing a potluck lunch and made quilts together! She used her TALENTS for the LORD. We need to develop talents and dedicate them to God. For wisdom and knowledge, we need to dig deeper in God's Word. We must TREASURE GOD'S WORD. Let your light shine! Motion to include in Minute Book by Kimberly Story. A second was given. Motion passed.

Two Workshops were offered for ladies to attend. An Effective Women's Ministry was presented by Christin Duncan. An Effective Children's Ministry in Church was presented by Susan Magouirk. Holli Robertson had an ABA Youth Conference for the youth while the Women's Conference was meeting in the morning. Michael Robertson did a devotional on the Armor of God and Asa Thompson had prayer.

A dismissal prayer was given by Sheila Faske, and the morning session was adjourned to workshops to return at 1:30 P.M.

AFTERNOON SESSION

Congregational songs included "At the Cross, At Calvary, and Tis So Sweet to Trust in Jesus."

Ruth Ann Williamson sang "Only Need to Hear the Shepherd's Voice" and "Did I Mention that I Love Him? I Love Him!"

A Longview lady sang "Let Your Vision be My Vision. Let Your Kingdom Come!"

The TBI presentation was made by Susan Magouirk sharing that TBI is fully accredited and has Ministry classes for Women and Children. Classes are available at the college and also with zoom.

Tammy Davis presented Aaron Bryan of Fellowship Baptist Church of Conroe a check for \$9755. Missionary Aaron Bryan thanked everyone followed by Pastor Justin Gatlin.

The Treasurer Report was given by Tammy Davis. There was a total of 89 messengers present.

The 2025 State Project is Brother Chris Robertson with MBSF. There was a motion, second by Cindy Wiltrout, and motion carried. The goal is \$12,000. Kimberly Story made a motion, Lisa Hargrave gave a second, and it passed unanimously. The MBSF Building is being pursued to give college kids an out and a safe place to go as well as learn about God.

Kimberly Story had special prayer for Brenda Jackson and Benny Boles with cancer.

Kimberly Story shared Sarah Brake brought proposed resolution. Sarah Brake made a motion to take it off the table and vote on it. Janie Clark gave the second. Discussion included the reason was to take back to messengers at church and get their input and men wait one year in general assembly. Judy Thompson spoke that it has been this way for 70 years and has never changed from that and would be hard to remember for the next year. Betty Shaw said it will limit progress and felt best to stay as we are presenting in the morning and voting in the afternoon. Thirty-four voted no, and five voted yes to pass resolution. The resolution did not pass and will remain as it has been for 70 years.

Holli Robertson presented the Youth Conference Report with 10 in attendance and a lesson on Standing Strong. It was followed by motion, second, and passed.

Joanna Bailey presented the Obituary Report followed by a moment of silence and prayer.

Jessica Bryan presented Liaison to Start Women's Groups Report. It was followed by motion, second, and passed.

Janie Clark presented the Bible and Tract Report. Balance is \$263.97. It was followed by motion, second, and passed.

The 2025 meeting will be at New Liberty in Garland, Texas.

The election of officers for 2025 was presented. Kimberly Story was elected to be president. Janie Clark was elected first vice president. Sarah Brake was elected second vice president. Betty Shaw was elected recording secretary. Joanna Bailey was elected assistant recording secretary. Leah Thompson was elected corresponding secretary. Tammy Davis was elected treasurer with Kim Story as her assistant treasurer. Janet Hart was elected Bible and tract distributor with Janie Clark as her assistant. Sheila Faske was elected parliamentarian. The past president is Sheila Faske. The liaison for new women's groups is Jessica Bryan. The youth coordinator is Holli Robertson.

"THIS IS YOUR LIFE!" was written by Kimberly Story and was shared by several ABA Women. It highlighted several ABA Women who came before us serving and some that are serving now. Some included were Maxine Dean, Sister Powers, Vickie Rodgers, Tammy Davis, and several women from the floor. LADIES, THIS IS YOUR LIFE. MAKE IT COUNT!

There was a motion and second to adjourn. Motion carried. Kim Story closed in prayer.

History of Texas Ladies' Auxiliary Organized in Hillsboro, Texas, November 8, 1954

President	From Year	
Mrs. A. T. Powers	Henderson	1954 & 1955
Mrs. Catherine Lively	Hillsboro	1956 & 1957
Mrs. J. B. Powers	White Oak	1958
Mrs. lack Dean	Snyder	1959
Mrs. lack Dean	Snyder	1960 & 1961
Mrs. Harold Walker	Grand Prairie	1962 & 1963
Mrs. L. H. Owen	Galveston	1964 & 1965
Mrs. Wanda Crawford	Hillsboro	1966 & 1967
Mrs. Steven Vaughn	Lone Star	1968 & 1969
Mrs. Ken Ashlock	Garland	1970 & 1971
Mrs. Jerry Coffman	Odessa	1972 & 1973
Mrs. Gene Smith	Pasadena	1974 & 1975
Mrs. Billy Daniels	Corsicana	1976 & 1977

Mrs. Travis Arden	Mesquite	1978 & 1979
Mrs. Charles French	Carthage	1980 & 1981
Mrs. Bill Hitt	Henderson	1982 & 1983
Mrs. Ron Parrish	Denison	1984 & 1985
Mrs. Aileen Patterson	Henderson	1986 & 1987
Mrs. Sharon Watson	Daingerfield	1988 & 1989
Mrs. Joy Eddings	De Kalb	1990 & 1991
Mrs. Mary Lou Daniels	Hillsboro	1992 & 1993
Mrs. Martha Langston	Odessa	1994 & 1995
Mrs. lean Crawford	Broaddus	1996 & 1997
Mrs. Maxine Wade	Denton	1998 & 1999
Mrs. Mary Smith	Laneville	2000 & 2001
Mrs. Julie Davis	Huntington	2002 & 2003
Mrs. Kimberly Phillips	Broaddus	2004 & 2005
Mrs. Janie Clark	Hillsboro	2006 & 2007
Mrs. Sharon Templeton	Sherman	2008 & 2009
Mrs. Louise Battles	Tyler	2010 & 2011
Mrs. Marsha Witcher	Longview	2011 & 2012
Mrs. Judy Thompson	Mt. Pleasant	2013 & 2014
Mrs. Terry Hillard	Lubbock	2015 & 2016
Mrs. Judy Thompson	Mt. Pleasant	2017 & 2018
Mrs. Jessica Acker	Early	2019 & 2020
Mrs. Kimberly Phillips	Broaddus	2021 & 2022
Mrs. Shelia Faske	Rose City	2023 & 2024
Mrs. Kimberly Story	Broaddus	2024 & 2025

District Auxiliary Presidents 2022

Bethlehem - Katie Sims750 CRD 118. Jasper TX 75951

Central -

Central East -

East Texas -

Hopewell - Brandi Hughes, (903) 767-2512

2565 CR 3365, Cookville, TX 75558

Mission Valley – Vickie Rodgers, (830) 393-7032

45 CR 331, Floresville, TX 78114

Navarro County – Janie Clark, (903) 812-0826 1030 Carr St., Hillsboro, TX 76645

North Texas -

Red River-Bowie- Brenda Jackson, (903)824-9743 P.O .Box 303, Avery, TX 75554

Shelby-Panola- Sandy Jones, (936)488-8172 416 FM 1970 N., Timpson, TX 75975

South Texas – Jessica Bryan 2102 W Lang Street Alvin TX 77511. 817-915-4076

Southwest - Teresa Kight 605 South Montana Avenue Roswell, NM. 575-914-3816

Women's Auxiliary Treasurer's Report

Women's Conference of the MBA of Texas

Dec 2, 2023–Dec 1, 2024	Payee / Contributor	2024 Goal \$13,500. Fellowship BC Conroe	Bible & Tract	Aux Exp	Balance
Balance Forward		-0-	-0-	390.33	390.33
1/5/24	Northside BC, Snyder	50.00			440.33
2/5/24	Emmanuel MBC Ladies Aux	50.00			
2/5/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	105.00			
2/5/24	Larry & Janet Hart	120.00			
2/5/24	Michael & Su- sanna Littleton	125.00			
2/5/24	Bethlehem Assn Womens Aux	600.25			1440.58
3/4/24	Nevills Chapel WMA	45.00			
3/4/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	125.00			1610.58
4/1/24	Bogata MBC Ladies	75.00			
4/1/24	Avery MBC Ladies	100.00			
4/1/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	125.00			1910.58
5/1/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	125.00			
5/1/24	Bethlehem Assn Womens Aux	656.00			
5/1/24	Hopewell Dist. Ladies Aux	142.00			2833.58

6/3/24	Tyler Road BC, Henderson	50.00			
6/3/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	125.00			
6/3/24	Southwest Assn Womens Aux	645.00			3653.58
7/1/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	125.00			
7/1/24	Bethlehem Assn Womens Aux	657.00			4435.58
8/2/24	Nevills Chapel WMA	190.00			4625.58
8/31/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	250.00			
8/31/24	South TX Dist Ladies Aux	230.00			5105.58
10/4/24	Shiloh MBC, Vidor		200.00	300.00	
10/4/24	Nevills Chapel WMA	45.00			
10/4/24	Bogata MBC Ladies Aux	75.00			
10/4/24	Beacon Ladies Aux, San Angelo	150.00			
10/4/24	Liberty Hill BC, Mt.Pleasant	184.00			
10/4/24	Bethlehem Assn Womens Aux	466.00			
10/4/24	New Hope BC Ladies Aux	500.00			7025.58
11/1/24	Bogata MBC Ladies Aux	75.00			
11/1/24	Sublett Rd BC Ladies	100.00			
11/1/24	Bethlehem Assn Womens Aux	233.00			

11/1/24	Spring Hill MBC	250.00			
11/1/24	Logansport MBC Ladies Aux	50.00			
11/15/24	Hopewell Dist. Ladies Aux	215.00			7948.58
11/25/24	Women's Conf of MBA of TX	2696.75	120.00	141.00	10,906.33
11/19/24	Ck 1001 Fellowship BC Conroe	-9755.00			
11/19/24	CK 1002 JoAn- na Bailey-Rec Sec			-150.00	
11/19/24	Ck 1003 Judy Thompson-Cor Sec			-100.00	
11/24/24	Ck 1004 Holli Robertson-Re- imb			-19.17	
11/24/24	Ck 1005 Janet Hart- Bible & Trct		-320.00		
11/26/24	Ck 1006 Tammy Davis-Treasurer			-250.00	
11/27/24	Mission Valley MBA & MBC SA	220.00			
12/31/24	Bogata MBC Ladies Aux	75.00			607.16
12/31/24	Ck 1007 Fel- lowship BC Con- roe	-295.00			
Balance		-0-	-0-	312.16	312.16
				-	

Treasurer, Tammy Davis 325-515-1517 1601 Avenue T Snyder, TX. 79549

MBA of Texas Bible & Tract Report

November 15, 2023 – November 19, 2024 248 FM 44 E De Kalb, TX 75559 903-293-6898 Janet Hart, Bible & Tract Distributor Janie Clark, Assistant Bible & Tract Distributor

BEGINNING BALANCE:	\$ 90.91
OFFERINGS RECEIVED:	
Anonymous	\$ 200.00
MBA of TX Ladies Auxiliary	\$ 140.00
Dividends paid by Credit Union	\$ 1.24
TOTAL RECEIVED:	\$ 341.24
EXPENSES:	
Bibles (Shiloh)	\$ 168.18
TOTAL EXPENSES:	\$ 168.18
ENDING BALANCE:	\$ 263.97

TEXAS STATE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

TEXAS STATE WOMEN'S AUXILIARY

STATEMENT OF PRINCIPLES

Article I – Name

The name of the organization shall be Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas.

Article II – Definition

The Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall be composed of messengers from the churches which compose the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas.

Article III – Purpose

The purpose of the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall be

- (1) To encourage the women of the local churches to be active in all phases of the work in which they have the scriptural right to participate,
- (2) To encourage the establishment of women's groups in all MBA of Texas churches,
- (3) To participate in mission activities as selected by the messenger body.

Article IV - Time and Place

The Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall meet annually at 10 AM on Tuesday before the Annual Session of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas Messengers.

Article V - Officers

The officers of the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall be:

- (1) President, (2) First Vice President, (3) Second Vice President, (4) Past President,
- (5)Recording Secretary, (6) Assistant Recording Secretary, (7) Treasurer, (8) Assistant Treasurer, (9) Corresponding Secretary, (10) Bible and Tract Distributor, (11) Assistant Bible and Tract Distributor, (12) Parliamentarian, (13) Liaison to new Women's Groups and Auxiliaries, (14) Coordinator to Voluntary Youth Projects.

Article VI – Election of Officers

All officers of the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall be elected annually by nomination and majority vote with the exception of the Assistant Treasurer and Assistant Bible and Tract Distributor. The Treasurer and Bible and Tract Distributor elected by the messenger body shall each appoint her own assistant. Each officer must be a member of a local church fellowshipping with the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas and shall be present in the session when elected. No officer shall succeed herself more than once consecutively except the Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer, Bible and Tract Distributor, and Assistant Bible and Tract Distributor. All officers should be committed to encouraging fellowship among our state work and to supporting each annual state project goal by encouraging and informing her Auxiliary, Women's Group, Women's Fellowship, local church and associations about said financial goals.

Article VII - Duties of Officers

Section I - President

The duties of the President shall be: (a) to preside over all State Meetings; (b) to prepare and present a President's Address to messengers at the annual meeting; (c) to appoint committees as directed by the messenger body; (d) to call special meetings when necessary; (e) to be active in looking after the welfare of the work.

Section II – Vice Presidents

The duties of the First Vice President shall be: (a) to preside over the meetings in the absence of the President or when called upon by the President; (b) to perform the duties that usually devolve upon such officers; (c) shall be Chairman of the Committee to Stimulate Interest.

The duties of the Second Vice President shall be: (a) to preside over the meeting in the absence of the President and First Vice President or when called upon; (b) shall be the Chairman of the Program Committee and shall appoint other committee members as needed to assist with the program; (c) to perform the duties that usually devolve upon such officers; (d) to work with host church or churches to ensure a meeting space for our annual meeting, to arrange for musical instruments and technical equipment as needed for the meeting and workshop, and to prepare printed programs for distribution at our annual meeting.

Section III –Secretary and Assistant Secretary

The duties of the Secretary shall be: (a) to keep a record of the proceedings of the meetings; (b) to announce special meetings; (c) to prepare and read reports as instructed by the messenger body; (d) to perform such other duties as may be necessary in carrying on the work of this office; (e) to prepare a complete recording of the minutes of the annual meeting and present them to the secretary of the messenger meeting of The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas for inclusion in the annual minute book of The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas.

The duties of the Assistant Secretary shall be to (a) to assist the secretary in keeping a record of the proceedings of the meetings; (b) to perform the duties of the secretary if she is unable to perform the duties of her office; (c) to perform such other duties as may be necessary in carrying on the work of this office.

Section IV –Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer

The duties of the Treasurer shall be: (a) to receive and disburse funds as designated b the Messenger Body; (b) to keep a record of money received and disbursed and present a yearly report at the annual meeting; (c) to post financial updates and encourage regular support of the organization's annual project goal.

The duties of the Assistant Treasurer shall be to (a) assist the Treasurer in carrying out her duties; (b) to perform the duties of the Treasurer should she be unable to perform the duties of her office.

Section V – Corresponding Secretary

The duties of the Corresponding Secretary shall be: (a) to correspond about necessary matters with the officers of the State Organization; (b) to report through our religious papers on the activities of the Women's Work; (c) to correspond with the State Officers of other State Auxiliaries with regard to work and meetings.

Section VI - Bible and Tract Distributor

unable to perform the duties of her office.

The duties of the Bible and Tract Distributor shall be: (a) to solicit funds and receive voluntary offerings for the Bible and Tract Project; (b) to keep a record of money received and disbursed and present a yearly report at the annual meeting; (c) to encourage regular support of the Bible and Tract Project; (d) be available to correspond with those needing help or information concerning the use and purchase of tracts. The duties of the Assistant Bible And Tract Distributor shall be: (a) to assist the Bible and Tract Distributor in carrying out her duties; (b) to perform the duties of the Bible and Tract Distributor should she be

Section VII - Parliamentarian

The duties of the Parliamentarian shall be: to advise the presiding officer on points of parliamentary law and also to give similar advise to the body when they request it.

Section VIII - Past President

The duties of the Past President shall be to support and advise the President and other officers and to perform the duties of the President, First Vice President or Second Vice President if either is unable to perform her office or the office of the preceding officer.

Section IX - Liaison to new Women's Groups and Auxiliaries

The duties of the Liaison shall be to be available to provide information and support to new Women's Groups and Auxiliaries wanting to join with the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas for the purpose of fellowship and raising funds for our annual project goal.

Section X – Coordinator for Voluntary Youth Projects

The duties of the Coordinator shall be (a) to work with the host church to provide space for the youth of our work to voluntarily assemble; (b) to plan voluntary activities and outings with said youth during our Annual Messenger Meetings.

Article VIII – Membership

Each church shall be entitled to three voting messengers representing the church of their membership.

Article IX – Contributions

Section I

All contributions to the Women's Conference of the Missionary Baptist Association of Texas shall be raised by voluntary offerings and shall be given to the Treasurer for proper disbursement.

Section II

At each annual meeting, the messengers shall select by majority vote a special project within the fellowship and confines of The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas for the coming year. (a) Women's Groups or Auxiliaries fellowshipping with The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas who desire to nominate a project shall send a copy of the proposal to the missionary's sponsoring pastor and to the Women's Conference Corresponding Secretary by September 1st so that the Corresponding Secretary may include such information in a letter, post, or religious publication to inform Women's Groups and Auxiliaries in the state before the state meeting. (b) Women's Groups or Auxiliaries who nominate a project should be prepared to present adequate information concerning the project. (c) All project offerings shall be given to the Treasurer for proper disbursement.

Section III

In the event no nomination meeting the guidelines is brought to the annual meeting, the messenger body will choose to either (1) continue the previous goal or (2) add the funds contributed to the next mission goal chosen.

Section IV

The Bible and Tract Distributor shall receive funds to provide mission points and churches fellowshipping with The Missionary Baptist Association of Texas with Bibles and Tracts upon request. Requests will be made directly to the Bible and Tract Distributor, and she will make the printed materials or funds available as she has resources to do so.

Article X -- Salaries

Section I

The Secretary, Treasurer, and Corresponding Secretary shall receive salaries as designated by the Messenger Body.

Section II

The Treasurer shall reimburse the expenses incurred by the Secretary, Treasurer, and Corresponding Secretary in copying and mailing out reports as specified.

Article XI – Committees

Section I

Committees shall be appointed by the President except when the President requests they be elected.

Section II

A program committee shall be appointed by the Second Vice President as she deems necessary to work with the entertaining church in preparation of the program material for each annual meeting.

Article XII - Amendment

These articles of agreement shall not be changed or amended unless the change of amendment be offered in writing during the morning session and permitted to lay over until the afternoon session. It may then be adopted only by a vote of two-thirds of the messengers.

Directory of Churches

Abilene

Texas Avenue Baptist Church (1999) (5750 Texas Ave)

PO Box 7491, Abilene 79608 325-370-4717

Pastor: David Humber 325-370-4717 9350 FM 1235 Abilene TX 79606

Ladies Aux: Anita Humber 325-370-4715

Abilene

WYNDROCK MBC (1972) (4340 Edgemont Dr) 4340 Edgemont Dr., Abilene 79606 325-692-6109

Pastor: Ernie Kight 325-660-1695

1802 Glenhaven Dr Abilene TX 79603 Ladies Aux: Caorlyn Kight 325-660-1965

Clerk: PAM CALAVAN 325-665-0638 cr anson TX 79501

Acuna

Iglesia Bautista Bethel (0) () 1710 Zarayoza, Acuna 26200 830-309-5057

Acuna

Iglesia Bautista Del Centro (0) () Hnos Wright 735 Col. Aeropuerto, Acuna Coah. 26237 877-788-3555

Allen

Harvest Oaks BC (0) ()

1403 E Bethany Dr, Allen 75002 214-495-9651

Pastor: Jay Gibson 972-977-0548

4304 Springhill Estates Dr. Allen TX 75002

Ladies Aux: Ashlee Gibson

Clerk: Ashlee Gibson 972-977-0548

4304 Springhill Estates Dr. Parker TX 75002

Alto

Alto Missionary Baptist (1955) (385 State Hwy 294 West)

PO Box 912, Alto 75925 936-858-2304

Pastor: Bruce Robinson 936-858-2114 PO Box 92 Alto TX 75925

Clerk: Kathy Lewis 903-683-1197

379 County Road 1111 Rusk TX 75785

Alto

Iglesia Bautista Aposento Alto (0) (315 Elkhart St)

PO Box 96, Alto 75925 936-275-8511

Pastor: Alan Cabriales

601 Bierhalter St San Augustine TX 75972

Ladies Aux: Claudia Cabriales

601 Bierhalter St San Augustine TX 75972

Clerk: Ingrid Covarrabias

Alvin

Alvin MBC (1959) (2102 W. Lang)

2102 W Lang St., Alvin 77511 281-331-6726

Pastor: Justin Gatlin 713-302-9319

2100 W. Lang Alvin TX 77511

Clerk: Kelly Meek 281-714-7795

2102 W Lang St Alvin TX 77511

Amarillo

58th AVENUE MBC (0) (1801 SW 58th Ave) 1801 SW. 58th Ave, Amarillo 79110 806-622-0916

Amarillo

Antioch MBC (1948) ()

4304 E. 10th Ave., Amarillo 79104 806-374-1722

Pastor: Bobby Loftin 806-395-0295

312 Calle Questa Fritch TX 79036

Clerk: Diana Fuller 806-676-3892

101 Wild Primrose Amarillo TX 79118

Amarillo

PAVILLARD MBC (1938) (6500 Pavillard)

6500 Pavillard, Amarillo 79108 806-324-9565

Pastor: Stephen Bailey 806-324-9565

1005 Melody Ln Amarillo TX 79108

Ladies Aux: Saundra Bailey 806-567-1293

1005 Melody Lane Amarillo TX 79108

Clerk: Carla Kemler 806-670-3408

315 Hudson Amarillo TX 79108

Andrews

Brook Besor Baptist Church (1970) (1400 NW 5th St.)

PO Box 1995, Andrews 79714 432-523-5270

Pastor: Jerry Bailey 432-770-2302

8800 Holiday Dr. Odessa TX 79765

Ladies Aux: Joanna Bailey 432-312-0088 8800 Holiday Dr Odessa TX 79765

oo Honday Br Odessa 111 75

Clerk: Joanna Bailey 432-312-0088 8800 Holiday Dr Odessa TX 79765

Angleton

Greater Heights Baptist Fellowship (2008) (1290 Hospital Dr)

1290 Hospital Drive, Angleton 77515 979-248-8680

Pastor: Jeff Lege 979-248-8680

926 CR 340 Angleton TX 77515

Ladies Aux: Debbie Davis 281-723-6919

820 Noreda Angleton Tex 77515

Clerk: Joyce Hudman 979-997-1044

800 Perry St Angleton TX 77515

Arlington

CRESTVIEW MBC (1978) (825 Southeast Parkway)

825 Southeast Parkway , Arlington 76018

Pastor: Danny O Chappell 817-478-0467

4605 Timber Run Arlington TX 76001

Ladies Aux: Sandra Chappell 817-478-0467 4605 Timber Run Drive Arlington TX 76001

Clerk: Sandra Chappell 817-4787-0467

825 Southeast Parkway Arlington TX 76018

Arlington

Sublett Road Baptist Church (1981) (4211 Sublett Rd)

4211 W Sublett Road, Arlington 76017 817-483-0318

Pastor: Jonathan Smith 817-797-9086

8208 Tombstone Dr. Arlington TX 76001

Ladies Aux: Jill Smith

Arlington TX 76017

Clerk: Debbie Edwards 817-925-7117

4211 Sublett RD Arlington TX 76017

Arp

Arp First Baptist Church (0) (304 West Front Street)

306 West Front St, Arp 75750 406-750-2007

Pastor: Alden Mort 406-750-2007

306 W Front St. Arp TX 75750

Ladies Aux: Kim Mort 406-788-0300

Clerk: Amy Cole 979-549-1255

PO Box 751 Whitehouse TX 75791

Athens

Landmark MBC (0) (1313 South Palestine St)

PO Box 1443, Athens 75751 903-675-5329

Pastor: Jeremiah Thomas 903-573-3906

5801 Suncrest Dr Athens TX 75752 Ladies Aux: Brenda Pearce 903-681-1179 PO Box 2579 Athens TX 75751

Athens

Modoc MBC (1952) (12821 SH 19 S)

12821 SH 19 S, Athens 75752

Ladies Aux: Janis Travis

737 E Corsicana St. #431 Athens TX 75751

Clerk: Mrs. Ray M. Rogers 903-338-2420 3689 CR 4610 Athens TX 75752

Atlanta

TANGLEWOOD MBC (1974) (1110 S. Boggie)

P.O Box 963, Atlanta 75551 903-293-5063

Pastor: Gary W McNatt 903-293-5063

413 Meadow Rd. Texarkana AR 71854

Clerk: Karen Burt 903-277-7695

30 Park Lane Texarkana TX 75503

Avery

Avery MBC (0) (160 US business HWY 82)

PO Box 41, Avery 75554 903-684-3451

Pastor: Roddy Jackson 903-748-8317

PO Box 303 Avery TX 75554

Ladies Aux: Brenda Jackson 903-824-9743

PO Box 303 Avery TX 75554

Clerk: Jerri Murtz

PO Box 41 Avery TX 75554

Avinger

Pruitt Lake MBC (1917) (Hwy 155 North Avinger, TX)

PO Box 428, Avinger 75630 903-562-1287

Pastor: Ervin Gould 903-562-1287

P. O. Box 428 Avinger TX 75630

Ladies Aux: Shirley Gould 903-562-1287

P. O. Box 428 Avinger TX

Clerk: Janet Butler 903-639-3366

100 CR 2943 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Beckville

BROOKS CHAPEL MBC (1904) (1351 FM 1251)

1210 W. Sabine St., Carthage 75633

Pastor: Travis Arden 403-444-2919

201 Village St Henderson TX 75654

Clerk: Peggie Snow 903-693-6315

1210 W Sabine St. Carthage TX 75633

Bedford

CENTRAL BC (1967) (1120 Central Dr.) PO Box 321, Bedford 76095 817-868-9667

Pastor: Steven Ridings 817-357-9041

1121 Sherwood Drive Bedford TX 76022

Clerk: Virginia Mader 817-581-7889

Blue Mound

Friendship Church (0) (901 S Blue Mound Rd) 901 S Blue Mound Rd, Fort Worth 76131 682-231–0401

Pastor: Leo Cabrera (682) 246-4366

Clerk: Glena Merrill

Bogata

BOGATA MBC (2000) (456 Hwy 271 N)

PO Box 855, Bogata 75417

Pastor: Nathan Smith 430-225-0716

212 N Bryson St. Bogata TX 75417

Ladies Aux: Freda Jean 903-739-0975

PO box 855 Bogata TX 75417

Clerk: Mary Lynn Palmer 903-573-5130

PO box 855 Bogata TX 75417

Bogata

JOHNTOWN MBC (1875) (2594 CR 1436)

PO Box 477, Bogata 75417 903-632-5493

Pastor: Sean Collins 501-249-0845

PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417 Ladies Aux: Twyla Eudy 903-632-5493

PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417

Clerk: Annie Hawkins 903-632-5493

PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417

Borger

Unity Baptist Church (0) (726 W 10th)

PO Box 1672, Borger 79008 806-274-6134

Pastor: Bruce Ridling 806-336-9608

304 Austin Borger TX 79007

Ladies Aux: Lisa Vinyard 806-274-5736

1407 Bluebonnet Borger TX 79007

Clerk: Lisa Vinyard 806-274-5736

1407 Bluebonnet Borger TX 79007

Broaddus

Harvey Creek MBC (1938) (508 Bryan Street) P. O. Box 62, Broaddus 75929 936-872-3766

Pastor: Brent Hopson

Clerk: Jacquelyn Evans

Broaddus

YELLOW RIDGE MBC (1926) (1 mile Off Hwy. 705 S on CR 476)

850 CR 476, Broaddus 75929 409-584-9040

Pastor: Robert Hargrave 409-383-8611 878 CR 476 Broaddus TX 75929

Ladies Aux: Lisa Hargrave 409-383-8611

878 CR 476 Broaddus TX 75929

Clerk: Lisa Hargrave 409-383-8636

878 CR 476 Broaddus TX 75979

Bronson

ANTIOCH MBC (0) (4984 Gravelhill Rd.)

PO Box 1165 , Hemphill 75948 409-787-3749

Pastor: Don Snider 409-289-5961

484 Private Rd 6180 Jasper TX 75951

Clerk: Veronica White 409-787-4931

PO box 812 Hemphill TX 75948

Buna

Parkwood MBC (0) (5532 Hwy 62)

5532 HWY 62, Buna 77612 409-994-9777

Pastor: Rusty Crawford 409-383-4706

PO Box 51 Spurger TX 77660

Clerk: Susan Harris 409-673-8100 PO Box 1378 Buna TX 77612

Burns City

New Hope MBC (1859) (Burns City rd)

279 Burns City Road , Valley View 76272 903-267-2108

Pastor: Rob Hively 903-267-2108

251 Burns City Road Valley View TX 76272

Ladies Aux: Susan Higgins 940-727-8683

2015 Ashland Dr Gainesville TX 76240

Clerk: Shirley Lemons 940-736-7188 70 CR 211 Gainesville TX 76240

Carthage

CARTHAGE MBC (1950) (918 W. Sabine)

918 West Sabine St., Carthage 75633 903-693-8194

Pastor: Mike Littleton 903-646-3719 2921 Hwy 79 S Carthage TX 75633 Ladies Aux: Frances Hoell 903-690-5095 1401 W. Sabine Carthage TX 75633 Clerk: Kim Miller

124 Easy Street Carthage TX 75633

Carthage

Hopewell MBC (0) (1422 CR 119) PO Box 213, Gary 75643 903-693-5060

Pastor: Jared Brown

1422 CR 119 Carthage TX 75633 Ladies Aux: Monica Mason 936-720-6921 514 CR 115 Carthage TX 75633

Clerk: Kyle Weatherford 903-690-4444 350 CR 116 Carthage TX 75633

Carthage

Liberty Chapel BC (1865) (1766 US HWY 79 N) 1766 US HWY 79 N, Carthage 75633 903-693-9444 Pastor: Ronnie Mutina 903-918-7320

Pastor: Ronnie Mutina 903-918-7320 346 FM 1970 Carthage TX 75633 Clerk: Hannah Hoover 903-578-3378 110 PR 5757 Gary TX 75643

Carthage

Logan Mt. Pleasant MBC (0) (2903 FM 3359)

100 CR 465, Carthage 75633

Pastor: Wayne Butler 936-652-1249

1102 Timpson St Timpson TX 75975

Ladies Aux: Mary Butler

1102 Timpson St Timpson TX 75975

Clerk: Connie Walker 903-754-9312 476 CR 465 Carthage TX 75633

Carthage

New Shady Grove MBC (1943) (744 FM 3359)

186 PR 846, Carthage 75633 903-622-4113

Pastor: Steven Hill 903-692-4051 280 PR 856 Carthage TX 75633 Ladies Aux: Jan Claxton 903-754-4187

Clerk: Gail DeJohn

186 PR 846 Carthage TX 75633

Center

Heritage Baptist Church (1999) (1001 Tenaha St)

PO Box 211, Center 75935 936-332-0310

Pastor: Roy Davis 936-332-0310 138 CR 3008 Center TX 75935

Clerk: Sandra Davis 936-332-0310 PO box 211 Center TX 75935

Center

Mt. Herman MBC (1877) (9181 SH 7 West)

670 County Road 1190, Center 75935 936-598-6321

Pastor: Donald Moore 936-591-2551 780 CR 2514 Shelbyville TX 75973

Clerk: Jerryl Adams 936-598-6321 670 CR 1190 Center TX 75935

Center

Old Salem MBC (1923) (CR 1297 off Hwy 711)

8612 FM 711, Center 75935 936-657-9001

Pastor: Gordon Vaughn 936-4888-0923

609 Shoreline DR Timpson TX 75975

Ladies Aux: Machael Cranford 936-332-0425

999 CR 283 Garrison TX 75946

Clerk: Venorah McSwain

936-657-9001

8612 FM 711 Center TX 75935

Clerk: Tonya Andrews 936-591-1191

512 CR 1268 Center TX 75935

Center

Spanns Chapel MBC (1911) ()

172 CR 1026, Center 75935

Pastor: Larry Chandler 936-368-2796 2041 CR 2699 Shelbyville TX 75973

Clerk: Linda Oliver 936-591-1258

PO Box 544 San Augustine TX 75972

Center

White Rock MBC (1885) (12545 State Hwy 7 West)

12545 State Highway 7 West, Center 75935 936-572-0118

Pastor: Greg Sutis 936-590-8085

16881 CR 3257 Garrison TX 75946

Clerk: Tammy Davis 936-572-0118

7677 State Highway 7 W Center Tex 75935-5891

Clarksville

AIKIN GROVE MBC (1897) (3042 FM 910)

541 CR 2110 W, Clarksville 75426 903-553-4026

Pastor: Ryan Youngblood 9365534026

541 CR 2110 w Clarksville TX 75426

Ladies Aux: Kady Youngblood 9032636594

541 CR 2110 w Clarksville TX 75426

Clerk: Sherry Moore 903-782-4460

603 W 6th Clarksville TX 75426

Clarksville

Friendship BC (1943) (262 US HWY 82 East)

262 US HWY 82 E, Clarksville 75426 903-427-2647

Pastor: Mike Black 870-353-7543

264 US Hwy 82 E Clarksville TX 75426

Clerk: Gina Langston

Clarksville

Hopewell MBC (1880) (2196 CR 3117)

PO Box 244, Clarksville 75426 903-966-2922

Pastor: Nathan R. Simmons 8063365058

2198 County Road 3117 Clarksville TX 75426

Ladies Aux: Shirley Henderson 903-966-2922

3945 CR 3115 Clarksville TX 75426

Clerk: Jennifer Knight 903-219-1797

1406 CR 3117 Clarksville TX 75426

Clarksville

New Haven MBC (1859) (1390 FM 2120)

1390 FM 2120, Clarksville 75426 903-427-3522

Pastor: Mark Williams 209-625-5105

1445 FM 2120 Clarksville TX 75426

Ladies Aux: Amanda Williams 209-366-9460

1445 FM 2120 Clarksville TX 75426

Clerk: Ellie Stringer

Cleveland

CLEVELAND MBC (1977) (415 FM 2025)

PO Box 1392, Cleveland 77328 (346)988-5678

Pastor: Stephen L Martin

27204 Long St Splendora TX 77372

Clerk: Deanna Martin

27204 Long st Splendora Tex 77372

Cleveland

FOSTORIA OAKS MBC (0) (2651 Fostoria Tram)

, 0 281-659-2744

Ladies Aux: Carolyn Sword

Kingwood Kingwood texas TX 77328

Clerk: Mary Vann 832-579-4440

748 County Road 2173 Cleveland TX 77327

College Station

College Station BC (1987) (2555 S Texas Ave)

2555 S Texas Ave , College Station 77840 979-693-8564

Pastor: James Williams 979-571-0915 2907 Hillside Dr Bryan TX 77802

Ladies Aux: Kym Williams 979-571-9395

2907 Hillside Dr. Bryan TX 77802

Clerk: Cathy Bryan 979-224-2103

9271 FM 2445 Rd Navasota TX 77868

Conroe

Fellowship BC (0) (1304 Wilson Rd)

1304 Wilson Rd., Conroe 77304 817-915-5125

Pastor: Aaron Bryan 817-915-5125

15650 Corinthian Way Willis TX 77318

Ladies Aux: Diane Schnee 936-662-3589

236 Dawns Edge Montgomery TX 77356

Clerk: Jessica Bryan 817-915-4076

15650 Corinthian Way Willis TX 77318

Conroe

Grace MBC (1958) (11920 Stidham Rd)

PO Box 9649, Spring 77387 936-231-4055

Pastor: Paul H. Morehouse 281-850-0706

29022 Deadwood LN Shenandoah TX 77381

Ladies Aux: Gerri Morehouse 281-610-5099

Clerk: Regina Bartlett 936-231-4055 1920 Stidham Rd. Spring TX 77387

Cookville

Argo MBC (0) (337 CR 3340)

1406 Industrial, Mt. Pleasant 75455 903-572-4655

Pastor: Randall Crawley 903-572-4094 85 CR 3337 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Ladies Aux: Tawanna Kizer

Clerk: Cindy Gill

2289 FM 899 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Corsicana

Corsicana MBC (0) (405 S 15th ST)

405 S 15th ST, Corsicana 75110 903-874-6983

Pastor: Johnathan Simons 903-875-5999

409 S 15th ST Corsicana TX 75110 Ladies Aux: Jamye Simons 832-906-9484 409 S 15th St Corsicana TX 75110 Clerk: Amy Mathes 903-519-2398 5160 SW CR 1090 Corsicana TX 75110

Corsicana

Providence MBC (1876) (7395 SE CR 3060) 7395 SE CR 3060, Corsicana 75109 903-654-8315 Pastor: Randall Evett 903-654-8315 7395 SE CR 3060 Corsicana TX 75109 Clerk: Norma Evett 903-874-7922 7395 SE CR 3060 Corsicana TX 75109

Corsicana

Second Avenue MBC (1956) (3045 W 2nd Ave.) 3045 W 2nd Ave, Corsicana 75110 903-874-6813 Pastor: Paul Denny 903-576-5866 805 Cedar Crest Ln Corsicana TX 75110 Ladies Aux: Marsha Moreau 817-542-2730 Corsicana TX 75110 Clerk: Heith Terry 830-325-2492 Corisicana TX 75110

Crockett

North Loop BC (1986) (415 NE Loop 304) PO Box 572, Crockett 75835 936-522-7157 Pastor: Dennis Lowery 936-522-7589 1532 CR 1545 Crockett TX 75835 Ladies Aux: Cindy Lowery 936-522-7589 1532 CR 1545 Crockett TX 77583 Clerk: Darrelyn Fleenor 713-992-2277 TX 75835

Cuero

Lifeway BC (1998) ()
403 E Sarah St, Cuero 77954 361-275-3920
Pastor: Glen Moore 361-655-6222
2367 Earl Williams Rd Cuero TX 77954
Ladies Aux: Viati Vilores 979-777-9979
2639 Tulley RD Cuero TX 77954
Clerk: Amy Thurlkill 361-935-5511
273 Wagon Trail Victoria TX 77905

Daingerfield

South Union MBC (1875) (159 FM 997) 159 FM 997, Daingerfield 75638 903-645-3515 Pastor: Curtis Epnett 903-220-8444

1200 CR 2104 Daingerfield TX 75638

Clerk: Sandra Quarles 903-645-3515 159 FM 997 Daingerfield TX 75638

De Kalb

AUSTIN CHAPEL MBC (1915) (9668 FM 1840)

9668 FM 1840, De Kalb 75559 903-667-2445

Pastor: Justin Coburn 903-280-3622 9668 FM 1840 De Kalb TX 75559

Clerk: Rhonda Stone 903-667-3906 11000 FM 1840 De Kalb TX 75559

De Kalb

Hubbard MBC (0) (3611 US HWY 259 S) 2587 CR 4230, De Kalb 75559 903-434-3288

Pastor: Randal Case 903-434-3288 914 CR 4650 De Kalb TX 75559

Clerk: Brenda Stout 903-276-7851 2587 CR 4230 DeKalb TX 75559

De Kalb

New Hope MBC (1873) (1127 CR 4311) 6972 US Hwy 259 S., De Kalb 75559 Clerk: Judy Reeves 903-277-0730 9910 US Hwy 82W De Kalb TX 75559

De Kalb

Pinkham Memorial MBC (1952) (119 E. Browning st.) 119 Browning St., De Kalb 75559 903-667-3276

Pastor: Dean Grigsby 903-490-4775

122 E Peters ST De Kalb TX 75559

Ladies Aux: Jessica Snider 903-933-9004

9917 Hwy 82 E Annona TX 75550

Clerk: Carol Flanery 903-276-4994

2567 CR 4114 DeKalb TX 75559

Deer Park

LifeBridge BC (2007) (2709 Kingsdale)

2709 Kingsdale, Deer Park 77536 832-877-2751 Pastor: Brandon Harrington 409-651-6096

1410 Waterford Dr Deer Park TX 77536

1410 Waterford Dr Deer Park TX 77536 Clerk: Julia Harrinton 832-877-2751

1410 WATERFORD DR Deer Park TX 77536

Del Rio

Central Baptist Church (0)()

106 Dennis Dr., Del Rio 78840 830-313-2363

Del Rio

Iglesia Bautista Berea (0) ()

106 Dennis Dr. Del Rio 78840 830-313-2363

Pastor: Oscar Torres 528777883555

106 Dennis Dr. Del Rio TX 78840

Ladies Aux: Maria M. Guerrero 830-469-2687

818 E. Viesca St. Del Rio TX 78840

Clerk: Sandra Ganzalez 830-734-6378

124 West Dr. Del Rio TX 78840

Denison

Mt. Pleasant MBC (0) (2401 W. Morton)

2401 W Morton, Denison 75020 903-465-2518

Pastor: Joshua Jackson 903-820-9882

2401 W Bond St Denison TX 75020

Ladies Aux: Melinda Jackson 870-494-6185

2401 W Bond St Denison TX 75020

Clerk: Patricia Pickens 469-288-6535

3615 Oakwood Denison TX 75020

Denison

Unity MBC (2008) (1900 S. Woodlawn Blvd)

1900 S. Woodlawn Blvd, Denison 75020 903-465-4317

Pastor: Raymond Foster 903-821-6489

1830 S Woodlawn Blvd Denison TX 75020

Ladies Aux: Penny Carruth 903-465-4317

1900 S Woodlawn Blvd Denison TX 75020

Clerk: Mary Thompson 903-465-4317

1900 S Woodlawn Blvd Denison TX 75020

Detroit

East Post Oak MBC (1886) (5978 FR 1502)

5978 FR 1502. Detroit 75436

Pastor: Henry Blackmon 903-715-0298

1491 CR 45620 Blossom TX 75416

Clerk: Johnie Lee

1498 CR 2221 Detroit TX 75436

Dickinson

Baker Drive BC (1963) (3900 Baker Drive)

PO Box 552. Dickinson 77539 281-337-4234

Pastor: Steven McGehee 281-876-7282

3904 Baker Drive Dickinson TX 77539

Clerk: Ashton Bulda 281-337-4234

PO Box 552 Dickinson TX 77539

Duncanville

First MBC (1966) (511 Hustead)

511 Hustead, Duncanville 75116 972-978-1923

Pastor: David Forgason 972-978-1923

442 Oriole Cir. Duncanville TX 75116

Clerk: Margaret Molidor 214-900-6146

645 Parkwood Cir Duncanville TX 75116

Early

Life Point MBC (2020) (599 Sunrise Dr.)

PO Box 3134, Early 76803 325-200-8531

Pastor: Leland Acker 325-200-8531 106 Orchard Dr. Early TX 76802

Ladies Aux: Jessica Acker 325-200-5930

106 Orchard Dr. Early TX 76802

Clerk: Jessica Acker 325-200-8531

106 Orchard Dr. Early TX 76802

El Paso

Borderland Baptist Church (0) (907 Lomaland Drive)

7008 Faxon Dr, El Paso 79924 915-490-8350

Pastor: Glenn McCarver 915-301-3712

7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924

Ladies Aux: Amy McCarver 915-301-6054

7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924

Clerk: Amy McCarver 915-301-6054

7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924

Elkhart

Salmon MBC (0) (HWY 287 Salmon Community)

PO Box 381. Elkhart 75839 903-538-2810

Pastor: Bill Roberts

13502 FM 654 Palestine TX 7583

Clerk: Della Washington 903-764-1155

379 ACR 102 Elkhart TX 75839

Eustace

Lighthouse BC (0) (10720 State Hwy 198)

10720 State Hwy 198, Eustace 75124 903-451-4787

Pastor: Charlie Woodard 903-519-1049

1461 Peachtree Rd Mabank TX 75156

Clerk: Charline Harris

1461 Peachtree Rd Mabank TX 75156

Floresville

Landmark MBC (2003) (45 CR 331)

PO Box 238, Floresville 78114 830-534-3224

Pastor: Roddy Rodgers 830-534-3224 45 CR 331 Floresville TX 78114

Gallatin

Gallatin MBC (1882) (252 Melton St.)

PO Box 189, Gallatin 75764 903-539-8229

Pastor: Robin Parsons 903-539-8229

PO Box 189 Gallatin TX 75764

Clerk: Susan Guillemin 503-930-7347

PO Box 189 Gallatin TX 75764

Garland

GOLDEN MEADOWS BC (1970) (1610 W Buckingham RD)

1610 W. Buckingham Rd, Garland 75042 972-276-5821

Pastor: Jalil Ordoobadi 817-658-0230

8213 Autumn Creek Trl Fort Worth TX 76134

Ladies Aux: Karen Ordoobadi 817-658-0974

1610 Buckingham Rd. Garland TX 75042

Clerk: Jaena Mendez 972-276-5821

1610 W. Buckingham Rd Garland TX 75042

Garland

New Liberty Baptist Church (1955) (333 W. Centerville Rd.)

333 W. Centerville Rd., Garland 75041 972-278-8043

Pastor: Matthew Gholson 903-312-3181

333 W. Centerville Rd. Garland TX 75041

Clerk: Tammy Reese 972-278-8043

333 W. Centerville Rd. Garland TX 75041

Garrison

Brileytown Baptist Church (0) (Brileytown Church Road)

3371 CR 271, Garrison 75946 936-569-0001

Pastor: Steve Owen 903-690-4633

156 CR 1921 Gary TX 75643

Clerk: James Stokes

3371 CR 271 Garrison TX 75946

Gary

EASTSIDE MBC (1957) (1996 FM 999)

1996 FM 999, Gary 75643 903-685-2347

Pastor: Dale Walker 903-649-2111

2004 FM 999 Gary TX 75643

Ladies Aux: Connie Burns 9032411225

Carthage TX 75643

Clerk: Carla Anderson 903-685-2621

292 CR 1230 Gary TX 75643

Gary

ENTERPRISE MBC (0) (1703 CR 175)

PO Box 5, Gary 75643 903-685-2350

Pastor: Michael Taylor 903-692-1494

112 CR 1912 Gary TX 75643

Ladies Aux: Linda McDaniel 903-689-2688

PO Box 45 Gary TX 75643

Clerk: Sheila Hudgens 903-692-0134

500 CR 184 Carthage TX 75633

Gary

Mt. Bethel MBC (1859) (3907 FM 999)

PO Box 16, Gary 75643

Pastor: Cody Bird 318-602-8238

4001 FM 999 Gary TX 75643

Ladies Aux: Audrey Bird 318-228-5563

4001 FM 999 Gary TX 75643

Clerk: Linda Thorson 903-685-2800

PO Box 47 Gary TX 75643

Gatesville

WESTVIEW MBC (0) (1102 West Main)

1613 Venus Dr., Gatesville 76528 254-258-6684

Pastor: Malachi House 405-584-3738

1108 Straws Mill Rd. Gatesville TX 76528

Ladies Aux: Torrie Pierce 254-216-9800

1718 W. Main Gatesville TX 76528

Clerk: Linda Hemphill 254-206-0522

107 Oak Grove Rd Gatesville TX 76528

Gilmer

GILMER MBC (0) (1002 W Tyler)

1002 W Tyler St., Gilmer 75644

Pastor: Jeffery Bethard 903-305-2626 1001 Iris Lane Gilmer TX 75644

Clerk: Miranda Dodson 903-790-7104

191 Azalea Rd Gilmer TX 75645

Grand Prairie

COLONIAL BC (2002) (1514 W Bardin)

PO Box 542125, Grand Prairie 75054 469-249-2079

Pastor: Steve Vesper 469-249-2079

3126 Watercress Circle Arlington TX 76012

Clerk: Barbara Vesper 661-747-9904

3100 Sandcastle Trail Arlington TX 76012

Grand Saline

First Baptist Church (0) (316 North Houston Street)

316 North Houston Street, Grand Saline 75140 903-962-4948

Pastor: James Neidholt 903-768-2205

709 CR 1660 Alba TX 75410

Clerk: Vickie Campbell 903-372-2427

PO box 419 Grand Saline TX 75140

Grapeland

Denson Springs MBC (0) (11269 SH 294)

PO Box 862, Elkhart 75839 903-478-2548

Pastor: Jamie Hogan 903-724-4673

410 CR 1237 Grapeland TX 75844

Ladies Aux: Regina Hogan

Clerk: Regina Hogan 903-724-4706

410 ACR 1237 Grapeland TX 75844

Grapeland

GRAPELAND MBC (0) ()

PO Box 94, Grapeland 75844 936-546-6163

Pastor: Albert Munsinger 903-683-6330

905 Crockett St Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Russell Currie 936-546-6163

PO box 94 Grapeland TX 75884

Grapeland

Muse MBC (0) (275 ACR 1219)

PO Box 515, Grapeland 75844 903-478-2657

Pastor: Jesse Moore 936-858-2144

1956 CR 2407 Rusk TX 75785Jessi

Clerk: Rita Hilliard

1240 ACR 1208 Grapeland TX 75844

Grapeland

Union Chapel MBC (0) (2133 FM 2423)

4953 ACR 153, Palestine 75801 903-646-1925

Pastor: Roy Bowman 903-646-1925

4953 ACR 153 Palestine TX 75801

Clerk: Susan McClesky

2967 FM 2423 Grapeland TX 75844

Greenville

EMMANUEL MBC (1954) (3103 Terrell Rd)

3103 Terrell Rd, Greenville 75402

Pastor: Jeff Bethard 903-441-3853

3107 Terrell Rd. Greenville TX 75402

Ladies Aux: Staci Bethard 903-930-2327 3987 CR 3322 Greenville TX 75402 Clerk: Lucretia Johnson 903-468-2372 704 W. Ash St. Campbell TX 75422

Hemphill

HEMPHILL MBC (2000) (276 South Texas St)

PO Box 326, Bronson 75930 409-787-2406

Pastor: Wesley L Pate 409-586-3051 PO Box 326 Bronson TX 75930 Clerk: Maxine Pate 409-586-3051 PO box 326 Bronson TX 75930

Hemphill

Yellowpine BC (0) (125 Scrappin Valley Rd (Hwy 87 @ FM 2343)) PO Box 1110, Hemphill 75948

Henderson

Calvary BC (1946) (410 N. Marshall)

410 N Marshall, Henderson 75652 903-657-8153

Pastor: Craig Duncan 501-215-3712

1105 E Main St. Henderson TX 75652

Ladies Aux: Christin Duncan 501-289-2310

1105 E. Main St Henderson TX 75652

Clerk: Whitleigh Trimmer 903-658-4604

110 Hillview st Henderson TX 76562

Clerk: Kameron Underwood

107 Garden Ln. Henderson TX 75652

Henderson

Ebenezer MBC (1884) ()

3754 FM 3310 South, Henderson 75654

Pastor: Steven Haney 806-470-2850

3782 FM 3310 S Henderson TX 75654

Clerk: Charla Moyer 903-392-1039

3174 CR 417 D Henderson TX 75654

Henderson

Grandview MBC (0) (4475 FM 2276 N.)

7418 CR 235 N, Henderson 75652 903-805-4794

Pastor: Joel Cobbs 903-805-4794

909 South Red Bud Lane Overton TX 75684

Clerk: Karen Simmons 903-646-0089

7418 CR 235 N Henderson TX 75652

Henderson

GUM SPRINGS MBC (0) (7776 HWY 42 S)

PO Box 339, Price 75687 903-646-4386

Pastor: James Gray 903-646-4386

PO Box 745 Henderson TX 75653

Clerk: Sheree Gates 903-646-1764

PO Box 85 Price TX 75687

Henderson

Roquemore MBC (1870) (6438 FM 2867 E.)

2810 CR 342 South, Henderson 75654 903-889-3339

Pastor: Joe Jones 936-539-4628

450 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975

Clerk: Donna Reynolds 903-646-5498

2810 CR 342 S Henderson TX 75654

Henderson

Tyler Road Baptist Church (1988) (5473 Hwy 64 W)

5473 SH 64, Henderson 75652 518-260-5979

Pastor: Bryan Teer 518-260-5979

1281 Miller Co. 10 Texarkana AR 71854

Ladies Aux: Kate Teer 514-683-3567

1281 Miller Co. 10 Texarkana AR 71854

Clerk: Peggy Fogle 903-646-0409

324 CR 426 N Henderson TX 75652

Henderson

Zion Hill MBC (1868) (3558 CR 368 E)

PO Box 786, Henderson 75653 903-898-2445

Pastor: Jimmy Simmons 903-657-6541

PO box 1325 Henderson TX 75653

Clerk: Paula Wigand 903-646-3213

8022 CR 3125 S Henderson TX 75654

Hermleigh

First BC (1890) (483 Harlan Ave.)

483 Harlan Ave., Hermleigh 79526

Ladies Aux: Brenda Row 325-573-1907

203 German Street Hermleigh TX 79526

Clerk: Kathy Gannaway 325-575-2377

8151 CR 4144 Hermleigh TX 79526

Hillsboro

Walnut Street MBC (1918) (100 Walnut Hill Ave.)

PO Box 1144. Hillsboro 76645 254-221-1853

Pastor: Paul Clark 254-580-5068

1030 Carr Street Hillsboro TX 76645

Ladies Aux: Linda Owens 254-582-9212

PO Box 1144 Hillsboro TX 76645

Clerk: Linda Owens 254-582-0212 PO Box 1144 Hillsboro TX 76645

Hockley

BECKER ROAD BC (0) (18006 Becker Rd.) P. O Box 152, Hockley 77447 281-256-2208

Pastor: Maurice McLeroy 281-304-2005

astor: Maurice McLeroy 281-304-2005

14907 Carolina Hills Cypress TX 77433

Ladies Aux: Lynn Magness 713-392-1949

21110 North Yellow Bud Court Cypress TX 77433

Clerk: Dale Merten 713-818-3118

25103 Penguin Magnolia TX 77355

Houston

Faith MBC (1963) (9850 Mango St.)

9850 Mango St., Houston 77075 281-639-6914

Pastor: Ray Taylor 281-639-6914

10338 Grandbrook Dr. Houston TX 77089

Clerk: Annette Taylor

10338 Grandbrook Dr. Houston TX 77089

Houston

Greenridge MBC (1973) (15001 Chipman Lane)

15001 Chipman Ln , Houston 77060 281-448-3673

Pastor: James Moore 281-813-6888

174 Glazebrook Dr Houston TX 77060

Ladies Aux: Cindy March 832-573-0231

7407 Wood Bluff Ct. Houston TX 77040

Clerk: Cristina Ford 832-814-7871

16510 Great Forest Humble TX 77346

Houston

Iglesia Bautista Betel (0) ()

925 Firnat Street, Houston 77494 713-820-8375

Pastor: Michael Torres 713-820-8375

4906 Sundance Hollow Ln Katy TX 77494

Houston

Mission Bend BC (1976) (6202 Winkleman Rd)

3905 Honey Hill Ln., Pearland 77584 713-299-3883

Pastor: David Bostick 713-299-3206

3905 Honey Hill Ln Pearland TX 77584

Houston

True Light Baptist Church (2022) (8600 Berwyn Dr)

PO Box 671621, Houston 77267 281-448-5363

Pastor: Kim Williams 281-772-7649

6902 Northleaf Drive Houston TX 77086 Ladies Aux: Janice Williams 832-567-3887 6902 Northleaf Drive Houston TX 77086 Clerk: Janice Williams 832-567-3887 6902 Northleaf Drive Houston TX 77086

Houston

Twinland MBC (2005) (16300 Wallisville RD) 16300 Wallisville Rd, Houston 77049 713-582-9768 Pastor: Stephen W Pace 713-582-9768 P.O. Box 126 Huffman TX 77336 Ladies Aux: Charlotte Pace 713-854-2667 P.O. Box 126 Huffman TX 77336 Clerk: Sarah Morris 832-454-9043 PO Box 126 Huffman TX 77336

Hubbard

Hubbard MBC (1955) () 200 NE 3rd Street, Hubbard 76648 903-851-2429 Pastor: Landon Barrios 903-851-2429 304 NE 3rd St. Hubbard TX 76648 Clerk: Casie Freeman 254-495-7846 406 NE 4th St. Hubbard TX 76648

Hughes Springs

Antioch MBC (1911) (6546 Hwy 11 E.) 6546 Hwy 11 E, Hughes Springs 75656 Pastor: James Bynum 430-293-5766 6546 HWY 11 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Clerk: Velma Adams 903-475-3906 194 CR 1463 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Hughes Springs

Cross Roads MBC (1897) (11608 FM 130) 11608 FM 130, Hughes Springs 75656 903-835-8026 Pastor: Daniel McGuire 903-576-4793 11608 FM 130 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Ladies Aux: Jeanette McGuire 903-767-3689 11608 FM 130 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Clerk: Pam Golden 903-835-1613 3088 CR 2747 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Hughes Springs

Friendship MBC (0) (5669 FM 161) 5669 FM 161, Hughes Springs 75656 903-278-8934 Clerk: Debra Duck 903-563-2703 5669 FM 161 N Hughes Springs TX 75656

Hughes Springs

HOPEWELL BC (0) (184 CR 2921)

750 CR 2911, Hughes Springs 75656

Pastor: Matthew Carpenter 903-717-1436

184 CR 2921 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Clerk: Gary Watson 903-639-7021

750 CR 2911 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Hughes Springs

Hughes Springs MBC (1951) (305 North Pecan Street)

P.O Box 277, Hughes Springs 75656 903-639-3235

Pastor: Chris Cates 214-417-7482

98 CR 3215 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Cindy Fulghum 903-767-9439

430 CR #2225 Daingerfield TX 75638

Hughes Springs

Veal Switch MBC (1955) (3393 Hwy 11 W)

PO Box 326, Hughes Springs 75656 903-639-2927

Pastor: Michael Roberts 903-930-0713

703 CR 2115 Hughes Springs TX 75656

Ladies Aux: Sallee Pearce 903-440-1742

204 Bob White St. Pittsburg TX 75686

Clerk: Larry Trevino 903-767-6829

112 Keasler Hughes Springs TX 75656

Clerk: Tiffany Maxwell 903-946-4728

101 Johnson St, Apt 15 Daingerfield TX 75638

Huntington

Highway MBC (0) (212 South Main St)

PO Box 848, Huntington 75949 936-422-3652

Pastor: Lamar Denby 936-422-4506

PO box 866 Huntington TX 75949

Clerk: Sundra Hearne 936-876-5123

PO box 846 Huntington TX 75949

Huntington

OAK FLAT MBC (0) (3447 FM 2109)

P.O Box 1086, Huntington 75949 936-876-2063

Pastor: Milton (Scooter) Kelley 936-414-4339

PO Box 362 Wells TX 75976

Clerk: Jill Kelley 936-414-4248 PO Box 362 Wells TX 75976

Huntington

Ora MBC (0) (7379 FM 2109)

PO Box 1057, Huntington 75949 Clerk: Medina Sharp 936-208-3226 PO Box 61 Huntington TX 75949

Huntsville

Chapelwood MBC (1965) (818 IH 45 S)

36 Underwood Drive, Huntsville 77340 903-922-7280

Pastor: John Wisener 903-922-7280

100 Bent Tree Drive Palestine TX 75801

Clerk: Pat Nash 936-295-0467

36 Underwood Dr Huntsville TX 77340

Iowa Park

Pacific Acenue MBC (0) (1400 N. Pacific Ave.)

PO Box 163, Iowa Park 76367 940-782-1515

Pastor: Shane Kirkpatrick 940-782-1515

310 E Alameda Iowa Park TX 76367

Clerk: Linda Walker 940-781-5125

2413 Haws Rd Iowa Park TX 76367

Jacksonville

East Side MBC (1948) (1100 E Loop 456)

1100 E Loop 456 , Jacksonville 75766 903-586-3074

Pastor: John Bryant 903-278-2690

550 Dogwood St Jacksonville TX 75766

Clerk: Jay Anna Yates 903-721-4377

139 Purdue St. Jacksonville TX 75766

Jacksonville

Rocky Springs MBC (1848) (653 FM 1910 W)

PO Box 1840, Jacksonville 75766 903-683-2589

Pastor: Bennie Boles 903-683-4087

510 FM 1910 Jacksonville TX 75766

Clerk: Amanda Cardino

305 CR 1721 Jacksonville TX 75766

Jasper

NEDVILLE MBC (1948) (186 CR 129)

110 E Lamar, Jasper 75951

Pastor: Raymond Smith 936-299-0887

PO box 1467 Huntington TX 75949

Ladies Aux: Jean Brown 409-384-2118 1694 CR 99 Jasper TX 75951

Clerk: Teressa Bailey 409-698-8493

110 Lamar St. Jasper TX 75951

Joaquin

BETHLEHEM MBC (0) (13127 HWY 7 East) 247 CR 3315, Joaquin 75954 903-746-6161

Pastor: Joe Innerarity 903-746-6161

Long Branch TX

Clerk: Caitlyn Raybon 936-427-7847 11547 HWY 7 East Joaquin TX 75954

Joaquin

Fellowship MBC (1839) (2271 FM 139)

PO Box 328, Joaquin 75954 936-269-3132

Pastor: Joseph P. Halliday 318-789-8344 PO Box 328 Joaquin TX 759654

Clerk: Joanne English 936-591-1273

1038 County Road 3575 Joaquin Tex 75954

Joaquin

Lone Cedar MBC (1891) (2068 FM 3082) 673 CR 3577, Joaquin 75954 936-248-3405

Pastor: Martin Ferguson 936-275-8397 1670 CR 3849 Joaquin TX 75954

Clerk: Brenda Farmer 936-248-3405 673 CR 3577 Joaquin TX 75954

Joaquin

Pine Ridge MBC (0) ()

2657 CR 3000, Joaquin 75954

Pastor: Eugene Bowden 936-572-0078 2657 CR 3000 Joaquin TX 75954

Clerk: Deborah Dennis 936-269-4236 1366 CR 3193 Joaquin TX 75954

Kennard

PLAIN MBC (0) (4673 CR 1170)

4673 CR 1170, Kennard 75847 936-655-2152

Pastor: Don Hobson 936-544-6473 220 CR 2304 Grapeland TX 75844

Clerk: Wanda Allison 936-655-2152

4673 CR 1170 Kennard TX 75847

Kilgore

Kilgore MBC (1949) (223 Harris Street)

PO Box 2011, Kilgore 75663

Pastor: Robert Dillon 903-219-1344

644 FM 850 E Overton TX 75684 Ladies Aux: Marcia Culver 903-452-0488

3364 Dianna Dr Longview TX 75602

Clerk: Jimmy Kelly Jr 903-984-9192 1249 CR 116 D-1 Overton TX 75684

Killeen

LANDMARK MBC (0) (7512 E Trimmier RD) 260 Burk Rd, Killeen 76549 254-535-1897

Pastor: Billy Menn 254-535-1897 260 Burk Rd Killeen TX 76549 Clerk: Becky Menn 254-535-6505 260 Burk Rd Killeen TX 76549

Kirbyville

ERIN MBC (0) (FM 1005 & FM 252)

4298 FM 1005, Kirbyville 75956 409-383-1233

Pastor: Tommy Walker 409-200-4121 511 CR 4125 Woodville TX 75957 Ladies Aux: Linda Kellum 409-384-8127 451 James St Jasper TX 75951 Clerk: Dorothy Collier 409-384-7493

9484 FM 252 Jasper TX 75951

Kirbyville

Kirbyville MBC (1963) (15972 US HWY 96 S) PO Box 26, Kirbyville 75956 409-423-9482 Clerk: Debra Mitchell 409-382-9237 3692 CR 3073 Kirbyville TX 75956

Kirbyville

NORTH BONAMI MBC (0) (6051 CR 441) 325 CR 441 , Kirbyville 75956

Pastor: Richard Boyd 409-423-3894 356 CR 4104 Call TX 75933 Clerk: Linda Hughes 409-383-4813

325 CR 441 Kirbyville TX 75956

Lake Jackson

Coastal Way Baptist Church (2022) (104 Sumac St.) 11104 Edwards Ave., Pearland 77584 903-491-1852

Lakeport

Emmaus Baptist Fellowship (0) (5128 Estes Parkway)

PO Box 7575, Longview 75603 903-754-2822

Pastor: David Proctor 903-754-2822

4496 CR 314 South Henderson TX 75654 Ladies Aux: Ashley Fulsom 903-472-9094

PO Box 340 Beckville TX 75631

Clerk: Christine Adkins

700 Halsey Carthage TX 75633

LaPorte

CREEKMONT BC (1985) (401 Myrtle Creek) 401 Myrtle Creek, LaPorte 77571 281-470-1176

Ladies Aux: Becky Smith 870-952-0688

902 Willow Creek Dr La Porte TX 77571

Clerk: Daniel Mendoza 2819485915

Clerk: Terri McAdams 281-851-2756 4909 Mistletoe Pasadena TX 77505

Levelland

Ridgecrest MBC (1958) (801 South Alamo Rd.) PO Box 69, Levelland 79336 806-894-5550

Pastor: Charles Land 972-345-3899

2785 Belvedere Rd Levelland TX 79336

Ladies Aux: Betty Shaw 432-413-4888

116 Hartford Levelland TX 79336

Clerk: Bess Hatter 806-523-9086 909 Ave D. Levelland TX, 79336

Lewisville

CINDY LANE MBC (0) (1896 Cindy Lane) 1896 Cindy Lane, Lewisville 75067 972-221-1978

Pastor: Gerry Neal 972-221-2141

1200 Marchant Place Lewisville TX 75067

Clerk: Beverly Neal

1200 Marchant Place Lewisville TX 75067

Linden

Caves Springs MBC (0) (500 CR 1619)

1564 CR 1619, Linden 75563

Pastor: Perry Hart 318-422-2087 PO Box 318 Rodessa LA 71069

Clerk: Brandy Haley 903-824-1360

1564 CR 1619 Linden TX 75563

Live Oak

New Life MBC (1978) (10385 Marble Arrow)

1561 Flaming Oak , New Braunfels 78132 (210) 655-2591

Clerk: Ana Hixon (830)237-3021

1561 Flaming Oak New Braunfels TX 78132

Livingston

CALVARY MBC (0) (7239 US Hwy 190 West)

PO Box 975, Livingston 77351

Pastor: Ernest E Moyers III 936-933-2346 309 Pratt Rd Livingston TX 77351 Clerk: Nelda Dixon 936-563-2355

246 Amber Lane Livingston TX 77351

Lockhart

Brazos Street BC (1965) (704 S Brazos St.)
PO Box 1017, Lockhart 78644 512-398-5889
Pastor: Larry Hargraves 512-557-4501
323 Kellogg Ct Dale TX 78616
Ladies Aux: D.J. Hargraves 512-557-4501
323 Kellogg CT Dale TX 78616
Clerk: Judy Proctor 512-398-5889
PO box 1017 Lockhart TX 78644

Logansport

Logansport MBC (0) (1109 Main St.)
PO Box 10, Logansport 71049 936-590-0836
Pastor: Joe Walker 936-269-3682
213 S Preston St Joaquin TX 75954
Ladies Aux: Sheila Walker 936-590-2795 93
213 S Preston St Joaquin TX 75954
Clerk: Sheila Walker 936-590-2795
213 S Preston St Joaquin TX 75954

Lone Star

FIRST BC (0) (201 Martin St)
P.O. Box 353, Lone Star 75668 903-656-2136
Ladies Aux: Inez Stroman 903-656-2204
PO box 758 Lone Star TX 75668
Clerk: Inez Stroman 903-656-2204
PO box 758 Lone Star TX 75668

Long Branch

Friendship MBC (1876) (Jumbo Community) C/O Pastor 8558 CR 373 D, Henderson 75654 Pastor: David Gatlin 903-452-6378 8558 CR 373 D Henderson TX 75654 Clerk: Michelle Simmons 903-898-2699 8310 CR 373 D Henderson TX 75654

Long Branch

Long Branch MBC (1874) (127 CR 1551) 204 Courtland Circle, Carthage 75633 Pastor: Steve Owen 903-690-4633 156 CR 1912 Gary TX 75643 Clerk: Joy Cariker 903-693-9123

936 W Garrison Carthage TX 75633

Longview

Greggton MBC (1952) (4600 Tenneryville Rd)

201 W Twilight Drive, Longview 75604 903-759-5016

Pastor: Roger Bynog Jr. 318-228-9327 190 Karen Street Kilgore TX 75662

Ladies Aux: Crystal Bynog 318-322-0925 190 Karen St Kilgore TX 75662

Clerk: Donna Harrison 903-918-2978

302 N White Oak Rd White Oak TX 75693

Longview

Heartland BC (2008) (5760 FM 1845)

5946 Gilmer Rd., Longview 75604 903-295-0705

Pastor: Ronald Witcher 903-295-0705

5946 Gilmer Rd Longview TX 75604

Ladies Aux: Marsha Witcher 903-295-0705

5946 Gilmer Rd Longview TX 75604

Clerk: Lorainne Brandt 903-918-1733

4914 Expert Dr Longview TX 75604

Longview

Longview MBC (1947) (800 E. Loop 281)

800 East Loop 281, Longview 75605 903-753-3768

Pastor: Aaron Johnson

Clerk: Julie Smith 903-753-3768

800 E Loop 281 Longview TX 75605

Clerk: J D Richardon

Longview

Unity MBC (1956) (1421 N 10th St)

1421 North 10Th St, Longview 75601 903.241.1807

Pastor: Lawrence Thompson 903-241-1807 418 Hillmont Ave. Longview TX 75601

Clerk: Holly Nickolson 903-235-5504

PO Box 8 Judson TX 75660

Clerk: Blair Warren

Lubbock

Quaker Ave. MBC (1961) (4405 51st street)

4405 - 51st Street, Lubbock 79414 (806) 799-6159

Pastor: Monty Hilliard 806-441-0618 4929 - 49th Street Lubbock TX 79414 Ladies Aux: Geraldine Rich 806-771-5367 10104 CR 1300 Wolfforth TX 79382 Clerk: Sandy Bagwell 806-789-5816 3636 - 56th Street Lubbock TX 79413

Mabank

FIRST MBC (0)()

306 W Walnut, Mabank 75147 903-413-1968

Pastor: T L Taylor 903-413-1968

17200 CR 2854 Eustace TX 75124

Ladies Aux: Rebecca Taylor 903-603-6448

17200 CR 2854 Eustace TX 75124

Clerk: Paula Dosser 903-340-9652 PO Box 847 Mabank TX 75147

Magnolia

Magnolia MBC (0) ()

835 S. Magnolia Blvd, Magnolia 77362 281-356-8784

Pastor: Horace Deaton 936-537-7823

5402 FM 1488 Apt 615 Magnolia TX 77354

Ladies Aux: Sandra Deaton 936-537-7819

5402 FM 1488 Apt 615 Magnolia TX 77354

Clerk: Michelle King 832-656-5795

623 Oak Hill Lane Magnolia TX 77362

Marshall

Marshall MBC (1951) (300 Medill St)

300 Medill St, Marshall 75670 936-225-2340

Pastor: Jeremy Bowers 936-255-2340

1207 Gordon St Marshall TX 75670

Clerk: Keri Weaver 903-926-2848

210 Harmon Rd Marshall TX 75672

Marshall

Sunset Baptist Church (1956) (700 INDIAN SPRING ROAD) 700 INDIAN SPRING ROAD, Marshall 75672 832-492-7670

Pastor: Gib Allen 832-492-7670

208 Lawndale St Hallsville TX 75652

Maud

OAKRIDGE MBC (0) (5423 FM 2624)

PO Box 627, Maud 75567 903-585-2583

Pastor: Ronnie Pipes 903-278-9451

311 Red River Rd. N Texarkana TX 75501

Ladies Aux: Ashley Smith 903-276-4097

3081 CR 1208 Maud TX 75567

Clerk: Janeta May 903-585-2856

PO box 553 Maud TX 75567

Maydelle

PLEASANT GROVE MBC (0) (644 CR 1804)

P.O Box 69, Maydelle 75772 903-795-3650

Pastor: Kevin Gentry 903-683-1863 215 Nelson Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Becky Whisenant 903-795-3652 3786 CR 2107 Rusk TX 75785

McAllen

First MBC (1972) (618 N. 12th)

PO Box 52261, McAllen 78501 956-776-9418

Pastor: Edwin Segura 956-533-4599

Clerk: Josie Olmeda 956-258-4671

McAllen

Iglesia Bautista El Buen Pastor (0) () PO Box 193, McAllen 78505 956-499-5566

Pastor: Al Valladares

1102 N 15th McAllen TX 78501

Ladies Aux: Leticia Cruz

McKinney

Liberty MBC (2014) (4414 Seville Ln.)

5944 Franklin Branch Rd., McKinney 75071 214-592-0882

Pastor: Kevin Clinton 214-726-2527

4414 Seville Lane McKinney TX 75070

Ladies Aux: Jan Welsh 806-543-2633

787 Bayberry Ln. Princeton TX 75407

Clerk: Judy Orr 903-268-5634

2622 Old Staples Dr. Celina TX 75009

Mesquite

EASTFIELD MBC (1977) (3714 Motley Dr.) 3714 Motley Dr., Mesquite 75150 214-494-8446

Pastor: Todd Gray 940-390-3076

Clerk: Rachel McBride 214-500-7896

4909 Creekridge Lane Garland TX 75043

Mesquite

Fairhaven BC (1918) (1510 Pioneer Rd) 1510 Pioneer Rd, Mesquite 75149 214-499-7858 Pastor: Lonnie Johnson 214-499-7858

309 Antietam Way Mesquite TX 75149

Ladies Aux: Peggy Marrow 972-849-5017

3014 Harborview Blvd Rowlett TX 75088

Clerk: Jo Johnson 214-499-7858

1510 Pioneer Road Mesquite TX 75149

Minden

Maple Grove MBC (1909) (11718 CR 3141D) PO Box 171, Long Branch 75669 903-889-2159

Pastor: Leroy Smith 936-238-6454 PO Box 287 Huntington TX 75949 Clerk: Debra Griffith 903-889-2159

PO Box 186 Long Branch TX 75669

Mission

MACEDONIA MBM (0) (811 E. Oblate Ave) 1214 Hunter St, Mission 78572 956-432-2838

Pastor: Abel Oviedo 956-458-6943 1214 Hunter St. Mission TX 78572

Clerk: Romi Olvera

Missouri City

Horizon BC (1975) (2223 FM 1092) 2223 FM 1092 , Missouri City 77459 281-403-4994 Pastor: John Strader 281-818-9040 7443 Colony Bend Ln Missouri City TX 77459 Ladies Aux: Amber Strader

Clerk: Lela Bugess 281-403-4994

Moss Hill

New Hope MBC (1931) (15147 Hwy 146 N.) PO Box 692, Hardin 77561 210-428-0684 Pastor: Danny Bowman 903-391-0310 1849 ACR 1259 Grapeland TX 75844 Clerk: Donna Rushing 936-298-2728 PO box 408 Hardin TX 77561

Mt. Enterprise

Landmark MBC (1922) (102 W Gregg St) PO Box 97, Mt. Enterprise 75681 903-822-3615

Pastor: Pete Underwood 985-516-0969 PO Box 643 Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Clerk: Shannon Burkley 903-392-3812

PO Box 237 Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Mt. Enterprise

Smyrna MBC (1873) (3970 FM 2496 W)

PO Box 671, Mt. Enterprise 75681

Pastor: Charles Williams 903-871-2759

103 Leisure Lane Whitehouse TX 75791

Clerk: Robert Gholson 903-863-2206

3190 FM 1798 W Laneville TX 75667

Mt. Enterprise

Sulphur Springs MBC (0) ()

17564 CR 3227 S, Mt. Enterprise 75681 903-863-5599

Pastor: Marshall Moorhead 601-874-2291

17564 CR 3227 S Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Clerk: Linda Flanagan 903-646-1104

14938 CR 3195 S Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Mt. Pleasant

Cypress MBC (0) (4522 FM 2348)

1908 Stacie Street, Mt. Pleasant 75455 903-227-5570

Pastor: Kenny Turnipseed 903-227-5570

PO box 6 Summer TX 75455

Ladies Aux: Renee Turnipseed 903-227-5571

PO Box 6 Summer TX 75486

Clerk: Kevin Baker 903-563-3034

1908 Stacie St Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Damascus MBC (1868) (394 CR 1135)

254 CR 4720, Mt. Pleasant 75455 903-855-9373

Pastor: Dwayne Wilson 903-573-3435

5788 CR 1905 Talco TX 75487

Ladies Aux: Janie Hinson 903-563-2173

2301 DeAnne Ave Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Brittany Wood 903-855-9373

254 CR 4720 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Eastside MBC (0) (1808 E 1st)

1808 E 1st, Mount Pleasant 75455 903-466-2799

Pastor: Tommy Milam

7201 CR 1905 Talco TX 75487

Clerk: Jimmie Craig 903-563-1545

617 CR 1035 Mt Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Grace Temple MBC (1945) (806 W. 4th St)

PO Box 2610, Mt. Pleasant 75456

Pastor: Rickey Vestal 903-452-5901 675 Pratt Hughes Springs TX 75656

Clerk: Maudine Ellington 903-572-4226

302 Dellwood Dr. Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Harris Chapel MBC (1935) (1226 CR 3910)

1226 CR 3910, Mt. Pleasant 75455

Ladies Aux: Staci Hinton 903-573-37829

1849 CR 1910 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Staci Hinton 903-563-9440

1849 CR 1910 Mt. Pleasant TX

Mt. Pleasant

Iglesia Bautista Betel MBC (0) (1320 E Ferguson Rd)

1320 E Ferguson Rd, Mount Pleasant 75455 903-380-6124

Pastor: Tim Zepeda 903-380-6124

1320 E Ferguson Rd Mount Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Linda Zepeda 903-380-6124

1320 E Ferguson Rd Mount Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Liberty Hill MBC (1881) (4138 FM 1001)

101 S McCall Rd, Mt. Pleasant 75455 903-573-7374

Pastor: Greg Antley 501-329-6202

28 Knotty Pine Place Texarkana TX 75503

Ladies Aux: Tonya Phifer 903-573-4706

215 FM 1001 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Sondra Ragsdale 903-573-7374

101 S McCall Rd Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Liberty MBC (1903) ()

137 CR 3218, Mt. Pleasant 75455

Pastor: Tracey Campbell

36 CR 2850 Pittsburg TX 75486

Clerk: Angie Parr 903-572-9288

137 CR 3218 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Mt. Sylvia MBC (1882) (2711 CR 3250)

400 CR 3283, Mt. Pleasant 75455 903-575-7110

Pastor: Michael D Thompson 903-575-7110

10892 CR 2209 Tyler TX 75707

Ladies Aux: Judy Thompson 903-767-2512

10892 CR 2209 Tyler TX 75707

Clerk: Karen Parr 903-563-0536

400 CR 3283 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Mt. Pleasant

Nevills Chapel MBC (1897) (113 CR 3210)

PO Box 1334, Mt. Pleasant 75456 903-572-5664

Pastor: Shawn Findley 903-563-1979

178 CR 3030 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Ladies Aux: Diann Goates 903-573-6772

1892 US Hwy 67E Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Clerk: Sue Black 903-577-2577

1025 FM 1993 Cookville TX 75558

Mt. Pleasant

Old Union MBC (1854) (3191 East US Highway 67)

3191 E U.S. Highway 67, Mt. Pleasant 75455 9038351435

Pastor: Roger Oney 903-918-5966

319 CR 2851 Daingerfield TX 75638

Clerk: Tina Terrell 903-466-3002

3487 E US HWY 67 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Nacogdoches

UNION CROSS MBC (0) (4940 Old Tyler Rd)

1192 CR 215, Nacogdoches 75965

Pastor: Ronnie Ham 936-553-4927

5643 HWY 21 W San Augustine TX 75972

Clerk: Jo Nell Haltom 936-564-1029

1192 CR 215 Nacogdoches TX 75965

Naples

Rocky Branch MBC (1905) ()

5134 Hwy 259 N, Naples 75568 903-645-3591

Pastor: Ricky Knight 214-673-9390

PO box 1201 Naples TX 75568

Clerk: Mackenzie Smith

5134 Hwy 259 N Naples TX 75568

Navajo Nation

Two Grey Hills MBC (0) (Hwy 491 Navajo Nation 19 W - 7 Miles 5000 N - 1/4 Mile.)

PO Box 8046, Newcomb 87455 505-488-8899

Pastor: Rusty Denny 505-488-8899

PO box 8046 Newcomb NM 87455

Clerk: Linda Bowman

NM

New Boston

Journey Baptist Church (2013) (304A Hwy 82 W)

1987 CR 4241, Dekalb 75559 903-276-0855

Pastor: Dwayne Powell 903-276-0855

3379 CR 4234 De Kalb TX 75559

Clerk: Kitty May 903-319-7360

1987 CR 4241 DeKalb TX 75559

New Boston

Westside MBC (1950) (804 Hwy 82 West)

P.O. Box 21, New Boston 75570 409-201-1446

Pastor: Shannon Doyen 409-201-1446

710 S McCoy Blvd New Boston TX 75570

Ladies Aux: Nikki Doyen 409-201-4580

710 S. McCoy Blvd. New Boston TX 75570

Clerk: Diana Thompson 903-293-3211

New Boston TX 75570

New Caney

Victory MBC (1953) (22193 Kidd Cemetery Rd.)

PO Box 456, New Caney 77357

Pastor: Kevin Bolding 832-462-3473

18453 Misty Wood Porter TX 77365

Clerk: JoAnn Scribner 218-354-6207

24620 Ford Rd Porter TX 77365

New Waverly

BETHEL MBC (0) (5744 FM 1374)

1059 Elkins Lake, Huntsville 77340 936-635-8263

Pastor: Shane Wiggins 936-635-8263

1059 Elkins Lake Huntsville TX 77340

Clerk: Nancye Gardner 936-291-2405

555 Elkins Lake Huntsville TX 77340

Omaha

Concord MBC (1857) (260 CR 3306, Omaha, TX 75571)

2838 CR 4315, Omaha 75571 903-884-2007

Pastor: Nolan Richey 903-884-2540

330 CR 3312 Omaha TX 75571

Clerk: Nona Branch 903-573-5607

2838 CR 4315 Omaha TX 75571

Ore City

Oak Grove MBC (2000) (12176 HWY 259 N)

PO Box 930, Ore City 75683 903-968-3565

Pastor: Joey Williams 903-960-4204

1254 FM 997 Daingerfield TX 75638

Clerk: Terri Foster 903-573-6008

Overton

Pleasant Hill MBC (1856) (6876 St. HWY 323 W.) 6876 St. Hwy 323 W, Overton 75684 903-343-1537

Pastor: Pete Thompson 903-253-1426

6876 St. Hwy. 323 W Overton TX 75684

Clerk: Patti Bryan 903-646-1823

3837 St. HWY 323 W Henderson TX 75652

Palestine

Bassett Road MBC (1980) (1009 Bassett Rd)

1009 Bassett Road, Palestine 75803 903-723-3618

Pastor: Donald Howard

1009 Bassett Rd Palestine TX 75803

Clerk: Lynde Cheek

1009 Bassett Rd Palestine TX 75803

Palestine

CEDAR CREEK MBC (1877) (Sycamore Road)

8413 FM 322, Palestine 75801 903-724-1556

Pastor: Randall Reeves 903-724-9261

4822 ACR 2101 Palestine TX 75801

Clerk: Verna Walling 903-729-5097

210 Red Oak Lane Palestine TX 75801

Palestine

Days Chapel MBC (1931) (4732 An. County Road 163) 4732 An. County Road 163, Palestine 75801 9039480448

Palestine

Grace BC (1896) ()

139 ACR 389, Palestine 75802

Pastor: Justin Bachman 903-221-3852

PO Box 1446 Palestine TX 75802

Music: Michael Moore 903-724-4324

1789 FM 2419 Palestine TX 75803

Clerk: Joyce Allen 903-570-0483

Palestine

Memory Lane MBC (1967) (2215 Crockett Rd.)

PO Box 1476, Palestine 75802 903-729-1489

Pastor: John Rushing 281-608-0085

124 Woodside Palestine TX 75803

Ladies Aux: Gail Parker 903-723-2304

1030 ACR 375 Palestine TX 75801 Clerk: Merle Kelsey 903-723-5574 3225 ACR 142 Elkhart TX 75839

Paris

HILLCREST MBC (0) (2503 E. Cherry St) 2503 E Cherry St., Paris 75460 903-785-2591 Ladies Aux: Teresa Bell 903-272-6528 PO Box 606 Powderly TX 75473 Clerk: Teresa Bell 903-272-6528 PO Box 606 Powderly TX 75473

Paris

LANDMARK MBC (2018) (235 NW 32nd St.) 2548 US Hwy 271 S., Bogata 75417 Pastor: Ronnie Steward 903-219-7276 2548 Hwy 271 S Bogata TX 75417 Clerk: Kay Steward 903-219-0221 2548 US Hwy 271 S Bogata TX 75417

Pasadena

FELLOWSHIP MBC (1956) ()
2015 S. Fisher, Pasadena 77502 713-851-9507
Pastor: Loyd Chittenden 713-472-8332
3709 Kaplan Pasadena TX 77503
Ladies Aux: Rene Luckey 713-941-7585
4510 Young Pasadena TX 75803
Clerk: Laverne Bostick 281-923-7399
3628 Federal Rd Pasadena TX 77504

Pasadena

402 Llano St., Pasadena 77504 713-873-1827 Pastor: Mario Gamez 713-873-1827 402 Lanno st Pasadena TX 77504 Clerk: Dora Elda Castavita

Templo Bautista Emanuel (0) (108 Llano St

Pharr

A New Beginning Baptist Church (0) (1119 E Wright St) 1406 Dons Drive, Mission 78572 956-240-5717 Pastor: Daniel Tijerina 956-240-5717 1406 Dons Drive Mission TX 78572 Ladies Aux: Miriam Tijerina 956-240-4291 1406 Dons Drive Mission TX 78572 Clerk: Elsa Cenvantes 956-270-3655

1116 E. Sprague Edindburg TX 78539

Pittsburg

HICKORY HILL MBC (0) (167 CR 4760) 167 CR 4760, Pittsburg 75686 903-285-1895

Clerk: Carolyn Winn 903-572-5521 203 Chester Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Pittsburg

SPRING HILL MBC (1889) (81 CR 4690)

P.O. Box 521, Daingerfield 75638 903-720-6019

Pastor: Cliff Martaindale 903-720-6019 PO Box 521 Daingerfield TX 75638

Ladies Aux: Sandra Martaindale 903-720-6089

PO Box 521 Daingerfield TX 75638

Clerk: Sandra Martaindale 903-720-6089 PO box 521 Daingerfield TX 75638

Port Neches

BETHEL MBC (0) (2330 8th St)

2705 Elizabeth, Port Neches 77651 409-722-1585

Ladies Aux: Letha Jacobs 409-722-6980 2705 Elizabeth Port Neches TX 77651

Clerk: Letha Jacobs 409-722-6980

2705 Elizabeth Port Neches TX 77651

Porter

LANDMARK MBC (1952) (24149 Bowie)

24149 Bowie Ln, Porter 77365 346-241-5308

Pastor: Gerald Beckham 281-235-4364

24166 Clennie Needham Rd Porter TX 77365

Clerk: Elaine Davis 346-241-5308 24149 Bowie Ln Porter TX 77365

Purdon

Pursley MBC (1903) (8110 FM 642)

8120 FM 642 , Purdon 76679 903-673-2322

Pastor: Chet Brake 903-229-1922

8120 FM 642 Purdon TX 76679

Ladies Aux: Sarah Brake 903-851-7971 8120 FM 642 Purdon TX 76679

Clerk: Sarah Brake 903-851-7971

8120 FM 642 Purdon TX 76679

Retreat

CEDAR CREEK MBC (0) (4094 FM 709 S) 4094 CR 709 S, Corsicana 75110 903-257-6215 Pastor: Tim Easley 903-257-6215

635 NW CR 2110 Corsicana TX 75110

Clerk: Duane Beaver 903-874-7307

715 N 23 1/2 Street Corsicana TX 75110

Richardson

Waterview Baptist Church (0) (408 S Waterview Dr)

408 S Waterview Dr, Richardson 75080 972-231-3662

Pastor: Thomas Brown

1911 Fountain Spray Dr Wylie TX 75098

Ladies Aux: Lois Tredway

606 Belt Line Road Richardson TX 75080

Clerk: Tina Brown 972-231-5419

1911 Fountain Spray Dr Wylie TX 75098

Richwood

Unity Missionary Baptist Church (1957) (198 Cedar Dr.)

198 Cedar Dr., Richwood 77531 979-265-0422

Pastor: David Thompson 979-265-0422

195 Cedar Dr Richwood TX 77531

Ladies Aux: Becky Thompson 903-563-1581

195 Cedar St Richwood TX 77531

Clerk: Margaret Griffith 979-265-2745

125 W Mahan St Richwood TX 77531

Rockdale

Landmark MBC (1977) (306 S FM 487)

PO Box 581, Rockdale 76567 512-760-0279

Pastor: Larry Watson 512-760-0279

1149 FM 2446 Franklin TX 77856

Clerk: Sheila Watson 512-760-6067

Roswell

Cornerstone MBC (0) ()

914 W McGaffey, Roswell 88203 575-420-3266

Pastor: John Kight 575-914-3814

605 South Montana Ave Roswell NM 88203

Round Rock

FAITH MBC (1992) (1561 Sam Bass)

1561 Sam Bass, Round Rock 78681 512-954-2456

Pastor: Tommy Estes 512-954-2456

3615 Eagles Nest Round Rock TX 78665

Clerk: Stacy Roberts 832-859-3159

425 Panther Creek Rd Kempner TX 76539

Rusk

HOLLEYMAN CHAPEL MBC (1926) (3292 CR 2120)

PO Box 10, Maydelle 75772 903-795-3807

Pastor: Donald Thomas 903-681-6031

19168 ANCR 404 Athens TX 75752

Clerk: Angelia Parker 9903-721-5002

4531 FM 2138 N Jacksonville TX 75766

Rusk

MEMORIAL MBC (0) (927 Crockett St)

P.O. Box 1062, Rusk 75785 936-683-5000

Pastor: Lee Flowers 936-941-0379

PO Box 892 Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Lejuana Ragsdale 765-365-6565

PO Box 294 Alto TX 75925

Clerk: Lejuana Ragsdale 765-365-6565

PO Box 294 Alto TX 75925

Rusk

MOUNT HOPE MBC (1873) (1025 CR 2109)

PO Box 579, Rusk 75785 903-721-3152

Pastor: Jack White 903-721-3152

PO Box 491 Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Velma Minchew 903-721-9393

3440 CR 2120 Rusk TX 75785

Rusk

OAKLAND MBC (0) (205 CR 1718)

205 CR 1718, Rusk 75785

Pastor: Hoot Rex 936-414-0276

205 CR 1718 Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Carol Dowling 903-625-1442

342 CR 1114 Rusk TX 75785

Rusk

Salem MBC (1897) (1500 FM 241)

PO Box 142, Rusk 75785 903-721-2404

Clerk: Dorothy Dosser 903-571-1621

PO Box 142 Rusk TX 75785

San Angelo

BEACON MBC (1991) (3822 Mercedes)

3822 Mercedes, San Angelo 76901

Pastor: Roy Ramon 325-234-0471

2926 Canyon Creek Dr. San Angelo TX 76904

Ladies Aux: Melinda Freeman 325-656-4916

1909 Rebeccca Dr San Angelo TX 76904

Clerk: Amy Sawyer 432-847-8713 501 S. Irene Apt. #325 San Angelo TX 76903

San Antonio

FAITH MBC (1961) ()

7307 Fratt Rd, San Antonio 78218 210-655-1941

Pastor: Doyle Warnell 210-858-6450 6548 CR 307 Jourdanton TX 78026

Ladies Aux: Mary Ann Alvarez 210-275-2448

142 Cornell Avenue San Antonio TX 78201

Clerk: Mary Ann Alvarez 210-275-2448

142 Cornell Avenue San Antonio TX 78201

San Antonio

Missionary Baptist Church (1987) (14518 Higgins Rd)

14518 Higgins Rd., San Antonio 78217 210-919-7071

Pastor: Daniel Barrera 210-919-7071

16902 Showdown Path Unit 4 Selma TX 78154

Ladies Aux: LouAnn Williams 210-657-9508 6021 Trone Trail Leon Valley TX 78238

Clerk: Rod Garrett 210-627-5988

4547 Bridgewood Street San Antonio TX 78217

San Antonio

Shiloh MBC (0) (6025 Tezel Rd)

6025 Tezel Rd. Suite 104, San Antonio 78250 210-428-3017

Pastor: Victor Rice 210-428-0684

427 Rustic Stable San Antonio TX 78227

Ladies Aux: Ramona Rice 210-428-3017

427 Rustic Stable San Antonio TX 78227

Clerk: Ramona Rice 210-428-3017

427 Rustic Stable San Antonio TX 78227

San Antonio

Solid Rock Baptist Church (0) (3623 Pleasanton Rd)

3623 Pleasanton Rd, San Antonio 78221 210-601-5502

Pastor: Les Rogers 210-415-6195

108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235

Ladies Aux: Dorothy Rogers 210-415-6196

108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235

Clerk: Dorothy Rogers 210-415-6196

108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235

San Augustine

HAWTHORNE MBC (1900) (1369 FM 2427)

1177 CR 2164, Shelbyville 75973 936-591-2074

Pastor: Mike Oliver 936-591-2074

8843 US Hwy 96 South Center TX 75935

Clerk: April Flores 936-332-5370 170 CR 3121 Center TX 75935

San Augustine

San Augustine MBC (1957) (425 State Highway 147 South)

PO Box 722, San Augustine 75972 936-560-2882

Pastor: Dennis Thacker 936-201-5049

700 S. Broadway St. Apt. 36 San Augustine TX 75972

Clerk: Cathy Sanders 936-560-2882

215-B South Church St. Nacogdoches TX 75961

Shelbyville

New Harmony MBC (0) (390 CR 2816)

390 CR 2816, Shelbyville 75973 936-275-0376

Pastor: Billy Windham 936-275-0376

390 CR 2816 Shelbyville TX 75973

Clerk: Marla Denby 936-275-3511

167 CR 2820 Shelbyville TX 75973

Shelbyville

OAKLAND MBC (0) (26516 FM 139)

24314 FM 139, Shelbyville 75973 936-598-5780

Clerk: Shirley Brittian 936-598-5780

24314 FM 139 Shelbyville TX 75973

Shelbyville

PLEASANT HILL MBC (0) (3963 CR 2700)

2619 CR 2798, Shelbyville 75973 936-275-5129

Pastor: Ben Isgitt 936-368-2841

TX 75973

Clerk: Stephanie Bass 936-275-5129

2619 CR 2798 Shelbyville TX 75973

Shelbyville

West Hamilton MBC (1894) (4562 CR 2798)

4562 CR 2798, Shelbyville 75973 936-275-3897

Clerk: Maxine J Parker 936-275-3897

4562 CR 2798 Shelbyville TX 75973

Shepherd

Good Shepherd BC (1956) (300 Church St)

PO Box 957, Shepherd 77371 936-239-6046

Pastor: Larry Allbritton 936-239-6046

60 Beeson Ave Shepherd TX 77371

Clerk: Liz Weber 713-252-7731

PO box 856 Shepherd TX 77371

Sherman

CALVARY MBC (1948) (421 W. Moore) 421 W. Moore, Sherman 75090 903-421-3344

Pastor: Sean Clark 903-436-6382

910 S. Austin Sherman TX 75090

Ladies Aux: Rachel Davis 580-916-6320

1614 Larkspur Durant OK 74701

Clerk: Shaina McDaniel 903-818-9756

2701 Sherwood Dr Sherman TX 75092

Sherman

Loving Baptist Church (0) (100 S Colbert) 100 S Colbert, Sherman 75090 903-83-5943

Pastor: Randall Coolman 903-818-5028

1030 Patricia Drive Sherman TX 75090

Music: Randy Scally 903-893-4135

100 S Colbert Sherman TX 75090

Ladies Aux: Rebecca Coolman 903-818-5028 1030 Patricia Drive Sherman TX 75090

Clerk: Randy Scally 903-893-4135 100 S Colbert Sherman TX 75090

Sherman

Victory BC (0) ()

2949 E Lamar St , Sherman 75090 903-892-6002

Pastor: Sid Hunter 214-729-7915

1124 W. College Sherman TX 75090

Ladies Aux: Sharon Templeton 903-357-7750

2715 W Walker Denison TX 75020

Clerk: Marvelle Hudson 903-868-9699

207 Independence Springs Rd. Sherman TX 75090

Silsbee

Calvary MBC (1960) (1360 HWY 327 E.)

1360 Hwy 327 E, Silsbee 77656 409-385-5992

Pastor: Alton Harwell 409-201-6990 235 CR 4471 Warren TX 77664

Ladies Aux: Mary Morgan 409-781-1906

470 Blanton Rd Lumberton TX 77657

Clerk: Judy Ruggles 409-791-0190

10653 Bussey Rd. Silsbee TX 77656

Silsbee

Northview MBC (1986) (Hwy 92 at Airline.) PO Box 1414. Silsbee 77656 409-658-4786

Pastor: Joe Hinson 409-658-4786

5674 Ben D. Smith Dr Silsbee TX 77656

Clerk: Holly Gathright 409-289-9100 193 CR 826 Buna TX 77612

Silsbee

Suburban Acres MBC (0) (5125 Old Evadale Rd)

5800 FM 1122, Silsbee 77656 409-385-9202

Pastor: Melton Sims 409-594-9607

115 Private Road 6285 Jasper TX 75951

Clerk: Betty Derryberry 409-385-9202

5800 FM 1122 Silsbee TX 77656

Simms

Wards Creek MBC (0) (17 CR 4239)

17 CR 4239, Simms 75574 903-543-3400

Pastor: Jack Spencer 575-749-3017

46 CR 4239 Simms TX 75574

Ladies Aux: Janie Clark 903-277-8751

8558 US HWY 67 W Simms TX 75574

Clerk: Pat Dyke 903-277-8751

8558 US HWY 67 W Simms TX 75574

Snyder

Northside Baptist Church (1940) (1909 16th St.)

PO Box 361, Snyder 79550 325-515-1517

Pastor: Ron Davis 325-515-1517

1601 Ave T Snyder TX 79549

Ladies Aux: Tammy Davis 325-515-1518

1601 Ave T Snyder TX 79549

Clerk: TAMMY Davis 325-515-1518

1601 Ave T Snyder TX 75949

Spring

Woodglen MBC (2014) (22855 Banquo Dr)

22855 Banquo Dr, Spring 77373 281-982-3301

Pastor: Joe Willtrout 214-642-1191

4110 Redell Rd Baytown TX 77521

Ladies Aux: Cindy Willtrout 214-402-5767

4110 Redell Rd Baytown TX 77521

Clerk: Cindy Willtrout 214-402-5767

Clerk: Cindy Willtrout 214-402-5767

Talco

Maple Springs MBC (0) (Hwy 71 E at CR 1920) P O Box 774, Talco 75487 903-434-3288 Pastor: Lee Roy Cooper

310104 CR 3265 Mt. Pleasant TX 75559

Ladies Aux: Linda Brown

PO Box 643 Talco TX 75487

Clerk: Linda Wisinger

465 FM 71 W Talco TX 75487

Tatum

Bethel MBC (1950) (14503 FM 782) PO Box 401, Tatum 75691 903-836-4640 Ladies Aux: Connie Peveler 903-889-3427 9535 Hwy 79 E Henderson TX 75652 Clerk: Amy Brown 903-836-4640 PO Box 401 Tatum TX 75691

Texarkana

Bethel MBC (0)()

6324 Richmond Rd, Texarkana 75503 Pastor: James Harris 903-826-7050

1312 Canadian St. Texarkana TX 75503

Clerk: Vicki Tarter

6324 Richmond Rd. Texarkana TX 75503

Texarkana

Echo Hills MBC (0) (991 & Bradford Rd) PO Box 338, Redwater 75573 903-223-8642 Pastor: Aaron Thompson 870-571-6291 4112 Julie Circle Texarkana AR 75114 Clerk: Marilyn Langley 903-691-9150 208 Amis RD Texarkana TX 75501 Clerk: Marilyn Langley 903-691-9150 208 Amis RD Texarkana TX 75501

Texarkana

Unity BC (1948) (2623 Texas Blvd)
2711 Texas Blvd, Texarkana 75503 903-792-7303
Pastor: Mark Clements 214-763-7385
3009 Crestridge Drive Texarkana TX 75503
Ladies Aux: Kim Burt 903-792-7303
2711 Texas Blvd Texarkana TX 75503
Clerk: Kim Burt 903-972-7303
313 Edgewood Ln Wake Village TX 75501

Texarkana

Westlawn MBC (1963) (600 Westlawn Dr.) PO Box 5726, Texarkana 75505 903-277-5993 Pastor: Steve Reeves 903-277-5993 120 San Saba Texarkana TX 75503 Clerk: Lynn Park 903-276-0881 PO Box 5726 Texarkana TX 75505

Texas City

LANDMARK MBC (1953) (311 25th Street) P.O. Box 2222, Texas City 77592 409-945-8375

Pastor: Mark Smith 281-748-7120

2602 9th Ave N Texas City TX 77590

Ladies Aux: Wanda Smith 713-492-4703

2602 9th Ave N Texas City TX 77590

Clerk: Lucy Sullivan 409-621-6341

2526 Goldeneye lane League City TX 77573

Texas City

TEXAS CITY MBC (0) (2402 32nd Ave N)

2402 32nd Avenue N., Texas City 77590 409-948-2637

Pastor: Carl Strickland 409-770-7049

2917 30th Ave. N. Texas City TX 77590

Clerk: Beth Corualan 409-948-0746

2102 17th Ave N Texas City TX 77590

Timpson

Corinth MBC (1853) (3763 FM 1970 N)

416 FM 19670 N, Timpson 75975 936-615-1365

Pastor: Carroll Jones 936-615-1365 416 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975

Ladies Aux: Sandy Jones 936-488-8172

416 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975

Clerk: Elizabeth Goff 936-572-8778

1599 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975

Timpson

County Line MBC (0) (12139 FM 1971 S) 12139 FM 1971, Timpson 75975 903-646-3719

Clerk: Priscilla Sparks 936-254-2929 211 CR 4807 Timpson TX 75975

Timpson

New Columbia MBC (1897) (2018 FM 1970 S)

PO Box 395, Timpson 75975 936-615-7262

Pastor: Calvin Gould 903-795-3541

2175 County Road 1701 Rusk TX 75785

Clerk: Kathy Grigsby 936-615-7262 943 CR 4813 Timpson TX 75975

Timpson

TIMPSON MBC (1951) (2142 Hwy 59 N)

PO Box 503, Timpson 75975 903-692-0716

Pastor: Levi Cohorst 903-692-0716

176 CR 4004 Timpson TX 75975

Clerk: Beverly Tippett 936-554-3121

P.O. Box 345 Timpson TX 75975

Trinity

TRINITY MBC (0) (1910 E. Caroline Rd) P.O. Box 1400, Trinity 75862 936-581-9506

Tyler

Univesity MBC (1951) (10925 Spur 248)

10925 TX-SPUR 248, Tyler 75707 903-566-8434

Pastor: Josh Woolridge 903-722-5999

10925 TX-Spur 248 Tyler Tex 75707

Clerk: Sharon Gowen

10925 TX-248 Spur Tyler TX 75707

Tyler

Vanderbilt Baptist Church (1999) (17495 US Highway 69 S)

PO Box 9711, Tyler 75711

Clerk: Beth Gardner 903-571-3038

1905 CR 4120 Jacksonville TX 75766

Venus

Lifeline Baptist Church (2015) (6144 N FM 157)

6144 N FM 157, Venus 76084 817-726-8781

Pastor: David P Smith 817-726-8781

938 Carthage Way Arlington TX 76017

Ladies Aux: Clara Alice Smith 817-965-2987

938 Carthage Way Arlington TX 76017

Clerk: Denise Roach 469-994-7986

806 N Cummings #10 apt, Alvarado Tx 76063

Vidor

Shiloh Missionary Baptist Church (1968) (890 Evangeline Dr)

890 Evangeline Dr., Vidor 77662 (409) 769-7934

Pastor: Dave Parks 409-284-0147

1400 Old Highway 90 W Rose City TX 77662

Ladies Aux: Sheila Faske

520 Primrose St. Rose City TX 77662

Clerk: Janeen Macon 409-474-2059

190 Ellis Lane Vidor TX 77662

Waco

Evergreen Baptist Church (2010) (3206 Old Marlin Rd)

3206 Old Marlin Rd, Waco 76705 254-652-0478

Pastor: James Berger 254-652-0478

Waco

Landmark MBC (1952) (3773 Speegleville Rd)

PO Box 23293, Waco 76702 254-848-2350

Pastor: Michael Raines 936-652-6149

267 Apache Trail China Spring TX 76633

Ladies Aux: Trish McDuff 254-405-5579

10600 Hiawatha Dr. Waco TX 76712

Clerk: Mary McDow 254-848-4764

782 Speegleville RD Waco TX 76712

Wells

FIRST BC (1903) (673 Rusk Ave)

P.O. Box 491, Wells 75976

Pastor: Wesley Matchett 936-676-9361

PO Box 131 Wells TX 75976

Clerk: Sue Smith 936-867-5605

14876 N US Hwy 69 Pollok TX 75969

Woodville

Woodville MBC (1969) ()

1446 FM 1746, Woodville 75979

Pastor: Robert Armstrong 409-283-7489

155 CR 4300 Woodville TX 75979

Ladies Aux: Johnnie Armstrong 409-283-7489

155 CR 4300 Woodville TX 75979

Clerk: Johnnie Armstrong 409-283-7489

155 CR 4300 Woodville TX 75979

Zavalla

Concord MBC (1860) (203 FM 2743)

PO Box 64, Zavalla 75980 936-897-8255

Pastor: Albert Hensarling 409-489-8463

835 County Road 039 Jasper TX 75951

Clerk: Karen Reed 936-635-2221

678 Black Forest Dr. Zavalla TX 75980

PASTORS DIRECTORY

PASTORS DIRECTORY

Acker, Leland 325-200-8531 106 Orchard Dr. Early TX 76802 Allbritton, Larry 936-239-6046 60 Beeson Ave Shepherd TX 77371 Allen, Gib 832-492-7670 208 Lawndale St Hallsville TX 75652 Antley, Greg 501-329-6202 28 Knotty Pine Place Texarkana TX 75503 Arden, Travis 403-444-2919 201 Village St Henderson TX 75654 Armstrong, Robert 409-283-7489 155 CR 4300 Woodville TX 75979 Bachman, Justin 903-221-3852 PO Box 1446 Palestine TX 75802 Bailey, Jerry 432-770-2302 8800 Holiday Dr. Odessa TX 79765 Bailey, Stephen 806-324-9565 1005 Melody Ln Amarillo TX 79108 Barrera, Daniel 210-919-7071 16902 Showdown Path Unit 4 Selma TX 78154 Barrios, Landon 903-851-2429 304 NE 3rd St. Hubbard TX 76648 Beckham, Gerald 281-235-4364 24166 Clennie Needham Rd Porter TX 77365 Berger, James 254-652-0478 Bethard, Jeff 903-441-3853 3107 Terrell Rd, Greenville TX 75402 Bethard, Jeffery 903-305-2626 1001 Iris Lane Gilmer TX 75644 Bird, Cody 318-602-8238 4001 FM 999 Gary TX 75643 Black, Mike 870-353-7543 264 US Hwy 82 E Clarksville TX 75426 Blackmon, Henry 903-715-0298 1491 CR 45620 Blossom TX 75416 Bolding, Kevin 832-462-3473 18453 Misty Wood Porter TX 77365 Boles, Bennie 903-683-4087 510 FM 1910 Jacksonville TX 75766 Bostick, David 713-299-3206 3905 Honey Hill Ln Pearland TX 77584 Bowden, Eugene 936-572-0078 2657 CR 3000 Joaquin TX 75954 Bowers, Jeremy 936-255-2340 1207 Gordon St Marshall TX 75670 Bowman, Danny 903-391-0310 1849 ACR 1259 Grapeland TX 75844 Bowman, Roy 903-646-1925 4953 ACR 153 Palestine TX 75801 Boyd. Richard 409-423-3894 356 CR 4104 Call TX 75933 Brake, Chet 903-229-1922 8120 FM 642 Purdon TX 76679 Brown, Jared 1422 CR 119 Carthage TX 75633 Brown, Thomas 1911 Fountain Spray Dr Wylie TX 75098 Bryan, Aaron 817-915-5125 15650 Corinthian Way Willis TX 77318 Bryant, John 903-278-2690 550 Dogwood St Jacksonville TX 75766 Butler, Wayne 936-652-1249 1102 Timpson St Timpson TX 75975 Bynog Jr., Roger 318-228-9327 190 Karen Street Kilgore TX 75662 Bynum, James 430-293-5766 6546 HWY 11 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Cabrera, Leo (682) 246-4366 Cabriales Alan 601 Bierhalter St San Augustine TX 75972 Campbell, Tracev 36 CR 2850 Pittsburg TX 75486 Carpenter, Matthew 903-717-1436 184 CR 2921 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Case, Randal 903-434-3288 914 CR 4650 De Kalb TX 75559 Cates, Chris 214-417-7482 98 CR 3215 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455 Chandler, Larry 936-368-2796 2041 CR 2699 Shelbyville TX 75973 Chappell, Danny O 817-478-0467 4605 Timber Run Arlington TX 76001 Chittenden, Lovd 713-472-8332 3709 Kaplan Pasadena TX 77503 Clark, Paul 254-580-5068 1030 Carr Street Hillsboro TX 76645 Clark, Sean 903-436-6382 910 S. Austin Sherman TX 75090 Clements, Mark 214-763-7385 3009 Crestridge Drive Texarkana TX 75503 Clinton, Kevin 214-726-2527 4414 Seville Lane McKinney TX 75070 Cobbs, Joel 903-805-4794 909 South Red Bud Lane Overton TX 75684 Coburn, Justin 903-280-3622 9668 FM 1840 De Kalb TX 75559

Cohorst, Levi 903-692-0716 176 CR 4004 Timpson TX 75975 Collins, Sean 501-249-0845 PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417 Coolman, Randall 903-818-5028 1030 Patricia Drive Sherman TX 75090 Cooper, Lee Roy 310104 CR 3265 Mt. Pleasant TX 75559 Crawford, Rusty 409-383-4706 PO Box 51 Spurger TX 77660 Crawley, Randall 903-572-4094 85 CR 3337 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455 Davis, Ron 325-515-1517 1601 Ave T Snyder TX 79549 Davis, Roy 936-332-0310 138 CR 3008 Center TX 75935 Deaton, Horace 936-537-7823 5402 FM 1488 Apt 615 Magnolia TX 77354 Denby, Lamar 936-422-4506 PO box 866 Huntington TX 75949 Denny, Paul 903-576-5866 805 Cedar Crest Ln Corsicana TX 75110 Denny, Rusty 505-488-8899 PO box 8046 Newcomb NM 87455 Dillon, Robert 903-219-1344 644 FM 850 E Overton TX 75684 Doven, Shannon 409-201-1446 710 S McCoy Blvd New Boston TX 75570 Duncan, Craig 501-215-3712 1105 E Main St. Henderson TX 75652 Easley, Tim 903-257-6215 635 NW CR 2110 Corsicana TX 75110 Epnett, Curtis 903-220-8444 1200 CR 2104 Daingerfield TX 75638 Estes, Tommy 512-954-2456 3615 Eagles Nest Round Rock TX 78665 Evett, Randall 903-654-8315 7395 SE CR 3060 Corsicana TX 75109 Ferguson, Martin 936-275-8397 1670 CR 3849 Joaquin TX 75954 Findley, Shawn 903-563-1979 178 CR 3030 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455 Flowers, Lee 936-941-0379 PO Box 892 Rusk TX 75785 Forgason, David 972-978-1923 442 Oriole Cir. Duncanville TX 75116 Foster, Raymond 903-821-6489 1830 S Woodlawn Blvd Denison TX 75020 Gamez, Mario 713-873-1827 402 Lanno st Pasadena TX 77504 Gatlin, David 903-452-6378 8558 CR 373 D Henderson TX 75654 Gatlin, Justin 713-302-9319 2100 W. Lang Alvin TX 77511 Gentry, Kevin 903-683-1863 215 Nelson Rusk TX 75785 Gholson, Matthew 903-312-3181 333 W. Centerville Rd. Garland TX 75041 Gibson, Jay 972-977-0548 4304 Springhill Estates Dr. Allen TX 75002 Gould, Calvin 903-795-3541 2175 County Road 1701 Rusk TX 75785 Gould, Ervin 903-562-1287 P. O. Box 428 Avinger TX 75630 Gray, James 903-646-4386 PO Box 745 Henderson TX 75653 Gray, Todd 940-390-3076 Grigsby, Dean 903-490-4775 122 E Peters ST De Kalb TX 75559 Halliday, Joseph P. 318-789-8344 PO Box 328 Joaquin TX 759654 Ham, Ronnie 936-553-4927 5643 HWY 21 W San Augustine TX 75972 Haney, Steven 806-470-2850 3782 FM 3310 S Henderson TX 75654 Hargrave, Robert 409-383-8611 878 CR 476 Broaddus TX 75929 Hargraves, Larry 512-557-4501 323 Kellogg Ct Dale TX 78616 Harrington, Brandon 409-651-6096 1410 Waterford Dr Deer Park TX 77536 Harris, James 903-826-7050 1312 Canadian St. Texarkana TX 75503 Hart, Perry 318-422-2087 PO Box 318 Rodessa LA 71069 Harwell, Alton 409-201-6990 235 CR 4471 Warren TX 77664 Hensarling, Albert 409-489-8463 835 County Road 039 Jasper TX 75951 Hill, Steven 903-692-4051 280 PR 856 Carthage TX 75633 Hilliard, Monty 806-441-0618 4929 - 49th Street Lubbock TX 79414 Hinson, Joe 409-658-4786 5674 Ben D. Smith Dr Silsbee TX 77656 Hively, Rob 903-267-2108 251 Burns City Road Valley View TX 76272 Hobson, Don 936-544-6473 220 CR 2304 Grapeland TX 75844 Hogan, Jamie 903-724-4673 410 CR 1237 Grapeland TX 75844 Hopson, Brent

House, Malachi 405-584-3738 1108 Straws Mill Rd. Gatesville TX 76528 Howard, Donald 1009 Bassett Rd Palestine TX 75803 Humber, David 325-370-4717 9350 FM 1235 Abilene TX 79606 Hunter, Sid 214-729-7915 1124 W. College Sherman TX 75090 Innerarity, Joe 903-746-6161 Long Branch TX Isgitt. Ben 936-368-2841 TX 75973 Jackson, Joshua 903-820-9882 2401 W Bond St Denison TX 75020 Jackson, Roddy 903-748-8317 PO Box 303 Avery TX 75554 Johnson, Aaron Johnson, Lonnie 214-499-7858 309 Antietam Way Mesquite TX 75149 Jones, Carroll 936-615-1365 416 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975 Jones, Joe 936-539-4628 450 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975 Kelley, Milton (Scooter) 936-414-4339 PO Box 362 Wells TX 75976 Kight, Ernie 325-660-1695 1802 Glenhaven Dr Abilene TX 79603 Kight, John 575-914-3814 605 South Montana Ave Roswell NM 88203 Kirkpatrick, Shane 940-782-1515 310 E Alameda Iowa Park TX 76367 Knight, Ricky 214-673-9390 PO box 1201 Naples TX 75568 Land, Charles 972-345-3899 2785 Belvedere Rd Levelland TX 79336 Lege, Jeff 979-248-8680 926 CR 340 Angleton TX 77515 Littleton, Mike 903-646-3719 2921 Hwy 79 S Carthage TX 75633 Loftin, Bobby 806-395-0295 312 Calle Questa Fritch TX 79036 Lopez, Ruben 830-309-5057 405 Diaz Delrio MX 26215 Lowery, Dennis 936-522-7589 1532 CR 1545 Crockett TX 75835 Martaindale, Cliff 903-720-6019 PO Box 521 Daingerfield TX 75638 Martin, Stephen L 27204 Long St Splendora TX 77372 Matchett, Wesley 936-676-9361 PO Box 131 Wells TX 75976 McCarver, Glenn 915-301-3712 7008 Faxon Dr El Paso TX 79924 McGehee, Steven 281-876-7282 3904 Baker Drive Dickinson TX 77539 McGuire, Daniel 903-576-4793 11608 FM 130 Hughes Springs TX 75656 McLeroy, Maurice 281-304-2005 14907 Carolina Hills Cypress TX 77433 McNatt, Gary W 903-293-5063 413 Meadow Rd. Texarkana AR 71854 Menn, Billy 254-535-1897 260 Burk Rd Killeen TX 76549 Milam, Tommy 7201 CR 1905 Talco TX 75487 Moore, Donald 936-591-2551 780 CR 2514 Shelbyville TX 75973 Moore, Glen 361-655-6222 2367 Earl Williams Rd Cuero TX 77954 Moore, James 281-813-6888 174 Glazebrook Dr Houston TX 77060 Moore, Jesse 936-858-2144 1956 CR 2407 Rusk TX 75785Jessi Moorhead, Marshall 601-874-2291 17564 CR 3227 S Mt. Enterprise TX 75681 Morehouse, Paul H. 281-850-0706 29022 Deadwood LN Shenandoah TX 77381 Mort, Alden 406-750-2007 306 W Front St. Arp TX 75750 Movers III, Ernest E 936-933-2346 309 Pratt Rd Livingston TX 77351 Munsinger, Albert 903-683-6330 905 Crockett St Rusk TX 75785 Mutina, Ronnie 903-918-7320 346 FM 1970 Carthage TX 75633 Neal, Gerry 972-221-2141 1200 Marchant Place Lewisville TX 75067 Neidholt, James 903-768-2205 709 CR 1660 Alba TX 75410 Oliver, Mike 936-591-2074 8843 US Hwy 96 South Center TX 75935 Oney, Roger 903-918-5966 319 CR 2851 Daingerfield TX 75638 Ordoobadi, Jalil 817-658-0230 8213 Autumn Creek Trl Fort Worth TX 76134 Oviedo, Abel 956-458-6943 1214 Hunter St Mission TX 78572 Owen, Steve 903-690-4633 156 CR 1921 Gary TX 75643 Owen, Steve 903-690-4633 156 CR 1912 Gary TX 75643 Pace, Stephen W 713-582-9768 P.O. Box 126 Huffman TX 77336

Parks, Dave 409-284-0147 1400 Old Highway 90 W Rose City TX 77662 Parsons, Robin 903-539-8229 PO Box 189 Gallatin TX 75764 Pate, Wesley L 409-586-3051 PO Box 326 Bronson TX 75930 Pipes, Ronnie 903-278-9451 311 Red River Rd. N Texarkana TX 75501 Powell, Dwayne 903-276-0855 3379 CR 4234 De Kalb TX 75559 Proctor, David 903-754-2822 4496 CR 314 South Henderson TX 75654 Raines, Michael 936-652-6149 267 Apache Trail China Spring TX 76633 Ramon, Roy 325-234-0471 2926 Canyon Creek Dr. San Angelo TX 76904 Reeves, Randall 903-724-9261 4822 ACR 2101 Palestine TX 75801 Reeves, Steve 903-277-5993 120 San Saba Texarkana TX 75503 Rex, Hoot 936-414-0276 205 CR 1718 Rusk TX 75785 Rice, Victor 210-428-0684 427 Rustic Stable San Antonio TX 78227 Richev, Nolan 903-884-2540 330 CR 3312 Omaha TX 75571 Ridings, Steven 817-357-9041 1121 Sherwood Drive Bedford TX 76022 Ridling, Bruce 806-336-9608 304 Austin Borger TX 79007 Roberts, Bill 13502 FM 654 Palestine TX 7583 Roberts, Michael 903-930-0713 703 CR 2115 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Robinson, Bruce 936-858-2114 PO Box 92 Alto TX 75925 Rodgers, Roddy 830-534-3224 45 CR 331 Floresville TX 78114 Rogers, Les 210-415-6195 108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235 Rushing, John 281-608-0085 124 Woodside Palestine TX 75803 Segura, Edwin 956-533-4599 Simmons, Jimmy 903-657-6541 PO box 1325 Henderson TX 75653 Simmons, Nathan R. 8063365058 2198 County Road 3117 Clarksville TX 75426 Simons, Johnathan 903-875-5999 409 S 15th ST Corsicana TX 75110 Sims, Melton 409-594-9607 115 Private Road 6285 Jasper TX 75951 Smith, David P 817-726-8781 938 Carthage Way Arlington TX 76017 Smith, Jonathan 817-797-9086 8208 Tombstone Dr. Arlington TX 76001 Smith, Leroy 936-238-6454 PO Box 287 Huntington TX 75949 Smith, Mark 281-748-7120 2602 9th Ave N Texas City TX 77590 Smith, Nathan 430-225-0716 212 N Bryson St. Bogata TX 75417 Smith, Raymond 936-299-0887 PO box 1467 Huntington TX 75949 Snider, Don 409-289-5961 484 Private Rd 6180 Jasper TX 75951 Spencer, Jack 575-749-3017 46 CR 4239 Simms TX 75574 Steward, Ronnie 903-219-7276 2548 Hwy 271 S Bogata TX 75417 Strader, John 281-818-9040 7443 Colony Bend Ln Missouri City TX 77459 Strickland, Carl 409-770-7049 2917 30th Ave. N. Texas City TX 77590 Sutis, Greg 936-590-8085 16881 CR 3257 Garrison TX 75946 Taylor, Michael 903-692-1494 112 CR 1912 Gary TX 75643 Taylor, Ray 281-639-6914 10338 Grandbrook Dr. Houston TX 77089 Taylor, T L 903-413-1968 17200 CR 2854 Eustace TX 75124 Teer, Bryan 518-260-5979 1281 Miller Co. 10 Texarkana AR 71854 Thacker, Dennis 936-201-5049 700 S. Broadway St. Apt. 36 San Augustine TX 75972 Thomas, Donald 903-681-6031 19168 ANCR 404 Athens TX 75752

Thomas, Donald 903-681-6031 19168 ANCR 404 Athens TX 75752 Thomas, Jeremiah 903-573-3906 5801 Suncrest Dr Athens TX 75752 Thompson, Aaron 870-571-6291 4112 Julie Circle Texarkana AR 75114 Thompson, David 979-265-0422 195 Cedar Dr Richwood TX 77531 Thompson, Lawrence 903-241-1807 418 Hillmont Ave. Longview TX 75601 Thompson, Michael D 903-575-7110 10892 CR 2209 Tyler TX 75707 Thompson, Pete 903-253-1426 6876 St. Hwy. 323 W Overton TX 75684 Tijerina, Daniel 956-240-5717 1406 Dons Drive Mission TX 78572

Torres, Michael 713-820-8375 4906 Sundance Hollow Ln Katy TX 77494 Torres, Oscar 528777883555 106 Dennis Dr. Del Rio TX 78840 Turnipseed, Kenny 903-227-5570 PO box 6 Summer TX 75455 Underwood, Pete 985-516-0969 PO Box 643 Mt. Enterprise TX 75681 Valladares, Al 1102 N 15th McAllen TX 78501 Vaughn, Gordon 936-4888-0923 609 Shoreline DR Timpson TX 75975 Vesper, Steve 469-249-2079 3126 Watercress Circle Arlington TX 76012 Vestal, Rickey 903-452-5901 675 Pratt Hughes Springs TX 75656 Walker, Dale 903-649-2111 2004 FM 999 Gary TX 75643 Walker, Joe 936-269-3682 213 S Preston St Joaquin TX 75954 Walker, Tommy 409-200-4121 511 CR 4125 Woodville TX 75957 Warnell, Dovle 210-858-6450 6548 CR 307 Jourdanton TX 78026 Watson, Larry 512-760-0279 1149 FM 2446 Franklin TX 77856 White, Jack 903-721-3152 PO Box 491 Rusk TX 75785 Wiggins, Shane 936-635-8263 1059 Elkins Lake Huntsville TX 77340 Williams, Charles 903-871-2759 103 Leisure Lane Whitehouse TX 75791 Williams, James 979-571-0915 2907 Hillside Dr Bryan TX 77802 Williams, Joey 903-960-4204 1254 FM 997 Daingerfield TX 75638 Williams, Kim 281-772-7649 6902 Northleaf Drive Houston TX 77086 Williams, Mark 209-625-5105 1445 FM 2120 Clarksville TX 75426 Willtrout, Joe 214-642-1191 4110 Redell Rd Baytown TX 77521 Wilson, Dwayne 903-573-3435 5788 CR 1905 Talco TX 75487 Windham, Billy 936-275-0376 390 CR 2816 Shelbyville TX 75973 Wisener, John 903-922-7280 100 Bent Tree Drive Palestine TX 75801 Witcher, Ronald 903-295-0705 5946 Gilmer Rd Longview TX 75604 Woodard, Charlie 903-519-1049 1461 Peachtree Rd Mabank TX 75156 Woolridge, Josh 903-722-5999 10925 TX-Spur 248 Tyler Tex 75707 Youngblood, Ryan 9365534026 541 CR 2110 w Clarksville TX 75426 Zepeda, Tim 903-380-6124 1320 E Ferguson Rd Mount Pleasant TX 75455

MINISTERS DIRECTORY

Adams, Jackie 936-280-1838 192 Austin St. Timpson TX 75975 Anderson, Jim 870-571-5444 6012 McClure Road Texarkana AR 71854 Andrews, Nicky 903-229-8867 2341 FM 3041 Corsicana TX 75109 Bancroft, Rodney 903-874-7938 120 FM 2859 Corsicana TX 75109 Barger, Dave 903-421-3837 600 S. Groves #2001 McKinney TX 75069 Barrett, Terry 4920 Country Rd Texarkana AR 71854 Barrow, Sam 1620 Hwy 418 W Silsbee TX 77656 Barrow, Sam 409-782-9594 1620 HWY 418 Silsbee TX 77656 Benson, Mike 903-748-2697 38 CR 4129 Atlanta TX 75551 Bentley, Homer 903-729-2304 1120 E Lacy Palestine TX 75801 Bostick, David Bowman, Glenn 903-724-5972 10260 E. FM 323 Palestine TX 75801 Boyd, Alan 254-217-2771 PO Box 1144 Hillsboro TX 76645 Brittain, Ben 903-7544391 PO box 483 Joaquin TX 75954 Britton, Jordan 903-948-9520 8051 CR 414 West Henderson TX 75654 Britton, Jordan 903-948-9520 8051 CR 414 W Henderson TX 75654 Brooks, Ray 903-657-4265 1704 Longview DR Henderson TX 75654 Brown, James 903-427-7905 Clarksville TX 75426 Brown, Truman 25270 White Oak Lane Splendora TX 77372

Bryan, Odis 936-858-2107 PO Box 746 Alto TX 75925

Bryant, Bobby 713-829-4678 7911 Stratford Hall Dr Rosharon TX 77583

Bryant Jr., Bobby 832-419-5539 11104 Edwards Ave. Pearland TX 77584

Buffington, N. L. 1301 Comanche Richardson TX 75080

Bunger, James 903-667-2837 745 CR 4201 De Kalb TX 75559

Burns, William 806-698-1551 5402 66th Street apt 603 Lubbock TX 79424

Butler, Christopher 559-991-6688 1050 E. Burnett St. #4A Ennis TX 75119

Butler, Steve 903-918-3543 600 Shawnee Trail Henderson TX 75654

Carmen, Cappa

Childress, Waymon 325-642-6921

Cimino, Mark 972-704-9502

Clark, John C. 409-698-4725 650 County Rd 603 Kirbyville TX 75956

Clark, Tanner 903-954-0548 320 Timberline Bullard TX 75757

Clements, Daren 870-723-0914 6204 Creekwood Ct Sachse TX 75048-5656

Clements, Noah 214-704-6259 1421 Bardfield Garland TX 75041

Cleveland, Paul 713-702-2504 5214 Laurynnbrook Pasadena TX 77505

Clinton, Kyle 903-658-1445 203 Quarry Ln Cuero TX 77954

Culley, Roy 903-722-2072 402 Whippoorwill Ave. Henderson TX 75652

Culp, Alan 325-575-0876 217 Wheat St. Hermleigh TX 79526

Culver, Jake 903-340-9310

Davis, Stephen 8335 Mountainview Dr Dallas Tx 75299

Devine, Greg 903-491-1852 104 Sumac St Lake Jackson TX 77566

Dollar, William 903-641-9310 1360 N 13th Street Apt. 1B Corsicana TX 75110

Dorman, Ken 254-793-2587 275 Shadey Loop Killeen TX 76549

Dowling, Johnnie 903-683-6874 2159 FM 23 W Rusk TX 75785

Dubose, Weeks 432-210-3921 62 Underwood Dr Huntsville TX 77340

Edwards, Terry Arlington TX

Evans, John David 903-731-3573 1290 ACR 165 Elkhart TX 75839

Fondren, Larry 903-675-5330 410 S Wofford Athens TX 75751

Foster, Raymond 903-821-6675 1240 Carla Dr Denison TX 75020 Fuller. Jase

Fussell, Dustin 409-382-2619 1379 CR 480 Kirbyville TX 75956

Gallegos, Ernesto 131 Grissom St Del Rio TX 78840

Gamez, Mario 713-873-1827 13079 Toney Dr. Crosby TX 77532

Gardner, Chris 936-662-1142 555 Elkins Lake Huntsville TX 77340

Gardner, Jacob 903-571-0474 802 E Dulce Tyler TX 75701

Gates, Harold 832-372-6402 1702 FM 980 Apt 29 Huntsville TX 77320

Gatlin, Kyle 1514 Young St. Henderson TX 75652

Gilbert, Curtis 903-279-4416 610 South Cynthia St Overton TX 75684

Gilbreath, Larry Eustace TX 75124

Goodnight, Bob 903-727-0854 130 Clearview Dr Palestine TX 75803

Gorman, Keith 214-808-3119 6008 Cedar Lane Rowlett TX 75089

Gray, George 281-592-8875 5028 S Duck Creek Rd. Cleveland TX 77328

Griffith, Bob 903-466-3807 1135 CR 3365 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Griffith, Gary 903-856-2611 3316 HWY 11 West Pittsburg TX 75686

Griffith, Glenn Ray 903-466-3474 3082 CR 3317 Omaha TX 75571

Griffith, Phil 903-520-0856 13739 US Hwy 259 South Mount Enterprise TX 75681

Hagos, Abel 469-726-8130 501 Arborview Dr. Garland TX 75043

Harp, Tony 903-753-3768 800 E loop 281 Longview TX 75605

Hart, Bubba 903-293-6896 248 FM 44 DeKalb TX 75559

Hejny, Matthew 214-766-9420 716 Geary Dr Rockwall TX 75087

Hill, Barry 325-725-1762 4917 CR 337 Anson TX 79501

Hill, Lamar 972-613-1171 1217 Colonel Dr Apt 1257 Garland TX 75043 Hinkle, James 903 427-0539 1603 FM 2120 Clarksville TX 75426 Holcombe, Mike

Huddelston, Bob

Hughes, Mack 409-622-5429 939 CR 510 Kirbyville TX 75956 Hull. Paul 3815 Aldredge Amarillo TX 79118

Izard, Ernest 903-632-5493 PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417

Johnson, Roy 903-366-2414 704 W Ash Cambell TX 75422

Jones. Randy 409-622-9349 1012 Donna Ave Kirbyville TX 75956

Kaufman, Jacob 409-420-0929 611 Main Street Kirbyville TX 75956

Keeland, David 409-656-5679 392 CR 834 Buna TX 77612

Keith, David 936-687-4986 PO box 353 Grapeland TX 75844

Kelley, Brian 936-208-3272 246 Redd Rd Huntington TX 95949

Kelley, Elzy 409-423-2671 211 Drew St Kirbyville TX 75956

Kemler, Bob 806-336-0546 315 Hudson Amarillo TX 79108

Kocurek, Glenn 903-754-4186 3234 CR 222 N Henderson TX 75652

Krischke, Wayne 936-760-5363 123 Hiwon Dr Conroe TX 77304

Lamb, Jim 12301 SH 19 North Athens TX 75752

Lane, Frank 903-658-2509 109 W Collins St Henderson TX 75654

Lee, Rickey 3386 FM 1798 W Laneville TX 75667

Lem, Tim 214-632-5812 1201 Mill Spring Garland TX 75040 Lewis, Stan 832-756-3464

Looney II, Joseph 903-949-8736 1461 CR 4232 De Kalb TX 75559 Maness, Scott 903-309-3515 PO Box 1334 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455 Masters, B J 817-584-0159 1445 Fox Lane Burleson TX 76028

Mayfield, Jim

Mayton, Alan 12544 CR 2171 D Tatum TX 75691

McCarver, Glenn 915-301-3712 7008 Faxton Dr El Paso TX 79924

McCormick, Troy 806-395-7268 PO Box 843 Stinnett TX 79083 McPherson, Don 903-752-0620 131 FM 348 S Henderson TX 75654

Melancon, John 903-284-7732 310 N. Railroad Mt Enterpirse TX 75681

Mendoza, Daniel 282-948-5915 287 County Road 411 Dayton TX 77535

Meyers, David 903-245-1867 PO box 243 Whitehouse TX 75791

Mills, Thad 903-685-9096 6647 FM 1970 Gary TX 75643

Mitchell, Lawrence 281-840-3123 2211 Winter Bay Ln. Houston TX 77088

Morris, BA 1191 CR 114 Carthage Tx 75633

Morrow, Bill 817-690-6927 3502 Henry Court Arlington TX 76017

Nathaniel, Morris 9367186630

Neal, Gerry Ferris TX

Neeley, Larry 903-573-5234 803 School Drive Hughes Springs Tx 75656 Newman, Charles Rex 903-285-2318 22 CR 2340 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Nixon, Jim 661-910-3501 6788 CR 317 South Henderson TX 75654 OConnor. Matt 214-772-4194

Oliver, William Devin 936-553-7069 1433 FN 1970 N Timpson TX 75975 Ortner, Brian

Owens, Jimmy 936-652-3436 16756 CR 3227 S Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Pace, Jim 254-501-9193 1502 Stratford Dr Killeen TX 76549

Parnell, Howard 4211 Sublett RD Arlington TX 76017

Phillips, David 325-574-0991 8604 CR 6440 Lubbock TX 79416

Pinzon, David 903-812-0181 10959 FM 840 E Henderson TX 75654

Procter, Brian 2234 County Road 4241 Dekalb TX 75559

Rankin, Gerold 903-278-3891 425 W. Street Dekalb TX 75559

Reames, Noah 936-355-9659 4985 FM 1374 Huntsville TX 77340

Reed, Bradley 903-240-2306 100 Anniversary Dr Longview TX 75604

Rethwisch, Doug 870-406-2744 PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417

Reyes, Noe 956-274-1923 317 Liam Street Donna TX 78537

Rice, Joseph 210-274-2645 427 Rustic Stable San Antonio TX 78227

Rice, Michael 903-520-0330 PO box 448 Arp TX 75750

Richardson, JD

Richey, Don

Richev, Rav 903-884-2580 1251 CR 3321 Omaha TX 75571

Robertson, Chris 325-574-4414 2003 Aberdeen Avenue, Unit B Wolfforth Tex 79382

Rodgers, Keith 830-391-4469 PO Box 448 Poth TX 78147

Rogers, Brian 210-332-0801 108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235

Rogers, John 903-701-1623 TX

Sanchez, Gabriel 713-732-4119

Sawyer, Don 903-343-0059 TX

Segura, Edwin 956-624-5368 4405 Fairway Pasadena TX 77505

Sharp, David 903-466-3807 800 CR 3365 Cookville TX 75558

Shaw, Ron 432-413-4888 116 Hartford Levelland TX 79336

Singh, B R 806-771-9595 2802 856th Street Lubbock TX 79423

Singleton, Len 936-563-4529 158 Collin St Livingston TX 77351

Slocumb, Jim 903-795-3960 195 CR 1711 Jacksonville TX 75766

Smith, Chris 903-573-3641 386 CR 2206 Daingerfield TX 75638

Smith, Jacob PO Box 1467 Huntington TX 75949

Sparks, Bobby 903-268-3465 3987 CR 3322 Greenville TX 75402

Stringer, Wayne 903-277-3590 1295 CR 3112 DeKalb TX 75559

Terrell, Odell 903-451-3190 11599 CR 2502 Eustace TX 75124

Tervo, Al 509-216-3818 1619 Jasmine Schertz TX 78154

Tilton, Byron 972-278-8043 925 Gageway Mesquite TX 75150

Timmons, Justin 936-645-6733 393 CR 4854 Timpson TX 75875

Torres, Michael 713-820-8375

Travis, Lynn 903-338-2932 1925 CR 1104 Athens TX 75751

Trevino, Larry 112 Keasler Hughes Springs TX 75656

Turrentine, John 972-693-7795 2033 Ave A Grand Prairie TX 75051

Vann, Don 832-401-9535 748 CR 2173 Cleveland TX 77357

Vaugh, Calvin 806-418-9375 1524 Maple Amarillo TX 79108

Veseley, Jodie 979-327-6086

Voss, C Bill 903-452-1495 PO Box 513 White Oak TX 75693

Waldron, Jacob 903-235-1145 409 SW 3rd St Mt. Enterprise TX 75681

Wallace, Robert 903-981-3398 322 E Main St Henderson TX 75652

Warren, Blaire 903-646-1208 3088 Old Owen Rd Apt 1011 Tyler TX 75701

Wells, Leslie 832-457-6721 7018 Garnet Hill Lane Humble TX 77346

Whiteley, Chad Lee 909-906-3087 1911 Athens Dr. New Caney TX 77357

Whitfield, Scott Henderson TX 75654

Whitmire, Sammy 936-223-1676 290 Ellis Rd Shepherd TX 77371

Wilkes, Hunter 318-401-0267 105 Seminary Lane Minden LA 71055

Williams, Willie 903-764-5749 131 ACR 1635 Palestine TX 75801

Wisener, John 903-922-7280 PO Box 667 Pittsburg TX 75686

Wofford, Gregg 903-721-4731 389 FM 2274 N Jacksonville TX 75766

Yates, Steven 903-212-1948 139 Purdue St. Jacksonville TX 75766

MUSIC DIRECTORS

Adams, Aubery 713-910-8279 2015 S Fisher Pasadena TX 77502

Andrews, Aaron Mount Pleasant TX 75455

Andrews, Timothy 409-656-8458 P O Box 1149 Evadale TX 77615

Barrios, Trent 401 N Marshall St. Henderson TX 75652

Bentley, Beau 928-580-0499 1154 Nate Cir Bullard TX 75757

Berkheimer, Dan

Bertrand, Jared PO Box 5726 Texarkana TX 75505

Boland, Sarah 940-284-3023 306 Elmwood Gainesville TX 76240

Boler, Lucas 360-513-4168 15540 FM 107 Moody TX 76557

Boles, Cecilia 936-591-2543 6018 FM 711 Center TX 75935

Brandt, Lorainne 903-918-1733 4914 Expert Drive Longview TX 75604

Brevard, Kayla 936-231-4055

Bridges, Brandon 936-544-6760 PO box 285 Grapeland TX 75844

Brittain, Davis 936-554-8083 491 CR 3565 Joaquin TX 75954

Brown, Natalie 1911 Fountain Spray Dr Wylie TX 75098

Burges, Herman 903-962-6090 1009 W. High Street Grand Saline TX 75140

Burris, Wayne 903-824-2877 289 CR 1128 Maud TX 75567

Burt, Richard 903-809-3699 30 Park Ln Texarkana TX 75503

Button, Joe 979-690-6077 4616 Midsummer Lane College Station TX 77845 Cabrera, Leo (682) 346-4366

Caddick, John Cleveland TX 77327

Caffey, Brandy 903-762-2714 2209 Bear Rd Gilmer TX 75644

CALAVAN, L,D, CR ANSON TX 79601

Carlisle, Cecil 806-418-3924 1824 Austin Amarillo TX 79109

Cato, Gary 409-625-1395 Mid-Lade Dr Hemphill TX 75948

Chastain, Howard 903-721-3516 PO box 112 Jacksonville TX 75766

Cody Reeves, Jacob McAnally

Collins, Darvin 903-721-2404 940 CR 1102 Rusk TX 75785

Creel, Austin 936-556-0132 1610 CR 915 Nacogdoches TX 75964

Davis, Harley 254-582-4670 PO Box 1144 Hillsboro TX 76645

Davis, Karl 936-422-3507 1167 Palmer Ivy Rd Huntington TX 75949

Davis, Keith 936-572-0325 7677 State HWY 7 West Center TX 75935

Duck, Robert 903-563-2703 5669 FM 161 N Hughes Springs TX 75656

Early, Tom 325-573-9727 118 35th St Snyder TX 75949

Ellington, Arnold 903-572-4226 302 Dellwood Dr Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Enloe, Amber 903-649-3550 3608 CR 320 D Henderson TX 75654

Evans, Larry TX

Fields, Gary 903-285-9947 12494 TX HWY 11 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Frost. Stephanie

Fuller, Jase 806-678-0734 6144 N FM 157 Venus TX 76084

Fuller, Josh 806-331-1159 PO Box 30623 Amarillo TX 79120

Gates, Louis 936-204-1375

Gathright, Chris 409-289-9166 193 CR 826 Buna TX 77612

Gibson, Bill 903-722-1194 504 CR 425 D Henderson TX 75654

Gothard, Pam 825 Southeast Parkway Arlington TX 76018

Gowen, Lymuel 10925 TX-248 Spur Tyler TX 75707

Gray, Laura 903-646-4454 PO Box 745 Henderson TX 75653

Hamilton, John 430-244-1564 1066 FM 1910 W. Jacksonville TX 75766

Handorf, Dale 4904 W. Oak Palestine TX 75801

Harris, Chris 682-760-8835 17501 CR 2507 Eustace TX 75124 Harris, Mickey 936-596-5113 6015 FM 1638 Nacogdoches TX 75965 Hathorn, Clay 936-867-4999 6373 US Hwy 695 Alto TX 75925 Hatter, David 806-893-1120 909 Ave D Levelland TX 79336 Hemphill, Carroll 254-258-6684 107 Oak Grove Rd Gatesville TX 76528 Henry, Troy 903-276-8036 341 County Road 4243 De Kalb TX 75559 Higgs, J H 903-832-1510 22 Timberlane Texarkana TX 75501 Hively, Chad 972-658-3041 244 Highview Ln. Anna TX 75409 Holcombe, Mike 972-276-5821 1610 W. Buckingham RD Garland TX 75042 Jenkins, Martin 903-874-6007 907 FM 2859 Corsicana TX 75109 Jones, Jimmy 903-753-3768 800 E. Loop 281 Longview TX 75605 Kasitati. Nila Langford, Steve 903-693-5415 618 King St Carthage TX 75633 Lindsey, James Littleton, Susie 903-508-9305 6402 CR 343 E Henderson TX 75654 Lyons, Paul 214-704-7177 212 Holly Glen Gun Barrel City TX 75156 Mabe, Tiffany 903-573-3729 4564 CR 1910 Mount Pleasant TX 75455 Macon, Cody 409-291-6660 1911 25th Street Rear Galveston TX 77550 McCarthy, Casey 903-658-4246 7496 State Hwy 323 W Overton TX 75684 McCord, Marla 903-305-1003 PO Box 1327 Hughes Springs TX 75656 McHargue, Andrew 903-519-2689 8195 SW CR 2010 Purdon TX 76679 Mitchell, Clint 409-673-8509 3722 CR 3073 Kirbyville TX 75956 MItchell, Marci 956-776-9418 PO Box 52261 Mcallen TX 78501 Mixon, Keith 936-876-5905 PO box 552 Huntington TX 75949 Moody, Tim 903-229-7355 3111 FM 3041 Corsicana TX 75109 Moore, Cory 903-639-4397 1396 CR 1577 Hughes Springs TX 75656 Moore, Jessica 1956 CR 2407 Rusk TX 75785 Morris, Jessie 1949 CR 3271 W Mt Enterprise TX 75681 Moss, Buddy 409-313-1661 190 Poinsettia Bridge City TX 77611 Murry, Adam 832-247-2927 1799 League Line Rd #3 Conroe TX 77304 Neal, Beverly 1200 Marchant Place Lewisville TX 75067 Parker, David 903-721-5001 4531 FM 2138 N Jacksonville TX 75766 Parr. Bobby 137 CR 3218 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455 Parrott, Dwayne 713-435-9811 5822 So Meadow Pasadena TX 77505 Pate, David 120 CR 4760 Timpson TX 75975 Pate, Troy 409-586-1167 175 Bronson Cemetery Rd Bronson TX 75930 Pickens, Janis 936-687-2693 693 County Rd. 1860 Grapeland TX 75844 Pickens, Stanley 580-965-5437 PO box 142 Cartwright TX 74731 Price, Willard Cleveland Tex Purein, Wendell 479-259-3154 103 Garden Ln Henderson Tx 75652 Purvis, Josh 254-3195468 Rea . Saundra 903-893-6986 1517 E Mildred Sherman TX 75090 Reynolds, Donald 903-646-3769 2810 CR 342 S Henderson TX 75654 Rhodes, Jenny Richardson, Mark 903-632-5493 PO Box 477 Bogata TX 75417 Roberson, Darryl 979-849-2561 513 Earls Ct Angleton TX 77515 Roberts, Justin 7897 CR 378 S Lanville TX 75667 Robinson, Kenneth 903-693-5881 311 CR 113 Carthage TX 75633 Rogers, Brian 210-332-0801 108 Thornell St. San Antonio TX 78235 Roundtree, Brad 214-908-6563 725 Retriever Mesquite TX 75150 Rushing, Andrew 936-298-2728 PO Box 408 Hardin TX 77561

Schroeder, Joseph 214-738-3969 1726 Archery Lane Garland TX 75044

Seelke, Rachel

Sevy, Gary 832-860-9825 14027 Foxford Way Houston TX 77015

Sharp, John 903-681-5054 3687 CR 4610 Athens TX 75762

Simmons, Dakotah

Simmons, Karen 903-646-0089 7418 CR 235 N Henderson TX 75652 Simons, Jayme 832-906-9484 409 S 15th ST Corsicana TX 75110

Smith, Mattthew 817-843257

Smith, Nathan 430-215-0716 1415 Longview Dr Henderson TX 75652

Steddum, Gary 14550 Meadow Glen Rd Lindale TX 75771

Steward, Ronnie Lee 903-517-1571 235 41st St. N. E. Paris TX 75462

Stringer, Brad (903)293-5605 1502 CR 3112 De Kalb TX 75559

Stringer, Christina

Sturdivant, Danny 903-933-9464 258 CR 3111 DeKalb TX 75559

Sutton, Randy 903-645-3515 159 FM 997 Daingerfield TX 75638

Swafford, Sue 903-884-2410 2196 CR 3321 Omaha TX 75571

Tarter, Rick 6324 Richmond Rd. Texarkana TX 75503

Tarver, Ross 903-721-3097 3310 FM 752 S Rusk TX 75785

Tate, Tim 936-254-3969 1783 FM 1970 N Timpson TX 75975

Taylor, Larry 903-724-3367

Thomas, Jimmy 903-573-1066 1832 CR 1165 Mt. Pleasant TX 75455

Thompson, Charles 903-836-2586 896 CR 236 E Henderson TX 75652

Thorson, Kenny 903-685-2800 PO Box 47 Gary TX 75643

Trappe, Gary 713-412-9965 3805 Jasmine Alvin TX 77511

Tylich, David 903-721-2116 PO Box 86 Gallatin TX 75764

Wells, Leslie 832-457-6721 7018 Garnet Hill Lane Humble TX 77346

Whatley, Randy 903-656-2077 PO box 832 Lone Star TX 75668

Whatley, Reggie 903-960-0217 5005 Stevens St. Lone Star TX 75668

White, Sheila 903-721-1220 PO Box 491 Rusk Tx 75785

Whitmire, Meagan Shepherd TX 77371

Wood, Matt 936-488-0706 9525 State HWY 7 East Joaquin TX 75954 Youngblood, Maddy 903-631-1932 110 PR 5757 Gary TX 75643

History of Moderators and Sermons

Year	Place	Moderator	Sermon
1950	Longview	J.W. Harper	Roy M. Reed
1951	Corsicana	J.W. Harper	A. J. Kirkland
1952	Longview	A.J. Finley	O.P. Meador
1953	Snyder	A.J. Finley	W.H. Brown
1954	Hillsboro	Bruce Hibbitt	Jack Dean
1955	Texas City	Bruce Hibbitt	Albert Garner
1956	Amarillo	Bruce Hibbitt	J.B. Powers
1957	Denison	George Crawford	Vernon Lierly
1958	Carthage	George Crawford	Clyde Beck
1959	Henderson	Jack Dean	George Crawford
1960	Galena Park	Jack Dean	Chester Guinn
1961	Corsicana	James Kirkland	Elvin Crocker
1962	Fort Worth	James Kirkland	C.H. McBryde
1963	Snyder	Luther Crawford	Joe Evans
1964	Longview	Luther Crawford	J.W. Griffith
1965	Tyler	Chester Guinn	W.H. Brown
1966	Denison	Chester Guinn	Jim Adams
1967	Pasadena	W.H. Brown	Ken Ashlock
1968	Odessa	W.H. Brown	George Crawford
1969	Garland	Gordon Shaffer	Jerry Coffman
1970	Longview	Gordon Shaffer	James Kirkland
1971	Pasadena	Ray O. Brooks	Raymond Alexander
1972	Corsicana	Ray O. Brooks	Vernon L. Barr

History of Moderators and Sermons-1

Year	Place	Moderator	Sermon
1973	Henderson	G.D. Walters	Marion Reed
1974	Snyder	G.D. Walters	Ed Rhodes
1975	Garland	C.H. McBryde	Glenn Tropp
1976	Tyler	C.H. McBryde	Ottie Reed
1977	Amarillo	W.H. Hitt	Ray O. Brooks
1978	Henderson	W.H. Hitt	Frank Summers
1979	Garland	Elvin Crocker	Harold Davis
1980	Longview	Elvin Crocker	Charles Murphy
1981	Denison	J.E. Albritton	W.H. Hitt
1982	Beaumont	J.E. Albritton	Larry Neeley
1983	Mt. Pleasant	Kenneth Ashlock	M.G. McNeill
1984	Hillsboro	Kenneth Ashlock	Paul Owens
1985	Midland	Sammy Eldredge	George Crawford
1986	Marshall	Sammy Eldredge	E.G. Nielson
1987	Henderson	Paul Owens	O.H. Griffith
1988	San Antonio	Paul Owens	Gilbert Sparks
1989	Longview	J.W. Griffith	J.E. Albritton
1990	Wichita Falls	J.W. Griffith	George Crawford
1991	Nacogdoches	Billy Daniels	Billy Turpin
1992	San Angelo	Billy Daniels	Charles Swilling
1993	Marshall	Larry Neeley	Sammy Eldredge
1994	Arlington	Larry Neeley	Calvin Gould

History of Moderators and Sermons-2

Year	Place	Moderator	Sermon
1995	Mt. Pleasant	Darrell Owens	W.H. Brown
1996	Lufkin	Darrell Owens	Leroy Smith
1997	Lubbock	Jim Slocumb	Melvin Holifield
1998	Longview	Jim Slocumb	Rex Reynolds
1999	Texarkana	Harold Davis	Gary Griffith
2000	Mt. Pleasant	Harold Davis	David Proctor
2001	Midland	John Bryant	John Mooney
2002	The Woodlands	John Bryant	Elvin Crocker
2003	Hillsboro	Hiram Melton	Kevin Clinton
2004	Denison	Hiram Melton	Mike Evans
2005	Mt. Pleasant	Glenn Griffith	Darrell Owens
2006	Longview	Glenn Griffith	Bobby Sparks
2007	Hillsboro	Donald Britton	Robert Griffith
2008	Henderson	Donald Britton	Ray O. Brooks
2009	Denison	Calvin Gould	Jim Slocumb
2010	Mt. Pleasant	Calvin Gould	Paul Cleveland
2011	Hillsboro	Carrol Jones	Lynn Hitt
2012	Denison	Carrol Jones	Billy Daniels
2013	Henderson	Rusty Denny	Ray Williams
2014	San Antonio	Rusty Denny	Joe Bozarth
2015	Center	Wayne Stringer	Sluggo Norris
2016	Mt. Pleasant	Wayne Stringer	John Raines
2017	Palestine	Kevin Clinton	John Bryant

History of Moderators and Sermons-3

Year	Place	Moderator	Sermon
2018	Texarkana	Kevin Clinton	Tommy Estes
2019	Center	David Proctor	Wayne Stringer
2020	Alvin	Steven Ridings	Nathan Rogers
2021	Hillsboro	Steven Ridings	Jonathan Smith
2022	Mt. Pleasant	Tommy Estes	Roddy Rogers
2023	San Antonio	Tommy Estes	Michael Torres
2024	Longview	Justin Gatlin	Levi Cohorst

History of Clerks and Sec/Treasurer

Year	Clerk	Clerk	Sec/Treas
1950	Albert Garner	G.F. Crumley	G.P. Allen
1951	Albert Garner	G.F. Crumley	G.P. Allen
1952	Albert Garner	G.F. Crumley	J.W. Harper
1953	Albert Garner	G.F. Crumley	J.W. Harper
1954 1956	Albert Garner	O.H. Griffith	J.W. Harper
1957	Albert Garner	Leo Griffith	J.W. Harper
1958 1960	Leo Griffith	Gene Smith	J.W. Harper
1961	Gene Smith	Frank Summers	J.W. Harper
1962	Harold Davis	Frank Summers	J.W. Harper
1963 1967	Harold Davis	Frank Summers	W.H. Hitt
1968 1971	Harold Davis	Billy Daniels	W.H. Hitt
1972 1976	Harold Davis	Marvin Gardner	Billy Daniels
1977 1991	Harold Davis	Marvin Gardner	Luther Crawford
1992 2001	Bobby Sparks	Donald Britton	Luther Crawford
2002 2004	Bobby Sparks	Donald Britton	Marion Reed
2005 2011	Bobby Sparks	Paul Clark	Marion Reed
2012	Paul Clark	Matt Gholson	Marion Reed

History of Clerks and Sec/Treasurer-1

Year	Clerk	Clerk	Sec/Treas
2013 2020	Paul Clark	Matt Gholson	Curtis Gilbert
2021 2025	Paul Clark	Matt Gholson	Daniel Mendoza